Public Document Pack

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL

COMMUNITY POLICY AND REVIEW
PANEL

at the Council Offices, Farnborough on
Thursday, 4th February, 2016 at 7.00 pm

To:

Clir M.D. Smith (Chairman)
Clir M.S. Choudhary (Vice-Chairman)

Clir Sophia Choudhary
Clir R. Cooper
Clir Liz Corps

ClIr Jennifer Evans
ClIr S.J. Masterson
Clir M.J. Roberts
Clir P.F. Rust

Enquiries regarding this agenda should be referred to the Lauren Harvey,
Democratic and Customer Services, 01252 398827
lauren.harvey@rushmoor.gov.uk.




AGENDA
MINUTES - (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 19th November, 2015 (copy
attached).

FIRST WESSEX - UPDATE - (Pages 7 - 150)

Ms. Carol Williams, Operations Director, and Mr. Mark Batchelor, Property
Services Director, have been invited to the meeting to provide the panel with an
update on First Wessex’s performance management and policies (information pack
available electronically).

NEIGHBOURHOOD RENEWAL STRATEGY - UPDATE -

Ms. Debbie Whitcombe, Neighbourhood Development Officer, will provide the
Panel with an update on the fourth year of the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy.

HOUSING OPTIONS - UPDATE -

To receive an update on the current position of the Housing Options team
from Housing Options Manager, Ms. Suzannah Hellicar.

WORK PROGRAMME - (Pages 151 - 160)

To note the Community Policy and Review Panel’'s work programme for
2015/16 (copy attached).

MEETING REPRESENTATION

Members of the public may ask to speak at the meeting on any of the items on the
agenda by writing to the Panel Administrator at the Council Offices, Farnborough by
5.00 pm three working days prior to the meeting.

Applications for items to be considered for the next meeting must be received in
writing to the Panel Administrator fifteen working days prior to the meeting.




Agenda ltem 1

COMMUNITY
POLICY AND REVIEW PANEL

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday, 19th November, 2015 at the
Council Offices, Farnborough at 7.00 pm.

Voting Members

Cr. M.D. Smith (Chairman)
Cr. M.S. Choudhary (Vice-Chairman)

Cr. Sophia Choudhary Cr. Jennifer Evans Cr. S.J. Masterson
Cr. R. Cooper Cr. M.J. Roberts
Cr. Liz Corps Cr. P.F. Rust
MINUTES -

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 17th September, 2015 were
approved and signed by the Chairman.

NORTH EAST HAMPSHIRE AND FARNHAM CLINICAL COMMISSIONING
GROUP - VANGUARD PROGRAMME -

The Panel welcomed Ms. Sally Bannister to the meeting. Ms.
Bannister was the North East Hampshire and Farnham Vanguard Programme
Lead and had been invited to the meeting to provide an overview of the
Group’s Vanguard Programme.

Ms. Bannister advised the Panel that the North East Hampshire and
Farnham Clinical Commissioning Group, together with health and social care
partners, had been awarded Vanguard status by NHS England. This would
involve plans for moving services away from hospitals and into the community
and to bring together elements of health and social care so that services could
be provided quicker. This could happen because Vanguard status brought
with it expert guidance and national resources to provide support and flexibility
to bring about the aims of the Programme. Essentially, it could be said that
the Programme provided a “turbo boost” to what had already been agreed that
should happen to ensure that people were supported to be happy and healthy
at home for as long as possible.

It was noted that Vanguard was a partnership of clinicians and service
managers from:

J NHS North East Hampshire and Farnham Clinical
Commissioning Group

o primary care
o Frimley Health NHS Foundation Trust (which ran Frimley Park
Hospital)

-4 -
Page 1



o Surrey and Borders Partnership NHS Foundation Trust (mental
health services)

o Southern Health NHS Foundation Trust (community services)
o Virgin Care (community services)

o Hampshire County Council (social care)

. Surrey County Council (social care)

o South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
o North Hampshire Urgent Care (out-of-hours GP service)

o voluntary sector

The Vangard programme would also work with patients and the public
to help shape, develop and continually improve the way services were
provided by designing services with the local community, helping people to
look after themselves. It would also enable staff to provide high quality joined
up care by making sure that funding and organisational boundaries did not
hinder progress.

Ms. Bannister referred to the structure of the partnership, which
comprised a Chief Executives Group of the key partnership members and
working groups for each of the following work streams, details of which were
also outlined:

design group

prevention and self-care

integrated hubs and enhanced out of hospital care

a new model of care for people with acute needs

supporting the development of primary care to operate at scale
design and deliver a new commissioning model

determining the organisational arrangements through which
providers work as one

understanding the needs of local people and the outcomes they
seek

effective co-production, engagement and communications
access to electronic records for patients and care professionals
redesigning the workforce and ensuring behavioural change
evaluating the impact of the changes

estates

During discussion, Members raised questions regarding the impact of
the Government’'s Spending Review, patients’ electronic records and the
sharing of such information, the timescale for the Vanguard Programme,
costs, outcomes and priorities.

On behalf of the Panel, the Chairman thanked Ms. Bannister for her
informative presentation and it was AGREED that a clinician, Dr. Andy
Whitfield, Chairman and Clinical Lead for the North East Hampshire and
Farnham Clinical Commissioning Group would be invited to attend a future
meeting to provide an update on the Vanguard Programme’s work and the
impact on services.

-5-
Page 2



WELFARE REFORM UPDATE -

The Panel welcomed Mr. lan Harrison, Corporate Director, who had
been invited to the meeting to give an update on the latest position of Welfare
Reform both nationally and locally.

Mr. Harrison referred to the current political landscape, post General
Election and the continuation of the Welfare Reform programme, including an
acceleration and extension of some elements. In the Queen’s Speech, the
Government had pledged to remove a further £12 billion from the Welfare Bill
whilst mainly protecting pensioner welfare. It was known that Welfare Reform
would play its part in the creation of a “budget surplus” by 2019/20. The
specific measures which had been announced were:

o four year freeze on most working age benefits

. reduction in the benefit cap from £26,000 to £20,000 (£23,000 in
London)

. 18-21 year olds not automatically entitled to help with housing
costs

o most welfare support restricted to two children

o programme of broad based reduction in tax credit awards

. introduction of a National Living Wage for 25+ age (£7.20 rising
to £9.00 per hour by 2020)

. £800 million additional Discretionary Housing Payment funding

for five years for local authorities.

The July 2015 budget had only set out around £17 billion of the £37
billion required to achieve the surplus in 2019/20. The remaining £20 billion
would be announced in the autumn Spending Review.

Mr. Harrison referred to an Ipsos MORI poll that had been carried out in
September, 2015 to gather information on people’s views on austerity
measures. In addition, Mr. Harrison briefed Members on research by the
Resolution Foundation on spending within the welfare budget, where it was
stated that, by 2020, working-age adult welfare was set to fall to its lowest
level since 1979; spending on children would be back to its 2002 level; while
pensioner spend would fall to its immediate pre-crisis level. It was also
advised that pensioner spend reduction was being driven by increasing the
State Pension to 66 by 2020. In respect of the focus of welfare spending, it
was noted that pensioner benefits accounted for 45% of total welfare spending
immediately pre-crisis, but were set to account for 52% by the end of the
decade. In contrast, tax credit and child benefit spending would fall from 21%
to 17% of the total. It was further noted that, by 2020/21, the share of
Government spending flowing to older people and health could reach 43%,
which was its highest level since comparable records had begun in the 1990s.
In contrast, it was forecast that the share allocated to education and economic
affairs would reach a new low of 19%.

In respect of the situation in Rushmoor, Mr. Harrison advised Members
that, overall since March 2013, there had been a 6.3% decrease in the

s Page 3



Housing Benefit and Council Tax Benefit caseload. The eligible population
levels had increased over the years from 2009 to 2014 from 71,300 to 76,374
with the Benefits caseload as a percentage of the population increasing from
8.5% in 2009 to 10% in 2014. It was also noted that, between the period of
November 2008 and May 2015, Rushmoor had seen the largest increase
(46%) in Housing Benefit claimants across the whole of Great Britain. In
respect of Job Seekers’ Allowance, Rushmoor had seen a decrease in the
past year of 160 (21%) claimants and of 625 (51%) in the past two years. It
was noted that the August 2015 figure was 0.8% lower than the national figure
and 0.1% lower than the South East figure. It was further noted that the
number of Employment and Support Allowance claimants had increased in
Rushmoor since the Allowance had been created in November 2008, although
this figure was relatively low.

Mr. Harrison displayed maps of the Borough which showed the indices
of multiple deprivation in 2010 and 2015 which demonstrated a general shift in
areas towards being more deprived, although contrasted with some pockets of
improvement, indicating the changing picture of the Borough.

The Panel was then briefed on the national caseload for Universal
Credit. The age range of claimants was shown, together with the caseload
figures for the nearest authorities who currently processed Universal Credit. It
was noted that Rushmoor would be in the tranche of authorities to start
dealing with Universal Credit from December 2015 to April 2016, with
Rushmoor expecting to see its first claimants in February 2016.

The Panel noted that, in April 2015, there had been 500 people in the
Borough who would be affected by the benefit changes relating to additional
bedroom restrictions. However, by October 2015 this number had reduced by
154 as these residents were no longer affected due to a change in their
circumstances. Members were advised that there were currently 24 Benefit
capped cases in Rushmoor. Continued engagement was taking place with
residents affected to support them through joint working by Housing Services
at Rushmoor and other organisations.

In respect of Discretionary Housing Payments, the Panel was advised
that the total fund for 2015/16 was £125,516. It was noted that 72% of
Discretionary Housing Payments had been awarded to support people
affected by the social sector size criteria (additional bedroom restriction).

In respect of Council Tax collection rates, it was noted that, for
2014/15, the collection rate had been 98.2% which compared extremely well
to other areas in the UK.

The Panel was reminded about the provisions of the Council Tax
Benefit Scheme and the local Council Tax Support Scheme. Members were
advised that Council Tax support spending had continued to drop and that
caseload work had also reduced by 16.1% over the period from March 2013 to
June 2015. Details were given of award data for the Council Tax scheme,
how the Scheme operated across Hampshire and how this compared to
Rushmoor’s immediate neighbours and to Rushmoor’s audit family.

-7 -
Page 4



10.

Rushmoor’s Council Tax Support Scheme had performed well but was
currently under review and subject to consultation on various options for
change. Responses would be considered by the Welfare Reform Task and
Finish Group for submission to the Cabinet for consideration to then be
recommended for approval by the full Council on 27th January, 2016.

In conclusion, Mr. Harrison advised that the Government’s intent and
mandate was to continue to deliver welfare reform through a complex and
wide-ranging programme. Locally, the Council had some different and difficult
issues with welfare and income generally. Housing demand versus supply
and costs supporting rent in the private sector remained a challenge. Mr
Harrison reported the Task and Finish Group’s view was that changes needed
to be made, but it was important that the genuinely vulnerable should continue
to be protected.

During discussion, Members raised questions regarding the Council
Tax Benefit Scheme, the Council Tax collection rate, indices of multiple
deprivation and the changing local demography. Members expressed great
satisfaction that Rushmoor was the best local authority in England for
processing benefit claims and extended their appreciation and congratulations
to the department responsible for this achievement.

The Chairman thanked Mr. Harrison for his comprehensive and
informative presentation. The Panel NOTED the update.

WORK PROGRAMME —
The Panel NOTED the work programme and work schedule.

The Meeting closed at 8.41 p.m.

M.D. SMITH
CHAIRMAN

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

Rushmoor Borough Council

Community Policy
Review Panel Meeting

4 February 2016

INFORMATION PACK

Page 7



RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL
COMMUNITY POLICY AND REVIEW PANEL
4 FEBRUARY 2016

FIRST WESSEX INFORMATION PACK

CONTENTS

Profile of stock within the Borough — including Leasehold

2. First Wessex Annual Report for Residents — 2014-2015

First Wessex Corporate Annual Report —2014-2015
3. First Wessex Financial Statements for the year ending 31 March 2015
4. “Open Door”:

Autumn 2015 Residents’ newsletter
Winter 2015 Residents’ newsletter

5. Customer Annual Opinion Survey — North Hants 2014/15 Results
6. Performance indicators for repairs, voids, arrears

7. Results of any benchmarking

8.. Sundry Information

Page 8




Neighbourhood Manager Patch Stock
Breakdown within Rushmoor Borough Council

i lGVVlcy
The By \

The Bangdow Hormley Commen \\

A

Frimley Fuel Allotrm

Mintey Grange-A

FRIMLEY

West Mnley Fam

Farm
Minley Home Fam

Blackbu shes Fam
N&in King Geaorge V Cottag

Ridgemoun t Estate Dee‘

D4

gadows Frimley Green

o :Minley and West Heath

\-. ]
h Strest \\\nge! ands Paultry Fam

Litfle Bramshot Fam Rushmoor

bheep moor

o 1gh Pz
h Heath

Mytchet K

]
Mythett Place /
7

AssaultTr aipiry Course

-

\ —

\ V Romping Down

P ondtail
Farnborough.

Sod§ Teck

FLEET

The Fore sters

Ash Comnmn
‘ Adh Range
Tweseldown Race C / : a Wyke C
ChUTCh Crookha:n wﬂ‘mé Val /L- Rile Range Number 4 V) on

Twessldown Rao

'~ North Town

Bickley Moor
Wyke
OrchadFam
Cottege Farm
Beacon HillCottage \\ F
M3 Beacon Hill \\
: Cassa’'t Ash R
Ewshot Hill ; Ash Green Pound F
i
Ewshot CTafa:u 3 st.;i:»:- Ash
ongham Moor
vin Planr Heath End Norh Side
nds Warfen Corn Aldershot Central Sduth Side -
e Cadinds
|
Field The'Waren o g Hatch ‘ Weybour ne Tongham
o U Hal { White Lane Farm
Dora's Green g ‘ Aldershot South _—y .
oyle Pak )
Farnham Pak i Farley tMount -~ Inwood P
, Badshot Lea |
Meadow Fam Hale ‘ Méple Lodge o 5 l_Icng. own Cottage Cad
o l eale
Key Ranger's Housa f The Willows Sandy Cross
O  FW Properties within Rush BC 1 L Woodlands Ly -
roperties within Rusnmoor area . 00K
P Miles Frnncess Rovyal Ordn?nc’:'é ‘SUr'v'édeata © Crown copyright and|database;right 2014
Aldershot Aldershot Farnborough ' Minley and
Central South Farnborough North Grange-A | Heron Wood Mayfield West Heath North Town | Rushmoor West End Total
Commercial 4 2 1 3 2 12
Garages 163 152 154 158 113 296 14 42 36 3 1131
General Needs 574 35 253 368 435 469 436 393 453 357 3773
Intermediate Rental 3 14 9 26
Managing Agents 1 4
Market Rental 1 1
Other Housing Activities 12 1 1 14
Overhead / Departments 1 1
Owner Occupier 40 90 103 100 20 4 37 37 29 460
Shared Ownership 4 4 7 67 9 Dasn~ O 141
Sheltered 31 87 22 44 65 41 25 gs| I AYT J 400
Total 808 39 594 655 748 670 737 486 642 582 3 5964




2014/15

First Wessex )



Contents

Chair's statement

Chief Executive's infroduction
Exira support for residents facing financial difficulty
Building new homes

Future-proofing our homes
8 Investing in our people
9 Meet the Board
10 Meet the Executive team
12

Financial statement

TT obed

& Q

2 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15



2T obed

Chair's statement

Phil Raybould
Chair of the Board

This year we have embarked on a number of opportunities to make sure
First Wessex is well equipped to deal with and stay ahead of the challenges
that face all housing associations and many residents.

We reviewed our corporate strategy and reinforced our focus on delivering
a continued programme of new homes. Providing low-cost homes to
people in need is central to our purpose and we will do all we can, under
challenging circumstances, to continue our new build programme and
play a leading role among housing associations in the south to help solve
the housing crisis.

| am pleased to report that, despite significant reductions in government
funding, we built around 300 new homes. Such is our commitment to
providing more homes that we have worked hard to find other ways of raising
important funds. In January we secured the lowest ever interest rate on a
long-term loan of any UK housing association. In a record deal made as part of
the government’s Affordable Homes Guarantee Programme, First Wessex was
also the first housing association to "forward fix’ the exceptionally low rate on
future house-building funding from the scheme.

3 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15

Welfare reform changes, including the introduction of Universal Credit for
single claimants, has the potential to have a huge impact on our business
and our residents. We have continued throughout this year to inform

and equip residents with as much knowledge and skills as possible to help
minimise the impact of these changes through regular information, training
and advice.

Overall, it has been a year of good progress in many areas and importantly we
have remained financially strong.

| am extremely thankful to our staff, Board and Committees and partners for
continuing to so positively support First Wessex and its overall success over the
past three years since | have been Chair, and | am very proud of what we have
achieved. This is my last foreword as Chair as Mike Kirk takes over the role
from 29 September 2015, and | wish him every success.



¢T obed

Chief Executive’s introduction/__

Peter Walters
Chief Executive

Our priority throughout this year, as always, has been to make sure that we
continue to deliver high standards of service to our residents and quality new
homes for people in need. On top of this we have put an even greater focus on
supporting our residents, especially with the continuing financial difficulty faced
by many in the wake of austerity driven reforms.

Our organisational strength comes from a strong base in the form of
our people, partners and financial performance (see pages 12-13). We
continue to review our performance to ensure strength in all our activity.

During the year we started the process of putting in place a more
streamlined governance structure in response to a review we had already
commenced and also as a result of a subsequent regulatory downgrade
from G1 to a G2. Importantly, even though we have been downgraded,
we are still compliant but recognised the need to make improvements.
We are working to regain our G1 rating as soon as possible. In addition,
we have continued our tight focus on value for money and efficiency to
ensure we remain financially strong and able to fulfil our commitment of
continuing to build more new homes.

In October last year we held our second, and even more successful,
Housing Forum event at Winchester Guildhall where around 100 business
leaders including many of our partners came together to discuss and
debate how to solve issues in the housing sector. Looking ahead, there
are many measures in the Welfare Reform and \t-'k Bill and forthcoming

4 OQur Corporate Annual Report 14/15

Housing Bill that will fundamentally impact on the business and our sector,
and on which we will need to act. As a sector it's vital that we share
knowledge, approaches and a willingness to work together to help the
government achieve its target of building a million new homes by 2020.
This is set against a backdrop of tightening purse strings with housing
association rents to decrease by one per cent each year until 2020 and a
significant impact on our income due to welfare reforms.

Despite the financial challenges facing all housing associations, we are
proud to reaffirm our commitment to our social purpose. We are an
organisation which:

e provides homes for people whao cannot meet their needs
in the market

*  provides help and support to sustain tenancies and communities

I look forward to working with residents, colleagues, Board members and
partners to deliver these aims.

-~

e




Click here to see our Annual Report
4 for Residents and how we have
<" delivered services during the last year

LEFT: Linda Tookey, Financial Inclusion Manager and Clare Martin, Income
5 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15 Manager discussing the implementation of Universal Credit.




GT obed

Building
new homes

This year, we continued with our commitment to building

new homes. In January 2015, we marked
the end of an era when the last of the
high-rise buildings were demolished at
our landmark regeneration scheme in
Rowner, Gosport. The demolished flats
paved the way for the final phase of
the new development which will
provide 127 sustainable homes to
benefit local people. These homes

will join the 495 homes already

built in the first four phases

of the regeneration. We were
delighted to start the final phase of
the development and complete the
transformation of Rowner.

It was also a busy year for First \Wessex

Homes, our new development subsidiary, which
completed 5 Bellevue, a development built
especially for young parents and single mothers
in Southampton. In August 2015, First Wessex
Homes also took over as contactor at our North
Town development in Aldershot, to deliver 213
homes as part of phases three and four of the
697-home development. The expansion of the
subsidiary over the past year to enable us to
deliver these projects affirms our commitment to
the development of good quality homes.

6 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15

A




9T abed

Future-proofing
our homes

Our focus isn't solely about building new homes; we
also work hard to improve our existing properties.

In May 2014, our Sustainability team carried out an
extensive retrofit of 20 ‘hard to treat’ pre-fabricated
1950s flats in Aldershot, which saw a vast improvement
in the energy efficiency of the homes following external
wall insulation, new boilers and solar PV panels. The
retrofit significantly improved the appearance of

the flats and residents’ comfort and satisfaction,

and extended the life of the flats by at least 30

years. The team also started its PV project, which

will see up to 2.5MW of solar PV installed on

selected properties over a two year period. We

were delighted our sustainability efforts were
recognised, when we received a silver SHIFT

award in a scheme administered by Sustainable

Homes.

SILVER

Sk i BN S

ABOVE: Paul Ciniglio, Sustainability and Asset Strategist, Andy Price, Planned

7 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15 '" ntr a.a"He a tgement Birector



: QEFT: Our Customer Services team in Eastleigh.




Phil Raybould Dave Shaw

Chair Resident Board Member
(resigned 25 September 2014)

Paul Jenks

Vice-Chair and Chair of  Allen Smith

: : Independent Board
tt
Operations Committee Member and Chair of

Jeff Channing Asset Management
Independent Board Committee

ember Judith Smyth
Peter Farrar Independent Board
Independent Board Member
Member

Paul

Tim Glover Stanforth

Resident Board Member  |ndependent
(resigned 25 September 2014) Board Member

Nigel Graham and Chair of
Resident Board Member  Business Risk

Mary Harris Committee
Independent Board Jane Tabor
Member Independent

Andrew Long Board Member

Resident Board Member
(Appointed 25 September 2014)

Siven Rungien
Resident Board Member

(Appointed 25 September 2014) pon
b Click here to see more details .

. on our Board members i

ABOVE: Board Member Allen Smith and Chair of the Board, Phil Raybould join




6T obed

10 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15

Meet the

Click here to find out more
about the Executive team l:?

Executive team

Peter Walters
Chief Executive

Peter joined First Wessex in April 2007, bringing over 30 years of
experience in the housing and social services sectors. Peter has
waorked in a number of London local authorities and, prior to joining
First Wessex, was Chief Executive of a national housing association.

"We exist to help people in need - to make lives
better not just for those who have a home, but by
providing low cost housing for the substantial, and
increasing numbers who do not.”

\er

Hazel Warwick
Asset Management Director
and Deputy Chief Executive



0z abed

Meet the b
Executive team

Pahiék ' -qrol illiclms

1 Operations Interim Centrall
Symlngion Director Services Director

Finance, Governance
o (from 26 Jan 2015 - 14 Sept 2015
and ICT Director B )

Patrick joined First Wessex in March

2009 as Interim Finance Director and was
appointed permanently as Finance Director
in September 2009, having worked as a
consultant in housing for 12 years. During
this time he held the position of Finance
Director on an interim basis for several
housing associations.

“"Making sure we have the finances,
technology and robust governance
processes in place is crucial to the
success of First Wessex. This forms the
backbone to everything we deliver as
an organisation, both fo residents and
the community at large."

11 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15



First Wessex has had a successful year financially, generating a
satisfactory surplus of £13.4m on a turnover of £112m. We believe
that this is the right level of surplus to ensure we remain financially
sound whilst continuing to invest in our corporate priorities.

Our detailed Value for Money report demonstrates that we continue
to deliver significant year on year improvements in efficiency and we
have done some sector leading work on evaluating and improving the
return (social and environmental as well as financial) from our assets.

Our business plan demonstrates that we are making good use of

the capacity to continue to invest in our strategic priorities in the
future, particularly the development of new homes. During the

year we successfully renegotiated our Revolving Credit Facility (RCF)
including an additional £25m, and we participated in a £33m bond
provided by Affordable Housing Finance Ltd, and Guaranteed under
the government’s Affordable Housing Guarantee Programme. Our
success in raising new finance from diverse sources demonstrates the
confidence investors have in our financial performance and forecasts.

There have been some big changes in our operating environment
over the last few years and these have introduced considerable new
challenges. Some of these, such as welfare benefit reform, and the
Budget Statement in July 2015 by the government introduce new
risks to our business, and we are taking steps to manage these.

However, other changes offer new opportunities — for example we

have successfully adapted to the new funding regime.

In general First Wessex is well placed to cope with the recent
and possible future changes: we have a tight geographic
focus and sufficient scale to be able to operate very
efficiently and focus on the communities that we serve;
W there is high demand for our housing and market rents
s \ are much higher than the social rents which we still
charge on most of our stock.

Click here to see further financial
information on our website

'./la“‘,
,-'- ‘ Wi : LEFT: Restdents‘i Mark's Place, in Farnham opening a new children's
12 Our Corporate AnfiuclReporf 14/15; ; ! ’ PEI

ells LHE O WIHH IRE IWIGVOL O eldalalelnn HiHmn i =




22 abed

Our financial
statement

The following charts show where our income came from and how it was spent:

Our income - Total £112 million Our spending - Total £112 million
' Bl social housing rent : M3 Management and support Non social housing costs

Service charges i Service costs Cost of sales
Support e ~ Maintenance costs ~ Net surplus

1 Shared ownership _ E] Finance charges =R Other costs
sales . | |\ Property rent / lease
Non social housing rent \ : charges / depreciation
Other

Three year comparison of key financial results

£0m £25m £50m £100m £125m The net surplus for the year was £13.4m including £3.4m
A e R ST ST £97 9 for the sale of our market rent stock. The operating surplus
' was £31.0m for the year against £30.5m for the previous

TUINOVEr e R s Vo TR SRR ¢ 1 0. 3

B e SRR T PR ST (| ] S year. This was another strong year at just over £4m better
net surplus than was budgeted. We continued to control

; I £06.6m our income and expenditure well against budget, benefitting
Operating s —— 30.5m from low interest rates as well as efficiency savings.
Surplus  E————— £31.0m
Key: 12/13 il

Net I £4.9m 13/14 .
Surplus *  mmm f 10,0m i M

Our cost comparison results show we are very efficient compared to
other similar organisations. VWWe aim to save at least 1% on our operating

costs every year, and our actual efficiency savings for 2014-15 were
1.2%. Our cumulative efficiency savings for the last four years was 4.7 %,
exceeding our targets.

* Net of one-off unusual items to show business as usual results:
2015 Sale of market rent properties £3.4m.

13 Our Corporate Annual Report 14/15



Do you, or someone you know, need our
publications in an alternative format?

First Wessex )




2014/15

First Wessex @




Gz abed

This Annual Report covers the year from 1st April 2014 to
31st March 2015, and shows how First Wessex measures up
to the national standards for housing associations.

Read on to find out more about performance, value for money,
and how services have been delivered.

Thank you to all the residents who gave us feedback on our
performance and to those who reviewed the content, design, and
wording. Over 350 residents were involved, and your contributions
really helped to create, challenge, and validate this report.

A word from the Chief Executive, Peter Walters

Welcome to our 2014/15 Annual Report
for Residents

It has been a very busy year with many changes
and challenges for both First Wessex and
our residents.

Our staff, Board, and Committees have continued to work hard to maintain
good standards of service for our residents. One of our top priorities over
the last year has been to provide as many high-quality, affordable homes

as possible. First Wessex, alongside other housing partners, has worked not
only to highlight the UK’s growing housing crisis, but also to help address
the affordable housing shortfall by ensuring that cost savings we make are
invested into building more homes.

We have also continued to focus on providing extra support to residents
facing financial difficulties, particularly as a result of the on-going changes
to welfare benefits. We have created additional advice and support services
to help residents manage their money, deal with debt, or move home
where appropriate. We have also provided extra help and information

so that residents can make the most of any benefits that may be available
to them.

Our performance has been varied over the past year, but we are pleased
that, on the whole, residents are confident that we continue to meet the
standards set by our Regulator, the Homes and Communities Agency.
Customer satisfaction dipped in some areas during the year, but we are
very pleased that our performance and your satisfaction are now on the
rise again. We have held focus groups to help inform our plans, and where
residents feel our performance could be better we will work over the
coming year to make further improvements.

In the longer term, recent government announcements will mean that rents
will reduce for the great majority of tenants (by 1% a year) over the next
four years. We will continue to seek to ensure we deliver the best possible
services and support for our residents and their communities; however, the
rent reduction means we will have less to spend, and we will work with you
to ensure we minimise the impact on our day-to-day services.

Throughout the following pages you can see how we have delivered
services during the last year. This can be viewed both through the thoughts
of our residents as well as the facts and figures of our performance.




9¢ abed

How are we doing?...

Throughout this report you will see a key to our performance that shows

how we are doing in meeting the Homes and Communities Agency’s (HCA) 36\“\\Q “ l:"h . b : ‘ ﬂ‘“ -
Standards for Housing Associations. The scores show how residents who ‘ \mmm \\ \
A \
} A W
: : . N W

completed our Annual Report surveys rated our services. We will also show
-

8 i T -
v .t

~\

you how the ratings you gave us compared to those of last year (2013/14).

Key to what  Comparing
you told us  our services

WHAT YOU SAID... As part of our commitment to
delivering services efficiently
@ We fully or mostly and effectively, we compare our
meet the standard spending and performance to
other housing associations in
We have some the South of England (including
improvements to make Aster Group, Radian, and

Sentinel), using the independent
@ We have lots of organisation HouseMark.

improvements to make Throughout this report you will
find examples of how we measure
HAVE OUR SCORES up, including the median (middle)
IMPROVED? spend or performance of all the
landlords, and First Wessex's
performance and rank. Not all of
the housing associations provide

results for every service area, so
you will see how we compare for
each one, for example ranking 25

B Peter Walters, Chief Executive at First Wessex joins the Mayor of

°“tk‘?f 7 L il Wlhere 2 Rushmoor Borough Council, Clir Diane Bedford, and Sentinel's Chief
ranking of 1 indicates the lowest Executive Mark Perry to welcome the official Homes for Britain mascot,
spend or best performance. Betsy the Bus, to our North Town development in Aldershot.




/¢ abed

Customer service and
involvement

'\.

» Providing good customer
service and communicating
well,

* Offering choice.

* Having a fair complaints
procedure.

* Providing opportunities for
residents to be involved.

¢ Treating residents with fairness
and respect, and meeting
diverse needs.

@ Customer service, choice
==/ and complaints

IMPROVED

Resident involvement

- Understanding and
responding to diverse needs
UNCHANGED

Qur dedicated Customer Service team answering
phone calls and dealing with resident queries at our
office da Eastleigh.

CONDUCT AND ATTITUDE OF STAFF
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

8% 8% 8% 80% 8%

HOW WE DEAL WITH QUERIES
2000 2012~ 2013° 2014 | = 2018

%% 7% &% 8% 767

WE LISTEN AND ACT ON YOUR VIEWS
OS2 0SNG 380 4 2015

0% 727 727% 707% 65%

Residents satisfied with
overall services

Median 87 %

Rank 33 of 48

Residents satisfied with
complaints handling
Median 60.34%

Rank 8 of 38

Spend on Resident
Involvement per property
Median £48.02

Rank 17 of 57




g¢ obed

o, how are we doing?...

B 179,678

phone calls to
Customer Services
(35,657 fewer than 2012/13)

residents signed up to
access services through

My First Wessex at
www.firstwessex.org

- our new self-service portal
that allows residents to
raise and monitor repairs
online, and manage their
rent accounts

(888 more than 2013/14)

Text messaging
service launched
for residents to
raise repairs.

Facebook 'Ilkes TW|tter followers

(April 2015)
(up by 187)

(April 2015)
(up by 827)

‘ Apprommately

saved ( excludmg staff time)

in streamlining customer
satisfaction surveys and
distributing these electronlcally
(where the customer has a
registered email address). -

&
\\\q

recommendations made by
Complaints Quality Insurance
Panel to improve quality of
complaint investigations.

=713

g e compliments
(132 more than
2013/14)

complaints
(71 more than
2013/14)

@ 30second

improvement in _the average
wait time when calling Customer
Services (reduced to 42 seconds
from 72 seconds) by improving
the technology we use, and
managing our resources better,

Regularly involved
residents

(202 fewer than 2013/14;
partly as a result of
challenging those who
were registered but

not engaging)

invested in involving
and training residents

Involved Residents trained
(32 courses included ASB
Awareness, Chairing Skills,
and Confidence Building)

jom 12 Regul;xr .
ways to be
= mvglved

@ a ]
5\

19 “Your Voice"” activities
(including focus groups, tendering,
service assessments, and surveys)
completed to help improve
services, including service charges,
grounds maintenance, Out of
Hours service, Automated Payment
Line, ASB, and Home Owner
enquiries.

8 sué;gestions from residents
to changes in services,
including improvements to

online statements, reviews of van

stocks, and review of arrears and
gas servicing letters




Celebrating diversity

residents supported by
Tenancy & Community
Support Team

62 abed

w |.I

Geographical mapping

of ASB incidents, community
development activity, and
resident profile information to

help us target resources to work
on preventing ASB on estates.

82%

residents satisfied with
their overall support plan
(up 6% from 2013/14)

residents supported
through Community
Alarms Service

Customer Insight data used to
plan Community Action Days,
target job clubs and employment
advice services for residents in
need, and to identify and work
with residents most affected by
benefits changes.

customer-facing
staff now trained
to respond to
safeguarding
incidents

Safeguarding reports raised

by staff, with issues including
emotional, physical and financial
abuse, neglect, and self-harir

Residents at Surrey Court, a redeveloped extra care scheme in
Eastleigh, enjoying their new home. ' '

RhABAd s 0%:..
RAR . 339%
B 20% i,

0w 19% o

B 8% it

fE 5% need information in an alternative format

(e.g. large print, audio, translated, etc.)

0 lesbi=n,
R



o€ abed

A resident’s story...

Money advice transforms

a resident’s life

Following a medical assessment the Department of Work and
Pensions (DWP) had declared Mrs X fit to work and her benefits had
been suspended, so she’d had no income for over two weeks and

could not afford food or heating.

Our Money Advice and Benefits
Advisor provided her with a food
voucher for the local foodbank and
obtained a grant of £50 towards
her heating and fuel costs.

» we have been
able to support Mrs X
to maintain her
home, afford to eat
and heat her flat 9 «

The advisor found out that Mrs

X suffers with severe depression,
anxiety, agoraphobia and panic
attacks. He felt that the decision
that Mrs X was able to work

was incorrect and helped her to
begin the appeal process. He also
helped her to secure Job Seekers
Allowance and Housing Benefit,
and to clear her rent arrears.

The advisor obtained written
medical information about Mrs
X's health issues and sent it to the
DWP, who agreed that Mrs X was

not fit for work and her claim for
Employment & Support Allowance
was reinstated.

During this period, the advisor
noticed that Mrs X had started to
make a PPl claim with a bank which
she hadn’t progressed due to her
depression. With his help this claim
was accepted and Mrs X received
£11,000 in compensation.

Due to the severe nature of her
issues and how they affected her
daily living and mobility, the advisor
felt that Mrs X should make a

claim for Personal Independence
Payments (PIP). He assisted her

to make a claim and Mrs X was
awarded PIP which was accepted
until 2019.

Despite initially coming into the
office to look for help with a food
voucher, we have been able to
support Mrs X so she can afford
to maintain and heat her home,
buy food, and address her small
debts. As a result, Mrs X's health
and wellbeing has seen a great
improvement.

Worried about money, benefits, or debt?

If you would like some advice and support, our Money Advice

and Benefits team is here to help you. Email the team at
mabadvisors@firstwessex.org, or phone us (see the back cover for
details) for an informal chat and to find out more about this free
service for our residents.

Linda Tookey, Financial Inclusion Manager, and Claire Martin, Income
Manager discussing the introduction of Universal Credit.



www.firstwessex.org/yourhome

This standard
is about...

s Meeting the Government's
Decent Homes Standard
and maintaining homes to a
suitable standard.

Meeting legal health and safety
requirements.

Having a high-performing
responsive and planned
maintenance service.

Working with other
organisations to provide an
adaptations service.

WM 90“ See

Page 2 for

Q guide to
m‘ ve the scor, es

Quality of accommodation
@ i ey
Repairs and maintenance
IMPROVED

-

Members of the Grounds Maintenance team at work

in Pori"iouth.

Average spend on
responsive repair
Median £128.05
Rank 43 of 58

Spend on cyclical repairs
(service and management)
per property

Median £304.83

Rank 23 of 57




So, how are we doing?...

2¢ obed

99.87%

immediate (4-hours)
repairs completed on
time (target of 99.7%)

99.37%

emergency (24-hours)
repairs completed on
time (target of 99.5%)

90.27%

routine (22-days) repairs
completed on time
(target of 98.2%)

596

new homes built (306 homes
more than in 2014/15!)

92.3%

urgent (5-days) repairs
completed on time
(target of 98.4%)

76,250

responsive repairs
completed
(3,946 more than
2012/13)

residents on the Design
Panels reviewed and

commented on 21 proposed
development schemes

100%

of homes had up to date

94.57

of repairs completed
Right First Time, compared
to our target of 89%
(0.2% fewer than the same
period in 2014)

726

minor disabled
adaptations installed
(113 more than 2013/14)

15,619

gas safety inspections
completed
(2,503 more than 2013/14)

; Refurbished
64'0 kitchens

- &355

h bathrooms

&

1470 ==

boilers
replaced

gas certificate (up from 98.2%)



cc abed

Tenancy

» Having a fair way of letting
homes, working in partnership
with Local Authorities.

* Supporting residents if they
want to complete mutual
exchanges (swap tenancies
and homes).

* Giving clear advice about
housing options.

* Helping residents to maintain
their tenancies.

-\ | Lettings and mutual
7/ exchange
' UNCHANGED

P~ ‘ .

(- Tenure (support and & (P .

“=—/ types of tenancy) }"% ﬁf’,%
UNCHANGED L 0.4 i {

: ’]“t /iﬂg A

R_ésident’s move into “ w, the d ibpmeni that has tran.'.'fdflh‘!ed the site of the formmr-'
Hilseadgs Depot. ! :




v abed

Resident satisfaction
ADVICE ON BENEFITS
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

2% 8% 72% 76% 75%

ADVICE ON RENT PAYMENTS
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

8% 65% 8% W% 7%

How did we compare
to other landlords?

Average time to re-let
empty properties (days)
Median 24.9

Rank 37 of 56

Spend on lettings
| per property

| Median £41.61
Rank 24 of 56

% Spend on tenancy

| management per property
Median £66.31

Rank 26 of 57

£1,890,554

of outcomes for residents achieved by Money

Advice and Benefits Team; including £510,872.71

in Housing Benefit awards, £91,557.82 arrears
reduction (backdated Housing Benefit or discretionary
housing payments), and £922,356.06 in other
benefit awards.

) 2281
volunteer hours; costed
conservatively at the
current national minimum
wage, this is a total of

over £14,827 of value to
_ the organisation.

1
@

Money Advice
and Benefits
cases, and

2 ’039 enquiries handled

Campaign completed to

horr(es let, including

@ £20000

reduction in legal fees
through First Wessex
self-representing in Court
for arrears cases.

315

mutual exchanges
(*home swaps') completed
(62 fewer than 2013/14)

‘new
builds’

residents were helped by the
Welfare Fund, receiving a total of

£30,485 in grants

(21 more residents than 2013/14)

178

.\\ support residents affected )
\ by Universal Credit rollout residents helped by
Q Tenancy Support team.

in Southampton.

rent arrears
(increased from 2.7%)



www. firstwessex.org/yourneighbourhood

What you
told us...

IMPROVED

WORSENED

A member of the TechStart team supporting a resident. TechStart is an initiative, supported by First Wessex,
that helos to provide low cost computers and IT skills to theldocal community in Aldershot.




o¢ abed

So, how are we doing?...

Resident satisfaction Nalio B o £666.462

NEIGHBOURHOOD AS A PLACE TO LIVE _ ' _ o spent on groundwork
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 @a : | N projects, estate
81% 85% 85% 8% 8% a@ | . 240 improvements,
and communal area

COMMUNAL CLEANING Community Payback voluntary  hours of work completed by 19 improvements.
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 projects completed, including young people aged 11-16 who

communal garden clearances, were involved in the Leisure Credit
N% 3% 757% 3% 80% car park line-marking, and Scheme, creating an estimated

landscaping. This gives something  value of £1,560. Tasks to improve
GROUNDS MAINTENANCE back to the community, benefits ~  local neighbourhoods included
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 residents, and saves First Wessex  building raised planters, clearing

73% money which can be invested areas of woodland, and planting

across the business

HOW did we coympam ()O 3,221 the equivalent value of over ilh

to O'a’\er fandlords_? hours of volunteering ﬂ0'936 residents satisfiec! with overall

and work experience appearance of neighbourhood
(down from 8,765 hours) (up by 4% from 2013/14)

Spend on estate 4
services per property: oo e 32
Median £154.44
Rank 46 of 57 Fo community groups
ASB cases dealt and partnerships
supported

with (176 fewer
than 2013/14) residents satisfied with
handling of ASB complaint. lmpmvfr\g Local Avea Coopem-tlbn

Spend on Anti-Social e @

Behaviour per property This year we'll look to strengthen

Median £35.93 w w customers assisted and develop our joint working with

Rank 41 of 57 into employment partners to ensure we deliver the
ASB Coordinators employed and training be;t possible serv_ices and sulp'port to
to deal with high level cases residents and their communities.




www firstwessex.org/buyahome

First Wessex currently has 1,798 shared owners,

and 986 leaseholders.

We completed consultation
with residents on “long-term
qualifying agreements” for
major works, window-cleaning,
and scaffolding. These mean
that we will enter into a
contract for more than 12
months which should give home
owners consistency of quality
and cost and provide value for
money.

/70

Involved home owners in a
focus group on service charges.
We reviewed and amended

the Annual Service Charge
Statements as a direct result

of feedback in order to improve
clarity of information, and

are implementing further
improvements over the

coming year.

71

Shared owner satisfaction

WITH OVERALL SERVICES

WITH OVERALL QUAI.ITY OF HOME
8%

THAT WE KEEP YOU INFORMED

THAT WE LISTEN AND ACT ON YOUR VIEWS

Improving
services for
Home Owners

In 2014/15 we completed a review of the processes
involved in setting and recovering service charges, as
well as processes for the services that incur charges.

Over the coming year we will look to make a number
of improvements that we hope will increase residents’
satisfaction, including:

Reviewing service charges and repairs statements, to make
them easier to understand.

Putting in place new tools to help make setting service
charges easier and more consistent in new developments.

Looking at ways we could improve consultation with home
owners regarding repairs.

Improving the way we deal with queries about completed
repairs and service charges.




8¢ abed

www firstwessex.org/waystopayrent

Rent

This standard

is about...

s Either setting rents in line
with a national Government
formula, or setting rents
(inclusive of service charges)
at no more than 80% of

the estimated market rent
(‘Affordable Rent’)

¢ Providing clear information to
residents, that explains how their
rent and service charges are set
and any changes each year.

Over .\\\E:I
19,000

households written to by the end
of February to advise about the
coming year's rent and service
charges.

Reviewed every rent
against the government’s
target rent for social
housing.

properties let under
the government’s
“Affordable Rents”

| scheme, to help

4 fund the building of
new homes

(676 more than 2013/14)

The official opening of 5 Bellevue Road, Southampton which offers 18 homes for young families and
mothers-to-be.




6E abed

Making it count

We are regulated by the Homes and Communities Agency (HCA), and our
income is controlled. This means that in order to provide you with better
services we need to get good Value for Money (VFM) when we buy goods

o Bt e and services, and Operate as efflc.lently and effectively as possible to meet
efficient, and quality services our goals and provide better services to you.
and homes.

¢ Having performance
management and scrutiny
functions which deliver
improved value for money.

* Showing residents how we
are achieving value for
money (VFM).

In 2014/15 we made an efficiency
gain of £0.9 million (1.2%)
compared to 2013/14.

Over the past few years we have set
ourselves the target of achieving cost
efficiency savings of at least 1% of our
costs (around £0.5million) each year. In
our results for the past 4 years we have
achieved gains of around 4.7 %, exceeding
our target.

S

Members of the Rowner Partnership mark the start of
the final stage of the Rowner regeneration in Gosport.

The Government has recently announced
that it intends to direct Housing
Associations to reduce rents by 1% per
year for 4 years (with no allowance for
inflation). This would have a significant
effect on our projected future income.
We are currently reviewing our business
strategy and this is likely to result in
increasing our current target of at least
1% efficiency gains each year.

@ Value for money Through our VFM strategy we aim to:
UNCHANGED s Deliver cost effective housing management
and support services that gives high levels of
resident satisfaction.

Develop new homes economically and
efficiently

Provide decent homes that deliver high levels of
resident satisfaction




Ot abed

Value for money
(VFM) assessment

In order to understand how we
achieve VFM we look at three
different areas of our business,
considering our performance and
costs, assets, and social investment.

Our assessment of our performance and customer
feedback on the HCA's standards demonstrates
that despite a dip in some of our performance
indicators, in most areas residents are satisfied
that we meet the standards in the Regulatory
Framewaork.

As the rest of this report shows, in our
comparisons of spending and performance with
other housing associations we have mixed results
with some areas above the average and others
below. We have identified areas for improvement,
and have already seen progress from some of
these including a review of our Customer Service
Centre systems and resourcing. Over the coming
year we will focus on understanding and seeking
to eliminate any dips in our performance.

Throughout the year we made a number of
changes to streamline our business and reduce
overheads. Our work on VFM included a
continuous programme of efficiency initiatives,
including reviews of service areas where we might
be aiming for a “gold” service when a lower
service level may be satisfactory and would release
resources for investment in our priorities.

In 2014/15 we also reviewed all of our
24,000 assets and stock condition, demand,
satisfaction, and other factors. Following this
we have made significant progress in completing
option appraisals for any that do not fulfil our
corporate objectives of ensuring adequate
social, environmental, and financial return;
these resulted in the remodelling, retention,
or disposal (which helps support our future
development and regeneration programmes)
of a number of properties.

Our work not only creates benefits such as
containing rent arrears and maintaining the
value of our assets, but also generates a social
return on investment. Last year we invested
approximately £1.7million in services that
support tenancies and communities, and we

believe the social outcomes justify the investment.

We have begun a pilot including 3 service areas
to understand the quantitative return on our
investment in more detail, and expect to have
the results later this year.

Read our full Value for Money
Annual Report on our website at

www.firstwessex.org/valueformoney

14

of social investment in services
that support tenancies and
communities.

Managing our resources effectively
through...

of residents satisfied

with value for money
of service charges

(up by 1% from 2013/14)

Annual improvement planning
Budget setting

Strategic planning

Efficiency reviews

Satisfaction monitoring
Performance monitoring

66% 81%

of residents
satisfied with value
for money of rent
(no change)



Beyond

Because we are a social housing
business, when we look at

how we use our assets (i.e. our
properties; your homes) we are
concerned about more than just
the financial return.

We also consider the impact (“social return”)
that we make within our areas of work, and
believe this to be greater than our investment
for many of our activities. Some examples of our
social impact in 2014/15 include:

* provided homes for more than 20,000
people.

*« completed 596 new homes in 2014/15,
providing a place to live for people in
housing need.

« provided arange of housing fo meet a
variety of needs including Housing for
Older People, supported housing, and
Shared Ownership for those struggling to
get on the housing ladder.

* provided help and advice on a wide
range of issues, including Welfare Benefits
and Debt, anti-social behaviour (ASB) and
Green Living.

* supported local employment, including
contractors, apprenticeships and work
experience,

ricks and mortar

Residents at St Marks Place, in Farnham opening a new children’s play area with the Mayor of
Farnham, Clir Jeremy Ricketts

17




www firstwessex.org/thechoice

2 abed

Fuel poverty continues to affect numerous households in
the UK. Our Green Living Team works with residents to
tackle the underlying issues and provide energy efficiency,
water conservation, and utility usage advice to residents.

In 2014/15, the Green Living Team engaged with 182

households and completed 402 home visits to create a
potential average household saving of £118 (15.6%)
on the average yearly bill. They provided 700 free water-

and energy-saving devices, including:
56 shower
; timers.

L&) free heat-
7 reflecting
radiator panels

household flush-
: ‘I 4,5 energy display 6 5 saving
' monitors. bags.
aerated energy- 7
“ and water-saving ) tap
shower heads. 7Y aerators.

low-energy
287 lightbulbs.

To sign up for this free money saving service call 0800 328 6461 or email
sustainability@firstwessex.org

Green living

A resident’s story...

Resident saves over
£850 per year on his
energy bills

A disabled resident on a limited

income of benefit payments had
been struggling to afford his high
energy bills.

After he received a visit from

a First Wessex Green Living
Advisor, Mr X changed his
payment method to direct

debit and corrected the meter
readings, resulting in a saving of
£140 per month.

When the Green Living advisor
investigated why his energy bills
were so high, they discovered

that the tumble drier used a
large amount of energy, costing
approximately 30-60p per day;

a total cost of £100-200 each
year! Arrangements were made
for him to have a washing line
installed to help reduce this cost.

The Green Living Advisor also
found that the Mr X was paying
for an expensive internet tariff,
so his contract was changed,
creating a saving of £96 a year.

Following a six month follow-up
visit by the Green Living team,
the resident has now received

a credit of £140 for a ‘Warm
home discount’.

(44 With all the changes made,
Mr X has saved £860 over

the past year 9 ,




¢ obed

www.firstwessex.org/governance |

Our full published accounts
for 2014/15 are available
at www. firstwessex.org/
financialinformation

We actively encourage residents

and men
| through

Members who are residents.

mes &

Communities
Agency

www firstwessex.org/financialinformation

Governance and Financial
Viability are assessed by
our regulator, the Homes
and Communities Agency
(HCA).

The two areas are assessed on a scale from G1
(Governance) / V1 (Financial Viability) to G4/

V4. We have continued to maintain the highest
possible rating for Financial Viability ("V1°, which
means we meet “the reguirements on viability
[...] and have the capacity to mitigate our

exposures effectively”); however, in January 2015 we were issued a “Regulatory Notice” for Governance
as a result of a failure to meet the Home standard, and our rating was subsequently downgraded

to G2, which means “the provider meets the requirements [...] but needs to improve some aspects of

its governance arrangements to support continued compliance”.

This was because for a period of time a significant number of gas servicing certificates for our homes
had been overdue, which breached gas safety regulations. Before it came to the attention of the
HCA, we had addressed this situation and put controls in place, with no outstanding gas

certificates remaining.

We acknowledge that the previous situation was unacceptable, and Health and Safety remains a top
priority for us. We are working to regain our G1 rating as soon as possible, including putting in place

changes to improve our governance structure.

.




vt abed

satisfactory £13million surplus.

We need to make surpluses each year to remain financially stable,
to put aside enough money to repay our funders, and to fund
priorities such as regenerating communities, maintaining and
developing homes, and increasing support and improving services

for our customers.

‘““ﬂz‘g : @M -

i in grant awarded
ﬁ mi - @ﬂ to First Wessex
y W 9 = to develop new

| properties.

=M= Scrutiny panel examined
— Our services related to Anti-Social
= Behaviour, and made a number of
— improvement recommendations to the

Board which are now being put into place.

o S = s & residents on Scrutiny
i Panel examine our
performance.

We invested a significant proportion of
our spending into services rather than
our back-office functions:

Spend on overheads as
% of turnover

Median 10.9%

Rank 7 of 57

8.6%

" services reviewed by auditors
. PricewaterhouseCoopers
" (120 days), including

Rent, Service Charges
and Arrears
Responsive Repai
Feedback and
Customer Complaints
== Monitored and

E“ assessed our
performance against the

A Regulatory Framework.

Worked on our

yearly improvement

plans

g Boards and Committees agreed

our budget priorities.

n

So, how are we doing?...

In 2014/15 our turnover was £111million and we made a

Our income per £1 (in pence)
1

M social housing rent M Shared Ownership sales
B Non-social housing rent
M Other

M service charges
Support

Our spending per £1- (in pence)

M Finance charges
[ Other costs

| Net surplus

B Maintenance costs
W service costs

“2 Management
and support



Pay your rent easily at any time
&

Out of hours emergencies

Do you, or someone you know, need our
publications in an alternative format?

First Wessex




Homes and Communlties Agency Réglstrafion Number L4563
Regulated Saclely Reglstration Number 30940R

FIRST WESSEX
BOARD REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Page 46




o e g

FIRST WESSEX
INFORMATION

Board of Mahageﬁent

Executlve officers

Sacretary and
Registered Office

Bankers

Audltors
Accountancy and Tax
Advisors

VAT Advisors

Sollcitors

Treasury Advisors

Andrew Long
Slven Rungtén

Fhil Rayboutd Indepetident (Chalr)

Paul Janks independerit (Vice Chalr)

Jéff Charning Indepéndent _

Peler Parrar Indeépendent (Reslgned 04 June 2015}

Tir Glover Resident representative (Resligried 25 Septémber 2014)
Nigel Graham Resldent representalive

Mary Harils Independefit

Resident representative {Appainted 25 Seplenber 2014)
Resident reprasentalive (Appointed 25 Septermber 2014)

2

Dave Shaw Resident representative (Resigned 25 September 2014)
Allen Smith Independent

Judith Smvih [ndependent

Paul Stanforih Independent

Jange Tabor independent

Pater Walters Chief Executive

Hazel Warwick Asset Management Director & Deputy Chisf Executive
Palrick Symington  Finance, Governance and IGT Diractor

Carol Williams Operatlons Director

Caren Thomas Central Setvices Director (Resigned 21 January 2015}
Paul Ryrle Interlm Central Services Director (Appointed 26 January 2015)

Peter Waltors (Resigned 25 September 2014)
Pafrick Symington (Appointed 25 September 2014)
Peninsular House, Wharf Read,

Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO2 HB

Royal Bank of Scotland

3 Hampshire Corporate Park
Tempiars Way, Chandlers fFord
Hampshire, SO63 3RY

External Auditors

Nexia Smith & Willamson
18 — 21 Kings Park Road,
Southamplon, SO15 2AT

Smith & Williamson LLP
Chartared Accountants
18 - 21 Kings Park Road
Southampton, SO15 2AT

Delottts LLP
{Imperlumn, Imperium Way,
Reading, RG2 0TD

Capsticks LLP

Staple House

Staple Gardens
Winchester
Hampshire, S023 88R

Canaccord Genully
88 Waod Strest
London

EC2V 7QR

Internal Auditors
PelcowaterhouseCoopers LLP
3 Ocean Way, Ocean Vlllage,
Southampten, 3014 3TJ

Winckworth Sherwood
tinerva House

5 Montague Close
London, SE1 9BB

BE)

7




+  FIRST WESSEX

CONTENTS
Page

Boar‘d Report and Operating and Financlal Review 1
independent auditors’ report 20
Income end expenditure account 21
Statement of tolal recognised surpluses and defloits 22
Note of historlcal cost surpluses and deficits 22
Balance shest 23
Consolidated cash flow statement 24
Notes to the accounts 25




e i o+

FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015

The Board of Management presents Its report anid Operating and Financlal Review {OFR) together
with the audited finanolal statements for the yoar ended 31 March 2016,

The report has been prepared [n accordance with the principles set out In Paragraph 33 and 34 of the
Statement of Recommended Pravtice — Accouniing for registered soclat housing praviders Update
2010 ("SORP 20107}

First Wessex Group

Consalldated accourits have baen prepared for the First Wessex Group comprising the following legal
antitids:

+ First Wessex - a charltable Co-Operative and Gommuntty Benefit Soclety,

+ Hewift Homes for the Gentle Poor - a registered charltable trust which has approximately 50
homaes of mostly shelterad housing.

¢+ First Wessex Homes Limited ~ a Limited corpany which carrles sut construction activities for
First Wessex.

In addition to.the above, the Group acted as trustee or provides administration support to the following
small charitable trusts and other entitles; The Bl Sargent Trust, The Paddon Memaortal Charitles,
Hilda Ruth Daley Trustand Mitre Gourt {Fareham) Management Limlted {a management company).

First Wessex Is a Reglstered Providert regulated by the Homes and Communities Agency (HCA).

Governance

The Group Is governed by non-executive Board members who bring a range of skills and experience
to the management of the Group's affalrs. The Board of First Wessex Is the parent Board and has
overriding responsibillty for all the companies In the Group. First Wessex Board and Committee
members are pald poslifons In order to attract menibers of sufflcient callbre for the roles, Day to day
operations are delegated to an executive team of five directors.

The Board of Management and Exgcutlve Management Team of the Group as at 31 March 2016 are
listed on the ‘Information’ page at the beginning of these accounts.

The Board of Management has a membership of 12 non-executive members and Is responsible for
managing the affalrs of the Graup. The members are recrulted on a skills basis and drawn from a
wide background bringing together professional, commerclal and local experience. The Board meels
farmally on a regular basls. The Board has 3 Commiilees to deal with the detalled administration of
malters relating to buslness risk (Including audit and governance), asset management (Including
developmont), and operations {including housing management),

Members of the management Board hold a single £1 share In the Associaiion. As at 31 March 2015
there were 12 valid shares in issue, which all relate to current members,

The Executive Offlcers of the Group hold no interest in the Group’s share capital, Although they do
not have the legal stalus of directors, they act as executives within the authority delegated by the

Board of Management.

First Wessex Is currenlly committed to and has spplled the principles of the Combined Gode on
corporate governance contalned In the National Housing Federation’s "Excellence In Governance”
{lssued In 2010) and complies with these principles. During the year the Board commissloned an
independent review of its governance arrangements and following this review decided to adopt the
new NHF Code issued In February 2015, fo he implemanted from September 2016, This will involve a
humber of changes Including reducing the number of Board Members to a maximum of 10 and
specifying that the current maximum terin of office of 9 years will include time spent on predecessor

organisations.

Page 1 Page 49




FIRST WESBEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The latter will bring First Wessex Into fine with guldance ssued by the Regulator in February 2014,
Durlng the psiled of iransition to the new Cods, the length of service of one member, the current
Chalr, will exceed the 2 years maxlmum in the guidelines uniil the end of his term of oifice In
September 2016. This was necessary to manage the process of transition, The Board has also
declded that from September 2016 two other members whose length of service will have excaeded @
years under the new definition ¢an cantinue to serve as Board membiars for & limited perlad of one
year. This Is to maset a specific businoss need to retain essentlal experllse durlng a peorfod of
transition, and Is therefore -consistent with the proposed new Code. The Regulator has been
cansulted and agrges with this arrangement.

The Board's self-nssessment of its performance was carrled out as part of the independent
Gavernance Review. This Identifled a number of actions to strengthen Its governance arrangements
and ensure ihat they meet the requirerents of the new regulatery Govemnanoe and Financlal Viability
Standard which came into force on 1 Aprll 20156. These actions are In progress and are on schedule
to be completed by September 2015, In particular, the Board has agreed a new &ét of skills and
compatericies for the Board as a wholg and Individual Board members. Al ¢uirent meémbers, along
with external candidates, will be going through an applicatién and selection process o ensure that the
Board meets these skills and competencies from September onwards,

During thé year our Regulator lssued a *Regulatory Notlce' as a resuit of our fallure ta meet the Home
standard elemant of ifs regulatory code. This was because for a period of time In 2012-14 a significant
number of gas servicing cerlificates for our homes had baen overdue, which breached gas safety
regulations. The notice recognised that this sHuatlon was belng addressed prior fo it comlng to the
altention of the Regulator, and that it had been rectified and revised controls put In place with no gas
certificates oulstanding, and this was stlll {he position at the Year End. First Wessex acknowledged
that the previous sfiuation was unaccaptable, and Health and Safety remalns a top priorlty. Following
this the Regulator downgraded First Wessex’s Governance rating to ‘G2' which means ‘the provider
meets the requirements on governance sat oul In the Governance and Financial Viabliity Standard,
but needs o Improve some aspects of ils governance arrangements to supporl continued
compliance’. We are continuing 1o work hard to regaln our G1 rating as quickly as passible and the
Regulator is saflsfied with our plans, which Include Implementing the changes following the
Governance review referred to sbove. We have also had an Independent review which gave the
Board additional assurance on the framework of risk management and internal controls (see below).

Qur Financlal Viability rating from the Regulator remains the highest possible, 'V1'.
Principal activities

Flrst Wessex alms to provide, huild, manage and maintain homes for rent in the soclal ssctor, In
order to achieve these aims the Group may:

[, Manage rental homes;

ll. Provide amenities and services for accuplers;

lll. Purchase exlsling homes;

fv. Bulld new homes;

v. Improve and repalr homes;

vl. Acquire or bulld homes for sale or on a shared ownership lease; and

vil. Undertake regeneration aciiviiy within our own estates and the wider community,

First Wessex provides a wide range of housing services and options, Including renled
accommodation, shared ownership, key worker, supported and temporary housing as well as a
varlety of support services.

We have a sirong commitment to community regeneration. This means thal we are well placed to
help our partner local authorities achleve the outcomes of thelr local area agreement. We work
closely with local communities to slrengthen neighbourhoods and bulld new homes to meet future
housing needs in the area.

Page 50 Page 2




AN g 8t et 2l 0 i A AN AR T T o s b § R SEEY e

F

SRR VR

oA A e D14

FIRST WESSEX A

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

As at 31 Margh 2016 the Group had the followlng mix of houslng stock In management

(eneral Neads 12,745
Houslng for Qlder People & Supparted

Hauslng 1,688
Shared Ownership 2,461
Intermeadfate rent 506
Markat Rent

The stock Is located predominantly In Hampshire and nelghbouring areas of Surrey,

Through Its own Properly Services divislon First Wessex provides properly mainlenarice services for
ifs own homes.

,,‘.fi-:.m‘
P

During the year First Wessex continued 1o act as an active development partner within the Wayfarer
Consortium of other Registered Providers and Local Autharities for the purpose of contracting with the
HCA. Durlng the year 596 new propertles were completed. However, due mainly to demolitions of
properties in preparation for our major regeneration schemas and sales of new and exlsling propsities
the Increase In total properties (see above) was less than this,

During the year Flrst Wessex became & founding raetber of Aspect Bullding Communifies Limited, a
Jolnt Venture with Eastleigh Borough Coungil, Fareham Borough Councll and The Swaythling
Housing Soclety Limited. Aspect was set up with the principal objective of meeting housing need in
the members' core areas of oparaljon. It s envisaged that Aspect wil in due course set up Spectal
Purpose Vehicles to undertake housing development. So far there has been no substantive activily.

The financial results for the year are et out on pages 21 fo 61.

Business Objectives and Strateqy

Our mission s to ‘work with our customers to develop communities to be proud of',

The Flrst Wessex vision is to achisve our iMisslon through our commitment to:

Growlng to meet changing needs and expectations while maintaining a regional focus
Sustalnable, affordable, high quality homes and services

Supporting Independent living

Community regeneration

Developing our organisational strength

The Operating Environment and First Wessex's Responsa

First Wessex operates in an area of strong demand for housing of all tenure types. A substantlal
proportlon of the regional population requires assistance with thelr housing costs. Many of them iook
ta housing providers such as us for either rented or shared ownership homes. On average we receive
around 70 active applications for every new letting avallable.

. & = & O

First Wassex {s concentrated almast entirely in 11 local authorily aréas in the county of Hampshire
and adjacent Surrey. This geographlcal concentration Is a key bustness sirength enabling us to
malntain excellent relations with the 11 core local authority partners and to deliver our services
extromely sfficlently with economles of scala.

Page 3 Page 51

|
e 3




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANGIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

In2Q11 the Gavernment Introduced a new funding regime fof new soclal housing development. Under
this reglme sddlal housing grant is reduced and néw devélopment Is parf funded by charging
‘Affordable Rents' at up to 80% of market rents, Affordable Rent applies {o new developments and &
proportion of existing propertles as they are relet. The first programme of 874 new homes over the
petidd 2011-16 under this funding regime was excesded, defivering 1002 unlis by March 2016. First
Wessex has two further development programmes, 699 homes over the perlod 2014-17 and 474
homes over the perlod 2016-18. The 201518 programme approved by the HCA iIn the vear Ingluded
an allocallon of £4,6m of soclal housing grant and approval to convert around 85 current units to
Affordable Rents on re-letting. The financial henefit of Affordable Rent to First Wessex is significant
and ensures that the development programme continues to be viable despile the reducad fevels of
grant. By March 2015 1,282 homes had been converted to Affordabie Rent with an average Increase
on conversion of 2%, Arotind a further 68Q new builf homes wers also on Affordabls Rent,

However, First Wessex Is very aware of the potential effect of higher rents on First Wessex’
customers. At the same time the difflcult economlc conditions and Government cuits in public services
also conlinue to have a significant Impact on customers. Government changes to welfare beneflts are
also adding further pressures, with Universal Credlt (UC) starting to be Introduced In our aréas during
the year. Uinder UC the payment of Housing Bengflt directly to us will no onger be an option In most
cireumstances. We have fesponded fo this with a range of measures 1¢ support residents and ensure
income s collected, idcluding:
» greatly increased tenancy suppori and welfare benefits advics;
« the callection of coniprehensive data on individual customers to enable us to respond to thair
particular clrcumstances;
¢ working with local partners to ensurs good communication with tenants transferring to UC and
to help with access to discretionary housing payments;
+ Increased management resources, belfer processes and a more commerclal approach to
income collsction;

» new technology such as SMS texting and new proactive credlt chasing system,

In our long-term financlal business plan we have made conservafive assumpfions for Increased
atrears, increased rent loss and increased costs of management and advice services. So far arrears
levsls have only Increased slightly.

Funding for Care and Support has baen particularly hard hit by Government spending cuts, We have
withdrawn from most of the contracts that rely on this funding, leaving other more spaclalist
organisaflons o provide these services. From May 2015 Income from such contracts will reduce to
around £0.2m per year, This enables us to concentrate our own resources on tenancy support, advice
and ‘signposting’ resldents to other agencles.

The funding market for Housing Assoclations continues to provide a variely of oplions for borrowing at
reasonable margins, particularly the funding under the Government's Affordable Homes Guarantes
Pragramme (AHGP). Short and long-term Interest rates continue to be exiremaly low. First Wessex
was successful In ralsing new faclitles during the year from additlonal bank facilities and the AHGP.

The housirig sales market has remained sfrong In the areas in which we operate. During the vear we
continued to perform well in selling shared ownership units and a small number of open market sales
on new developments. The average sales period during the year was 10.4 wesks (handover to
exchange) and the price achleved at sale was on average around 14% higher than the price used in
the original financial appralsal for the schema.

Wae have been assessing the implications of the policy announcements of the new Government
elected In May 2015, Detalls of the Right to Buy for Housing Associations have yet to be published,
but our initial view Is that whilst the policy could affect the amount of sacial housing we are able fo
provide, it is unlikely to have a direct adverse effect on our financlal viabllity, The Government's
intention of making signifloant further cuts In welfare benefils will add to the pressures noted above.
We will continue the vigorous programme of support to resldents and ensure income Is collected, and

Page 52 Page 4




v Pt b s

v b e | T A R - e

FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

confinug to stress test our business plan to ensure that we can confinue to pursue our stratedlo
objectives whilst maintaining financlal viablliity urider possible exiremne adverse sceriarlos.

Shorlly before publication af this report the Géovernment annpunced lts Intention that rents for Houslng
Assoclations should decrease significantly cormpared to curcent polloy over the next four years. The
propasal would have a significant effect on our business plan. We have done an inftlal assessment of
the Impact which indlcates that we should be able to ensure that we remaln financlally viable and
within all our loan covenants. However, this could have a significant effect on our eapacity for futire
development. Further detalls are given In note 35.

Operating Review

First Wessex has a robust annual cofporate planning procéss. We set éurselves ambitlous targsts for
the year, and these have béan substantially achieved, Including the following highlights:

-

We have continued to prograss ali our strategic development priorities, These are
predominantly our major rageneration schemes of North Town (in Aldershot), Velmore (in
Eastlelgh), Monks Braok (in Eastlelgh) and Rowner (in Gosport), We also completed &
number of smaller schemes including Southdown View (in Portsmouth), Bellevue (in
Southampton) and Manar Farm (in Havant), We have been successful in our bid for funding
for fulure programmes {see above), We have also set up the joint venture, Aspect (see
above), which provides us with an alternative way of contributing to the provision of housing
need in our aréas of pperation.

We exceedad the targst of 874 new homes under the 2011-15 development programme,
dellvecdng 1,002 complsted units on time by 31% March 2015, Our future programmies through
untll 2018 will deliver a further 4,173 units. [n the year we completed 596 units across these
programmes.

We have been successful in minimising the impact of welfare benefit reforms on our residents
(for examples of outcomes achleved see the 'Value for Money settion below).

We have continued to collect comprehensive data on the clrecumstances of Individual
residents and are preparing for the new Universal Credit with varlous measuras as ouflined In
the previaus sectlar.

We have starlad a major Infilative to enable customers to transact with us digitally. By offering
a cholee of communlcation channels we intend to both Improve service and Increase
efficlency. This will be a major praject over a number of years as we develop the technology.
During the year we inlroduced 'My First Wessex, a new and Improved portal for on line

services.

Continuing Improvements In operating efficlency (for further details see "Value for Money' self
assessment below)

Following the completion of our programme of asset management revisws across ail our
nelghbourhoods we have continued to streamline and focus our business by disposing of 82
units of market rented stock and 22 units of non-core properties releasing £12.2m of funds for
Investment in our key priorities {for further detalls see ‘Value for Money' self assessment

below).

We raised significant new loan facilities at very favourable rates. We have also resfruciurad
our revolving oredit facillties to achieve more flexibllity and significantly lower cost of catrying
facllites fo meet future commitments. Sufflclent faciltles are now In place to meet all future
requirements arising from our current development programme through to 2018.

Page 5 Page 53

e,
L




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANGIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

As well as the above épécific nitlatives we continued to deliver quallty day to day services across the
range of our activitles, However, for a varlely of reasons there has been a dip In performance In some
areas —we are taking steps to Improve these areas. (See further comments under ‘Performance
Indlcators’ below),

Finanelal Performance in berlod

The Board consliders that the Group has performed satisfactorily In the finahclal year.

The surplus for the year on ordinary acfivilies after taxation was £13.4m, up from £6.8m In the
previous year, Of this £6.7m (2014 £1,1m) was the surplus on once-off saled of housing assets. The
proceetls of these sales are re-invested In our housing development pragraiime.

The operatirig surplus is £31.0m Tor the year agalnst £30.5m for the prior year.

Turnover and operating surplus for the Group for the year by activity Is set out below.

General Needs 75,536 06,521 |

Supported Housing & Housing for Older People ' 11,624 2,413
Low Cost Home Ownership lotings 4551 | - 2,089
Other f temporary Soclal Houslng Leltings 4,006 1,371
Other Soctal houslrig (incl, Supperting People grants) 1,089 {168)
Market Rentalf Commaercial/ Other Non Social HousIng 905 (92}
Other Actlivities (Including Regeneration and properiy sales) 9,067 {1,283}
_Sales of shared Quwnership Properties 4,742 1,191 |

x5 @ al: =5 Farn

Sales of new shared ownership- propertles performed well, with 67 sold during the year. Other
disposals in the year Included 82 units of market rental properties sold to another landlord, 8 houses
and 1 black of 16 unilts that were elther unsuitable or uneconomic to repair. The total surplus on
disposals was £66m. In addition, 87 shared owners purchased further equity In their shared
ownership homes with 79 of these taking them to full home ownership.

The Group drew down & net £32.3m of loan finance during the year and recelved £14.3m of Soclal
Housing Grant from its Local Auihorily partners and the Homes and Communitles Agency.

Page 54 | Page 6




¥ o e

s s g A g

D e LR T TSP PP

FIRST WESSEX .

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015

Key Perfonmance Indicators

The table helow shows the year eng perfarmance across the main petformarice Indicators used by
the Board to monitor the busingss. Comiments on each sectlon ara In¢luded on pages 7-9.

% Overall satisfacnon 87 87 | 84
% Satlsfacton with neighbourhaod as a place ta live 86 86 86
% Satisfaction with rent 82 84 83
% Satisfaction with listening & acting on views 70 73 67
% Satisfaction with service charges 88 69 | 69
% Satisfaction with overall quality of your home 86 82 84
_% Safisfaction wilh reairs and malntenance N 81 80 76

Voiume of Complafnts
Volume of Compliments
Volume of Suggestlohs

ﬂCaNs recelved' i
% Galls Answored in 20 seconds n/a 44,9 67‘
_ % Calls Lost

Gener‘al Needs

VR ,“”Mfff-:_ e e e
General Needs

Genera] Neads
o REpalfS et maNce R R Tt
Average number of calendar days to completa a repafr
% Current Gas Certiflcates

% Appointments Kept

"B SHtnaloators: R L R : S
% Staff Turnover (% Headcount) 16.7 14.8 20.4
% Slckness {Slck Days % of Wark Days) 3.9 55 5.2

*Saurce: HouseMark. Benchmark figures showit are sample medians for Housing Assaclations In
the South of England {excluding Londan).

Qverall performance has beon mixed. A number of areas have shown significant irmprovement from
the previous year, notably telephony and gas safety. On the other hand overall satisfaction has
dropped, as has satisfactlon with repalrs and maintenance, vold performance has dropped and
arrears have Increased slightly. Actions to address these are belng monitored by the Board and
Impravements In performance are a prlority for 2016/16. Further comments are as follows:

. Satisfaction (% satisfled)
Safisfaction performance has been mixed over the year wlih some areas showing
Improvement, but a 3% drop In satisfaction overall, Safisfaction data Is based on a rolling
annual survey of all neighbourhoods with a 21% response rale, Mare specifically, saflsfaction
with the repalrs and maintenance service has dropped by 4%. These figuros are likely to still
reflect the impact of bad weather and a drop In performancs followlng a major restructure of the
customer facing business In the previous year and the fotroduction of stricter policles across all

Page 7 Page 55




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

tanures especially with regard to Fire Safely and Health and Safety. The new siructure 1s now
providing @ much better focus on our customars, thelr nelghbourhoods, home and wellbelng
with a single polnt of contact for each of the neighbourhoads in which we operats. In the
coming year we ara launching a new ‘Customer Academy' customer service training Inltiative
which will ensure that our Customer Services Teams aré more able to achleve a Right first
Time with our Customer Enqulres. This along with our resource planning, flexible recruitment
approach and further enhancement of digital methods of communieation will aflow us to
manage maore efficiently peaks and troughs In Customer contacts,

» Comiplaints, Compliments & Suiggestions

Thers has been a consolous push within First Wessex to record and caplure cusiomer
feedback, therefore there was an anticlpated potential for both complaints and compliments fo
Increase. This effort has resulted in a greater Increase In compliments (132} compared to the
Increase n complaints (71). There has In addition been a 2% drop in complaints that have been
upheld at time of investigation. Common Issuss have been around fallure to update/kesp
customers Informed. This and other lessons learnt are fed back to relevant staff to Improve
future performance. In addition further consultation is underway with customer's who have
rated us poorly at ‘listening & acting upon views’,

» Télephony
Performance In telephony has greatly iniproved after the drop In performance last ysar, This 1s
due fo the impfovements coming through from the restructure of the. customer facing business
and the focus on developing other channels of cantact available o residents, which has
hoflceably reduced the volume of calls dealt with by the Custemer Services team.

+ Artears

Arrears lovels Increased slightly compared to fast year. This continued to be Influenced by the
welfare reform changes which impact on the affordability of our properties for our residents. In
addition, llke a number of assoclations, we are seelng a greater Increase proporiionally for
those paying thie higher ‘affordable rents' compared to those paying soclal  rents. The
comparison of our performance relatlve {o our peers will be reassessed in the autumn when the
5014/16 banchmark data bacomes avallable. The range of measures we are adopiing to deal
with increasing arrears s set out above.

» Void re-lels

Vold average re-let times have disappolntingly Increased in the year, With the restructure of the
customer facing pait of the business thls team faced the groater challenges v moving
locations, loss of expetlenced staff and a new manager. The Impact of this change through
2014115 led to a decline In letting performance. A full review of the lettings process has been
initiated as & result and performance improvement Is now a key area of focus for 2015/16. The
review Includes challenging our Internal processes and also our relationships with our Local
Authority Pariners in the allocation process. Our Operalions Committee have been very
focused on seeing an Improverment in this area and driving forward this review.

« Repairs & Malnienance
Average time to complete a repair was adversely affected In the first guarter by the completion
of a backlog of repalrs carried over from the storms in early 2014. During the vear It also
increased due to Jssues with the high demand for scaffolding and scaffold Inspections, This
issue Is being rectified with new working at height systems approved that will reducs the nead
for such high volumes of scaffold in the future. Average repalr time In the last quarter was
better than benchmark., .

+ Bas Safety )
Following the Issues experlenced with gas safely performance during 2013/14, 100% of
appliances had a current gas safely cerlificate at the year end.

Page 56 Page 8




T TR it A A e, U g 1 R 1 R ST W mdm b et s W PR B f

FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANGIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015

v Staff .
Turnover figures continued to be Impacted by the iater phases of the restructure. Sickness

performance Improved marginally on last year hut continues to be a key area of focus for the
business with higher than anticipated long term sickness continuing to impact,

[n additlon to reviewing performance at every Board meefing, the Board approves the Corporate
Operating Plan which Identifies all of the improvement activities First Wessex will undertake within the
financial year. The Board also monltors the plan via a half year review report submitted by the

Exacutive team,

Capital structure and treasury policy

Total external borrowings at 31 March 2015 amounted to £611m (2014: £679m) with £9tm (2014:
£96m) of avallable but undrawn facilities, Barrowing was malnly from banks and bullding socleties In
the United Kingdom. During the year First Wessex participated In a £38m hond provided by
Affordable Housing Finance Ltd, and guaranteed under the Government's Affordable Hotislng
Guarantes Programme. Revolving Credit Facliities were Increased by a new flve year £25m faclility
with Lloyds. Total housing loans are analysed further tn Note 19 to the audited accounts.

The loan agresments Include a number of financlal covenants relaling to asset cover, interest cover
and gearing. These were ali met af the 31 March 2015 and are projected to be met throughout the
long-term financtal business plan,

Treasury strategy Is set anhually and approved by the Board. The current interest rate management
poliey is to malntaln between 50% and 90% of borrowings at fixed rates of interest, At the vear end
79% of borrowlngs were at fixed rates of Interest,

First Wessex has no standalone derfvatives in place but does hold ISDA (International Swaps and
Derivatives Assoclation} Agreements with two counterparties (Credit Sufsse and Lloyds).

First Wessex borrows only in sterling and so does not have any currency risk (US private placement ls
tnvested in sterling). Temporary surplus cash is invested In sterling in financlal institutions that mest
our strict counterparty credit risk policy.

Current liguidity and cash flows

Cash and bank balances at the year end were £41.7m (2014: £34m) and net current Assets were
£36.5m (2014: net current Assets £21m). In addition there were undrawn foan facitities In place of

£80.7m (2014: £95.7m}.

First Wessex malntalns short term cashflow projections and a long-term financial plan which show
that it has sufficlent guaranteed facilitles to meat all its commitments for at least 8 years and can
manage future requirements over the life of the plan.

Cash Inflows and outffows for the period under review are set out In the cash flow statement.

The Company experlenced a net increase In cash and bank balances during the year of £7,5m (2014
£7.8m Increase). This Increase Includes net recelpts in respect of operating aclivities of £43.1m
(2014: £46.0m}, net Interest paid of £26.5m (2014; £25.9m), capltal Investment net of asset sales of
£41.3m {2014: £41.6m) and net additions to loan funding of £32.3m (2014: £29.2m).

Page § Page 57

e




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANGIAL REV[EW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGCH 2015

Valie for money (VFM)

Strategic approach to achieving value for money

The First Waessex Board has adopted & sirategic approach fo managing end assessing value for
money (VEM), which ts illustrated In the following dlagram:

STRATEGY BUSINESS AREA ASSESSMENT

nid Gigtorior
ot Standards s,

: b 8¢ “E}X .
seglalanvironnients]
& finaficial teturtion

S 3 e¥isting assets .~

" -Apiiralsal of iaw . ™
U fovestmant

The key pointa of the strategy are shown on the left of the diagram, which Indicates how they Impact
on three main areas of the business {shown In the cenire of the diagram). How we assess our
performance In delivering VFM in sach area Is shown on the right. The results of the self-assessment
for the year are shown In ‘VFM - Performance In the Year below.

The first business area, '‘Operating Performance and Costs', relates to the day to day basics of
delivering an efficient and effective service. Our strategy is to understand the needs of our customers
and set standards that meet these needs whilst ensurlng that we balance the benelits. of improving
services against the cost and resources required to make improvements. We also alm to continuously
Improve our efficloncy by Improving standards andfor reducing costs and monitoring this over time.
We assess this area by monftoring our performance against both the Regulators and our own
standards. This Is achieved through performance measures and a Customer Insight team that
focuses on customer safisfaction using a varlety of surveying techniques as well as feedback and
complaints monitoring to Inform business strategy. We also benchmark the costs and performaiice of

each service against our peer group and carry out a rigorous year on year analysis of our overall cost
efficlency.

The second area Is Soclal Investment, where we consciously declde to spend (ravenue rather than
capital) for a soclal benefit. Note that whilst it is useful to distingulsh the 'basic' service from 'social
investment’, there Is clearly an overlap between the two. We currently spend around £1.7m per year
(out of total operaling costs of £71m) on welfare benefits advice, other unfunded support for resldents,
community investment work, sustainabllity Inltlatives and supporling other charltable activities, Our
strategy 1s to define the Impact we alm to achieve from the Investment, measured against our
objeciives, and assess thesea benefits agalnst the costs.

Page 58 Page 10




4 i ey 4 o 1 Akt = g R AN S me h s e mtainy

FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The third business area is our assets, where our sirategy Is o ensure adequate sactal, envirommental
and financlal return on all our dssets, Qur Investment In estates and individual assefs has always
been driven by our edrporate objectives and strategy. We assess the return al high level across our
assels as a whole. We also aasess it Dy raviewlig all assefs, neighbourhood by nelghliourhood,
taking Into account stack condition, demand, safisfaction, quality of the community and other factors.
This enables us fo assoss the return an each asset and Identify and cohsider options for thelr best
use. During the ysar we completed the first such review of all assels (see belaw) and these reviews
will be maintained arid updatad over time on a continuous cycfical basts, Capital investment in new
housing schemes and other new business ventures Is subject to a rigorous Scheme Appralsal
pracess which takes Into account social and environmental returns measured agalnst the
organisation's objectives, as well as financlal parameters.

We also banchmark the cost and quality of our new development schemes.

Underphhing our work on VRM Is a continuous programme of efficlency Inltiatives which Impact on
fhe results seén in the assessment exerclses and some specific examples are noted in the
assessments bafow. A slgnificant Initiative fs the 'Gold Silver Bronze' exerclse which raviews service
areas where we might be alming for a ‘gold’ service when a 'sliver’ or ‘bronze’ service level might be
quite satisfactory and would release resources for strategic prlorittes

Our performance In achleving VFM Is supported by a performance management framework which
ragularly reviews progress. At the and of each year we carry out a self-assessment of how we are
achieving VEM which Involves our customers. The results of this are summarised below and will be
published in aur Annutal Report for Residents’ in accordance with the Regulator's VFM Standard. We
will also publish a more detalled Value for Money Report and both these documents will be available
on our website before the end of September 20185. '

In addition to existing invelvement of residents al all levels of the organlisation, we have established a
Residents Scrutiny Panel who review selected services and provide First Wessex with a residents’
view of the Impaets and outcomes of recelving the service.

Value for Mongy - Perforimance in the year

Performance agalnst customer standards and benchmarking results

We carry out an annual assessment of our performance agalnst our own, and the Reguiator's
standards, supported by a survey of restdent views which [s summatised in the table below:

[BEE We have some improvements to make

i f
Customer Service, Chole
Resldent involvement
Understanding & Responding to Diverse Needs
Quality of Accommodation
Repalirs & Maintenance
Allocations & Mutual Exchange
Tenure
Neighbourhood Management
Local Area Cooperation
Anil-Soclal Behaviour
Value for Manay

Page 11 Page 59

e €24 R S 3 e ¢ P o i A A P o e ek Rt et

Ry

R

PeaN




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Thls shows that, tesplte the dip In some of our performance Indicators, In most areas residents are
safisfled that we meel the standards. This survey was carried out In June 2015 and provides some
avidetice that the action we have taken recenlly to Imprave repairs parformance and the focus on
neighbourhood management have had a positive effect. Regarding the two areas where resldents feel
we have some improvements to make: for resldent invoivement we wilf be Improving our sfructure as
part of the current Governance review. O local area co-operation we will work with residents on
areas of concern over {he coming year,

The most recent psrformance berichmarking data shows mixed results, with some areas above peer
group average and others below. This Is a result of a dip In performance In the past year In & number
of areas dnd we have Identifled greas for Improvement and actions we need to take. Howaver, In ast
yoar's VFM Statement, we Identlfied that wa would need to conduct a full review of our Customer
Service Centre systems and resourcing. This has resulted in a blg Improvement In this area, Further
defails are glven in 'Key Performance indicators™ settion above. Qur tdargels for parformance
Indicators are generally to dim for upper quartiie compared to our peer group.

The following table shows the most recent cost benchmarking analysis available, which Is for
2013H14:

=S ; : : £ € 2
Responsive, Volds & Cyclical Repalrs cost per property £1,049 £950
Houslng Management cost par property £273 £279
QOverheads as % furnover 8.85% 11.41%

Source: HouseMark. Benchmark figures shown are sample medians for Housing Associations In the
South of England (excluding London). These cost indicators cover around 63% of the conlrollable
operating costs of the business.

This shows that our overhead costs are amongst the lowest in our peer group, showing the benefits of
tight business and geographical focus and econornies of scale. The cost of repairs is above peer
group average and the cost of housing management s slightly below. Overall, the costs that we are
able to benchmark are well below benchmark. We expect the 2014/15 results to show further
reductions in housing manhagement costs and a similar picture for the other areas. We wiii need to
focus in the caming year on better understanding and seoking to eliminate our dips in petformance In
spits of this level of Invesiment,

A more detalled analysls of cost and performance, Including trends and an updated benchmarking
analysis, will be published In our Value for Monay Annual Report,

Cost efficiancy monitoring

Our robust cost 'efficiency monltoring framework’ tracks our total operaling costs {and so doesn't just
plck and choose areas where galns have been made). We have set ourselves the objective of cost
efficlency improvements of 1% (or £0.6m) each year across all of our cosis. Over the past year we
have achieved the galns largeted in last year's VFM statement including:

s The beneflls of the restructure of the customer facing side of the business with savings year
on year of £0,6m

+ Procurement — continuing development of excellent practice Including systematically
raviewing, specifying and re-tendering all contracts and better contract management. Over
the year approximately 24 contracts were reviewed representing £3.2m of spend with
ostimated annual savings from re-tendering of around £6.3m,

+ The retendering of our property insurance durlng the year ylelded an additional £0.1m saving

+ Continuing beneflfs of better processes and streamlining the business and absorbing
business growth without Increasing overheads. There was & further galn of £0.1m In central
overhaads,

Page 60 Pagoe 12




AR LA A PV P A A B [T s e

~ 1 g

T N

FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

The overall nef efficlency galn I the year was 1.2% bringing our efficlency galn over 4 years to 4.7%,
exceeding our target of 1% per year.

Qur plans for the conalng year Includs

+  Continuation of the ‘Gold Sliver Bronze’ projects referred to above

»  Further procurement savings. We are budgetling cost increases below Inflatlon across the
board

¢ [mpraverments In pracesses across the business

+ Confinuing to streamiine our business, reducing complexity and everheads.

Soclal value cost benafit analysls

Our assessment of our approximately £4.7m spend per year on the main areas of 'soclal nvestment’
concludes thal the social outcomes fully justify the Investment, which fs sonsistent with our strategy of
supporting tenancles and communities. In the neighbourhoods where we operate.

For all areas of soclal Investment we do a qualitative analysis o assess the “social” return we get to
justlfy the investment we make. In last year's VFM Statement we committed to lrialling one of the
more formal quantitafive methodologies for soclal value analysis and chose to pilot the widely-
adopted Housing Assoclations’ Charitable Trust (HACT) Wellbelng Valuation methodology In three
service areas; Money Advice and Benefits (MAB), Green Living Advice, and Digital Inclusion.

The HACT model provides & financial value to various wellbelng matrics (for example health, financfal
fnclusion, and employment) fo understand the soclal return as a result of improvements to quality of
fife. The first sutveys have heen sent out with the second round belng completed with the same
residents from October 2015 to understand whether the servics has had an Impact upon thelr
wellbeing. The financlal value of this wlil be calculated using the HACT model's statistical analyss.

The Intetim results have hightighted some of the key metrlcs which indicate a lack of wellbelng for our
sample group (including ‘unable fo save regularly, ‘unable to pay for housing’ and ‘do not feel in
control of thelr life”). If residents respond more ‘positively’ to these In the follow-up survey this will
enable us to quantify the ‘social’ return on Investment impact of the support services proyided.

Our work, however, does not Just generate a soclal return on Investment but alse creates tangible
benefits which include containing rent arrears and maintenance of the value of our assels.

[n the past year the Money Advice & Bensfils team opened 707 cases and 2039 enquirles in the year,
the latter consisting mainly of benefit assessments for applicants for a FW tenancy. The outcomes
achieved included bringing In Increased income lo residents of £1.9m (on-going housing benefit
awards £0.5m; arrears reduction through backdated HB or discretionary housing payments £0.1m;
ather beneflt awards £0.9m; ohe off non housing payments £0.4m). As a consequence of tielr
interventian 17 evictions or possession actions were avelded.

We will continue our trial of the HACT model to see If we can use it In the future as a tool to assist
with soclal Investment declslon making. This will help to ensure that all soclal Investment
deronstrably achieves a return that exceeds the Investment and aigns with our corporafe objectives.

Fage 13 Page 61




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANGIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Sacial return on assels

Tho following is an analysls of the direclly quantifiable return on éur assets:

Open Market Value of Asséts (estimiated)

Finanglal Refurn 30 1.6%
Rent Subsidy provided 57 2.9%
Total quantlilable Soclal Return on Investmant (SROY) 87 4.4%

The financlal return is the operaling surplus oi these assats (before disposals and Intetest payments)
and the rent subsldy is the value of the benefit to our residents estimated from data on our rents
compared to market rentg in the relevant areas. Note that this estimated retum Is a*real’ rate of return
(over and above inflation, since we can expest the market value of the assels to at least keep pace
with Inflaton over time). We belleve that the 4.6% real quantifiable return shown above represents a
sallsfactory overall return ari the capital employed. Howaver, there is a significant additional social
and envlronmental returny from our activities as a responsible soclal landlord and a whole varlety of
benefits to the communitiss in which we operate. It is not possible to quantify the latter In aggregate i
any maaningful way, but the Asset Management Revlew process described below givas a high
degree of assurance that each Individual asset Is contributing to our carperate objeclives.

W also belleve that we are making good use of the horrowing capacity of our assets which enables
us to maximise our borrowing whilst remalning sufficlently sound financlally fo continue to get good
terms from investors and retain thelr confidence,

Qur Investment In estates and Individual assets has always been driven by our corporate objectives
and strategy. Our major regeneration projscts are notable examples of fong term plans to maximise
the soclal and financlal return on assels.

Over the past two years our Asset Management Review has completed a systematic and robust
assessment of the return we are getting on sach individual asset across the business. Our approach
Is to review the extent to which each asset fulflls our corporate objectives and to identify by exception
those assels where wo should be consldering alternative options for how they might realise a baiter
‘Social Return on Investment’ (SROI). By applying a nurmber of tests wa identify whether thers Is a
case for option appralsal. For example, If therse Is low demand this Is a strong indicator that we should
be considering alternative uses. If all the tests are passad, and no viable alternative use or disposal is
Identified, then we are confident that the asset is providing good SROI,

In tolal we have reviewed around 24,000 assets which Included all residential, commercial units,
community centres, offices and garages. From this review we are riow able to assess the externt to

which each asset fulfils our corporate objectives and to Identify those assets requiring oplion
appralsal,

As a result of this, during the year we disposed of 82 market rental units to another registered
provider. Wae also completed optlon appralsals on 55 units Identified as poor parforming ot In nead of
high Investment. As a result 22 were sold during the year and the remalnder sither remodelled or

retained. The proceeds of the disposals help support our future development and regeneration
programmes,

The Asset Revlews also identified a number of development opportunities on back land sltes within
our ownership which might be sultable for development, A numbsr of thesa have been suceessiul in
planning with 4 unlis now on site due to this process, a further 4 walting for HCA funding and a
potential 15 unlts in the pipeline. This has helpsd First Wassex increase supply without the assoclated
land cost. We also Identified a number of other small development opportunities Including re-
allocation of garden space, small Infill sites and re-use of garages of which there are 1,748 located

Page 62 Page 14




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANGIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015

around 136 vltes. The disposal of under-utilised garages to refurbish ather garage sites or enhance
parking facllities has proved popular with residents.

Folflowing on from fast year's VFM Slatemint, we have also now ompleted & numbar of the detailed
actions that resulted from the Assst Reviews ingluding updating the Tree Management Plan with all
the free surveys. We now have an understanding where all our trees are located which has allowed
us fo t:é;irry aut or plan in malntenance requirements enabfing all high risks to be identifled and
rasolved:

We are also Implementing a new asset management programme, SDS Stagk Profiler, which will allow
us to fully understand how our stock Is performing by mapping informatlon, such as valuation and
future repairs costs, ta each property and producing a financlal retura on investment for each asset:
We can use this stock prafiling to contiue to highlight the assets that are poor performing and lo
cardy out option appralsals in order to make declsions on the option with the best SROL.

Regarding hew housing development, our alm Is to deliver high quallty products and services to our
residents that reflect thelr asplrations, preferances and cholces. We also bulld to a sustainablity
standard which Is enhanced above the building regulation standards wherever possible. We have
developed a system of cllent engagemeént which involve residents as much as pessible in the
dovelopment process, approving design and assessing the success (or otherwise) of comipleted
schemes. Each new development of more than five homes ls appralsed by a focal Design Appraisal
Panel at the earfiast stage posslble to énable residents to effactively influence the slte, [ayout and
design. Satisfaction with quality of new homes during the year was 96%.

The most recent development cost benchmarking analysis avallablé is for 2013/14. This showed that
for developments completed In the year our acqulsition and works cost par square melre were 26%
lower (han the benchmark for other associations operating In simllar cest areas (source: SDS
Catalyst). This analysis will be updated for 2014/16 in VFM Annual Report, Wae also montfor the cost
to market value rallo of developments at appraisal stage, and the VEM Annual report will Incfude an
analysls of this ratla for schemes completed In the year.

To suppart future development cost efficlency we have a strategy to enter Into strategle alliances with
partner developers to sestre strateglc land and promote through the planning system. These
arcangements have resulled in 4 greanfield sites being seacured on mid terrm option agreements, For g
small initlal outiay, this allows us to secure the affordable housing element on the tand without the
need to bid agalnst other registered providers. It also allows us to have some input Into the affordable
housing dwelling lypes ensuring that we meet local demand and dellver high quality.

Mare detail on the various VFM assessments summarlsed In this section will be published in our VFM
Annual Report on our website before the end of Ssptember 2015 Go W

hitns:/iwww firstwessex.orglvalueformoney

Summary of the Operating and Financial Review and Outlook for the Future

ln summary, the Operating and Financlal Review demonslrates that First Wessex has had a generally
succassiul vear, generating a satisfactory surpius and making good progress with our strategy and
plans for the future. Howsver, overall satlsfaction and some key performance indicators showed a dip
in the year. Actions to address these are belng monitored by the Board and Improvements In
performance are a priority for 2015/16. We also suffered a downgrade in our governance rating from
the Regulator — the changes we have put Inta place as a result of this will leave us stronger for tha

futurs,

We conllnue to realise significant efflelency gains and our business plan demonsirates that we are
making good use of our financial capacity to conlinue to Invest In our strategic priorities in the futurs,
Our success In ralsing new finance demonstrates the confidence Investors have in our financlal

performance and forecasts.

Page 15 Page 63

: |
e’

AN
e




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANGJAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

There have been some blg changes In our operating environment over tha jast fow years and these
have Intrbduced considerable new challenges, with more challenges to come from fhe new
Government's pelicies, Some of these, such as welfare beneflt reform, continue to pose risks to our
business, and we are taking steps to manage these rigks.

In general First Wessex is well placed to cope with the recent and possible future changes: we have a
tight geographle focus and sufficlent scale to be able to operate very efflclontly and focus on the
communities that we serve; there is high demand for our housing and market rents are much higher
than the sacial rents which we still charge on most of our stock,

Reserves Strateay
As at 31 March 2015, the Group held reserves of £178.3m (2014: £166.5m).

The Board’s palicy Is to ensure that all of the Group's surplusés are applied far the long-term benefit
of existing or future customers — none are able to be distrlbuted to shareholders. The Group s
committed to generating sufficlent reserves to pursue its core objectives and to remaln financially
viable In tfié short and fong tefm. The long-ferm position Is monttored using a long-term financlal
business plan which Is maintalned using speclalist software and regularly validated by indepandent
financial advisors, Sensitivity analyses and stress tests are carred out which demonstrates that First
Wassex can manage all Identified future risks as well as combined risks and remain financlally viable.
The Board regufarly discusses the priorities for Investment of surpluses over and above these
minimum requirements and has determined that In the light of the financial pressures being
experienced increasingly by our residents, and of the conlinuing housing shortages in the reglon, the
balange of Investment should he welghted In favour of:
« Investment in welfare beneflt and fihanclal advice servides to help resldents retain thelr
tenancles
» Building more homes through re-development of our own estates/properties, development in
existing communities, and davelopment in major urban exterisions.

with adequate resources confinuing to be devoted to:
» Frontline day to day services to residents, to meet national and local standards,

+ Irivestment In exising stock to malntain our assets, in accordance with our agreod Asset
Managemerit Strategy.

+ Investment in supporf services, staff andfor systems to support the dellvery of front lihe
setvices.

The Board adopts a prudent approach in only releasing additional surpluses for re-investment when
the long-term plan demonstrates that it Is financially justifiable.

[nsurances

Insurance policles are maintained by the Group for members of the Board and Executive Directors
against Habllitles in relation to the Group.

Going consein

The Board believes that the Group has adequate resources to continue In operation for the
foresesable future. For this reasen, It confinues to adopt the going concern basls In preparing the
financial statements.

Charitable donatlons

The Group made £66,000 charltable donations in the year (2014; £28,000).

Page 64 Page 16




By 0 e, ey 4 A

FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Board members” responsibilities

The Co-Operative and Coramurilty Benefit Socletles Act 2014 and registered seclal housing
leglslation require the Board to prepare financlal statemerits for each financfal year which give a frue
and falr view of the stite of affairs of the Group and of its lncomé and expenditure for-that perlpd,

In preparing the financlal statements, the Baard Is required fo:

« Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

+  Make Judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

+ State whether applicable accounting standards have heen followed, subject to any materlal
departure disclosed and explainad In the flnancial statements; and prepare the firanclal
statements on the golrig concern basls unlass it s inappropriate to presume that the company will
continus In business

The Board ls responsihle for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financlal position of the group and to enable them to ensura that the financlal
statements comply with the Go-Operative and Community Baneflt Sacleties Act 2014, the Housing
and Regeneration Act 2008, the Statemont of Recommended Practice (SORP) *Accounting by
Registered Sccial Housing Providers” Update 2010 lssued by the Natlonal Housing Federation and
the Accounting Direction for Private Registered Providers of Social Housing (lssued in Septernber
2012).

The Board is responsible for safeguarding the assets of the group and for taking reasonable steps for
the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Risk Managemient and Internal Confrols Assurance Framework

Thea Board of First Wessex acknowledges that it Is responsible for First Wessex’s system of Internal
eantrol and for reviewing its offoctiveness,

During the year a review of Internal conlrols assurancs has bean cairled out by the Executive Team
and the Board has recelved their report, has conducted lis annual review of the effectiveness of the
system of Internal cantrol and has taken account of any changes needed to malntain the effactiveness
of the risk management and control process. The Board acknowladges that the fallure to adhere to
the Regulator's Home standard with regard to gas safely (see Governance seclion above) was not
acceptable. The problem had been resolved followlng hew processes and controls put in place early
in 2014, The Board has sought additional external assurance on our approach to health and safely
generally, and has already fmplemented priority recommendations from those reviews, Il also
completed the external Governance Review and is implementing Its recommendations as described
above. The Board has consldersd the downgrade in First Wessex's Governance rating from the
Ragulator, and the Internal auditors' conclusions on the cireumstances. The Board does not consider
that this or any other Issues Identifled are indlcative of a governance and risk management faflure
pervasive to the whole system of internal confrot.

Objectives are sot out and reviewed annually In @ business planning exerclse, which Includas
conslderation of the threats and risks that may prevent those objectives from belng achleved. The
system of internal conlrols is designed to manage rather than ellminate the risk of fallure to meet
these objectives and can only provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance agalnst material

mis-statement or loss.

Proper pracedures and practices are in place to deal with the risk management of Health and Safety
lssues.

The Board has a current strategy and policy an fraud covering preventlon, detection and reporting and
the recovery of assets with quarterly updates to the Business Risk Committee of the Fraud

Page 17 Page 65

i

[




FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDRED 31 MARCH 2016

Register.The Internal control framework and the risk management process are subjact to regular
review by Internal Audit which fs responsible for providing Independept assurance to the Board via the
Business Risk Committes. The Internal Auditors propose a programme of Internal audit work based
on an assessment of the areas of risk and this Is agreed by the Buslness Risk Commiliee which
monitors progress against this plan, revigws audlt reports and monifors progress In comipleling action
polnts arlsing. The Business Risk Comimlitee considers Internal conlrol and risk at éach of Iis
mestings durlng the year, The First Wessex Board also canslders risk at each of lts quarterly
meetihgs, and the Operations and Asset Management Commlttees review tfaks at least once a year,

The Board has ldertifled the main risks faged by First Wessex and hagz an established framework for
the tdentification, monitoring and control of exposure to stratégie risk, There Is an effective process for
the Ideniification and reparting of opsrational risk through the quarterly Business Performance
Reviews at which managers are able to escalate concerns of thelr teams to the Executive Team who
submit an updated risk register {o the Business Risk Commlitee. Issues arlsing fram tha risk register
are reported to and discussed each quarter by the Board.

During the year the Board commissioned an indapendent review of risk management and buslness
assurance. This provided additional assurance on the framework of carjrol and resulted In an action
plan that will further sirengthen the framework and ensure that It meets the requirements of the
Regulator's hew Governance and Financial Viability standard.

The Board copfirms that there Is an ongolng process for the Executive teant to identify, evaluate and
manage significant risks faced by First Wessex, This process has been in plate throughout the year
under review, up to the dafe of the Annual Report, and I¢ regularly reviewed by the Board,

The Board and Commilitees regularly recelve reports on operational and financlal mallers that
Incorporate gontro! issues and progress agalnst action plans is monitored ragularly by the Business
Risk Commiiies.

The external auditors present thelr management letter to the Business Risk Committes and have the
opportunity to meet the Committee without staff being present.

The Board receives reports on Kay Performance Indicators that focus on operational and financlal
argas that are [dentifled as significant in achleving our business objectives.

In addition to iis Standing Orders. and Financial Regulations First Wessex has established a range of
pollcles which cover the manner In which its business activities are conducted. Those that are
designed to provide effaective internal control Include:

Anti-Bribery Heallh & Safety

Antl-Fraud Incorrectly Routed Card Detalls Procedura
Capabllity Management Procedurs Procurement (Spend Smart)

Card Fayment Security Project Management Framework

Code of Conduct Quallly Management Systems Framework
Comptinication in the event of a Sericus Incldent Responding to Allegations

Corporate Credlt Card and Smiart Data Risk Management

Cardholders Procedure.

Customer Data Referencing & Verification Safeguarding adults & children

Data Protection Supveillance

Data Protaction Breach Reparting Tenants Data Protection

Data Retention Tenancy Fraud

Data Subject Access Reguast . Treasury Management

Email Encryption. Value for Money Strategy

Equality & Diversity Whistleblowing

Gifts & Hospitality

Page 66 Page 18




N PRraren PN

FIRST WESSEX

BOARD REPORT AND OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Disclosure of Information fo Auditors

Each of the personis who are board members at the time when fiils Board report Is approved has

confirmed that
s 20 far as the board member Is aware, there Is no relovant audit Information of which
association's auditors are ungware, and
» that the board member has taken all steps that ought to have been taken as a board member
in order o be aware of any relevant audit Information and to establish that the assaclation's

auditors are aware of that informatlon

Audifors

The auditors, Nexla Smith & Willlamson, have Indlcated their willingness to continue in office and a
resolution concernlng thelr reappolintment will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

Employees

First Wessex recognises the importance of the contribution made by its employees and seeks to
ensure thal they remain commitlad, frained and motivated. First Wessex makes significant
investment in trainlng and development, under the overarching ‘Simply Better’ programme and makes
full use of communication and assessmert to involve and Inferm employees. Succession planning
has besn carrfed out down fo Manager level and is kept up fo date. A recent smployee survey
showed very high levels of safisfaction among our simiployees with First Wessex and their job, as well
as a high levet of pride In working for the company,

The Group Is coramitted fo equality and diversity and the creation of opporiunilies for all Its
employees, The Management Board wishes to put on record lts graitude to all employees for their
continuing hard work and commitment.

Approved by the Board of Management and signed on behalf of the Board by:

[ fooss

Chair
Date: 16/2/156

Page 19 Page 67

- e




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO THE MENMBERS OF FIRST WESSEX

Nexia Smith & Williamson
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TCO THE MEMBERS OF FIRST WESSEX

We have audited the financial statements of Flrst Wessex for the year ended 31 Margh 2015 which
comprise the Group and Assoclatlon Income and Expenditure Account, the Group and Assoclation
Balance Shest, the Group Cash Flow Statement, the Group and Associailon Statement of Tolal
Recognised Galris and Losses, Group and Assaclation Note of Historical Cost Surpluses and Deficits
and the related notes 1 to 35, The financlal reporting framework that has heen applied In thelr
preparation Is applicable law and United Kingdom Accaunting Standards (Unlied Kingdom Genarally
Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report s made solely to the Assoclation’s members, as a body, in accordance with the
requirements of statute. Our audlt work has ligen undertaken so that we might state to the
Association's membars those matiers we are raquired fo stale to them In an auditor's report and for
no other purpose. Ta the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assumne responsibility
ta anyone other than the Assoclation and the Assoclation's membars as a body, for our audit work, for
this report, or for the opinions we have formed,

Respective responsibilities of the board and the auditors

As explainad more fully In the Statement of Boards Resporisibillties set out on page 17, the board is
respangiole for the preparation of financlal sfatements which give a true and falr view. Our
responslolfity is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements In accordance with
applicable law and internalional Standards on Auditing (UK and ireland). Those standards require us
to comply with the Financial Reporting Council {FRC's) Ethical Standards far Auditors,

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

A description of the scope of an audit of financlal statements s provided on the FRC's website at
weaw fre.org.ukfauditscopeukprivate,

Opinlon on financlal statements

I our oplnion the financlal statements:

« give a lrue and fair view of the stale of the Group and the Assoclation's affalrs as at 31 March
2015 and of the Group and Assoclation’s Income and expenditure for the year then endad; and

» have been proparly prepared in accordance with the Co-Operative and Communily' Benefit
Sacleties Act 2014, the Housing and Regeneration Act 2008 and the Accounting Direction for
Private Registered Providers of Sodial Housing (Issued in September 2012).

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

We have nothing fo report In respect of the following matters where the Go-Operative and Community
Benefit Socleties Act, 2014 reguires us to report to you if, In our opinien;

a satisfactory system of control aver transactions has not been maintained; or
the Assoclation has not kep! proper accounting records; or

the financlal statements ara not In agreemeant with the baoks of account; or

we have not received all the information and explanations we need for our audit.

Newa. S v (O UAomMSTN e

18-21 Kings Park Road

.- ® & &

Southampten
Nexia Smith & Willlamson 8015 2AT
Statutary Auditor
Chartered Accountants Date: ©) | l’l ' [LS

Page 68 Page 20




R e et i

B P P

b gy YRR ST

FIRST WESSEX

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE AGCQUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Turnover
Operating costs
Cost of sales
Operating surplus

Surplus on sales of propertigs

Interait recelvable and similar
Incomo

Interest payable and slmitar
charges

Gther finance cosls

Surplus on ordinary
activities before taxation

Tax charge on surplus on
ordinary actlvitles

Surplus on ordinary
activities after taxation

Notes

30
(py. 55)

10

24

Group Association
2015 2014 20115 2014
£'000 £000 £000 £'000
111,429 106,254 111,407 106,111
(75,060) (71,083) (75,128) (70,987)
{6,347) (4,648) . (6,347) {4,646)
31,022 30,6256 30,932 30,408
5,602 837 5,602 837
36,624 31,362 36,634 31,336
206 245 206 248
(23,323} {24,635) {23,318) (24,820}
(30) {70) {30} (70}
13,477 6,002 13,392 6,881
(99) (62) (72) (62)
13,378 68,840 13,320 6,819

All of the Group's activities relats to continulng operations.

The notes on pages 25 to 61 form part of these financial statements.

Page 21

Page 69

R

e




FIRST WESSEX

STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED SURPLUSES AND DEFICITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015

Surplus for the yaar on ordinary activities
after taxation

Actuarial (loss)/gain
Unrealised surplusiloss) on investment

Total recognised surpluses and
deficits for the year

NOTE OF HISTORICAL COST SURPLUSES AND DEFICITS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Surplus on ordinary actlvities before taxation

Difference belween the historical depreciation
charge and the actual depreclation charge for
the vear calculated on the revalued amount

Historlcal cost surplus on ordinary activities
bofore taxation

Historlcal cost surplus retalned aftor
taxation

Group Assoclation

2015 2014 2018 2014
£0600 £000 £000 £000
13,378 8,840 13,320 6,819
{1,610) 620 (1,610} 820
21 {162} 21 (182)
11,789 7,198 11,731 7477

Group Assoclation
2015 2014 2015 2014
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
13,477 6,902 13,392 6,881
3 3 3 3
13,480 6,905 13,395 6,884
13,381 6,843 13,323 6,822

Page 70 Page 22




Al B 4 b, b Rt 'y 41 A e 74 o A %

[

P,

16t b Bty A P g ek s by = e s

FIRST WESSEX

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2015

Flxed Assets:
Housing propertles, depreclated cost
Grant

Qther

Investments

Current assets:

Stock

Dabtors _

Cash at bank and In hand

Credltors: Amounts falling due
within one year

Net current assels

Total assets less gurrent Habilities

Creditors: Amounts falllng due
after one year

Penslon schemas liabilities

Provisions for llabilities and
charges

Capital and reserves:
Share capital — nion equity
Reavenue reserve
Revaluation reserve

Notes

1a
11a

12

13

14
15

16

18

30
22
23

25
24

Group Association
2015 2014 2015 2014
£:000 £000 £000 £000
1,121,161 1,080,684 1,119,723  1,079217
(384,094) (373,264)  (383,413) _(372,573)_
737,067 707,430 736,310 706,644
15,956 14,257 15,776 14,218
753,013 721,687 762,086 720,862
1,767 1,746 1,767 1,746
754,780 723,433 763,853 722,608
18,200 13,413 18,200 13,413
10,622 8,133 10,496 8,101
41,724 34,243 41,547 34,218
70,645 55,78¢ 70,342 55,732
(34,149) (34,615) (33,715) (34,474)
36,496 24,174 36,627 21,258
791,276 744,607 790,480 743,866
805,003 571,653 604,684 571,504
7,870 8,230 7,870 6,230
80 - 63 -
178,052 166,281 177,602 165,889
261 243 261 243
178,313 166,524 177,863 166,132
791,276 744,607 790,480 743,666

‘Ihe financlal statements were approved by the Board of Management on 16/7/15 and signed on s

behalf by:

Chalr

Paul Jenks
Vice Chalr
The notes on pages 26 to 61 form part of these financlal statements.

é?M R

Sy

Patrick Symington
Saecretary

Page 23

Page 71

Ui

£




FIRST WESSEX

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Notes Group

2018 2014

£'000 £1000
Net cash inflow from operating activities 28 43,006 46,007
Refurns on investments and sarvicing of finarice
Interest recelved 242 225
Interest pald (26,703) (26,137)
Net cash outflow fromn returns on Investments and ‘
serviecing of finance {26,401} (26,912)
Taxatlon (65) -
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Cash paid for constryction and purchase of housing properties (86,277} (64,168)
Socigl Housing Grants racelved 5,768 5,895
Cash pald for purchase of other fixed assets {3,241) {2,547)
Net proceeads of sales of housing properties and other assets 22,407 9,360
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial (41,348) (41,480)
Investment
Net cash cutflow before use of liquld resources and ' N
financing (24,806) (21.365)
Finance
Loans recelved (nst of iasue cosis) 29 36,857 30,178
Loan principal repayments 29 {4,661) (947)
Increase In cash 28 7,490 7,866

Page 72 Page 24




e — e

o, e i,

FRN——

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015

1. Accounting policles
1,4 Accounting convention, compliafice with accounting standards and constitution

The financial stalements have beert prepared under the historical cast convention {as modifted
by the revaluation of certain fixed assefs) and In accordance with applicable United Kingdom
accounting standards, the Accounting Directlon for Private Reglstered Providers of Soclal
Housing (lssued in September 2012) and the Statement of Recomnmended Pracfice (SORP)
update 2010 Issued by the National Housing Federation.

The Association Js Ihcorporated under the Co-Operative and Community Benefit Socletles Act
2014.

The Group financlal statements consolidate those of the Assoclation and Its subsidiary
undertakings drawsi up to 31 March 2015, Profits or logses on Intra-group trangactions are
gliminated In full.

1,2 Turnover

Turmover represents rental Incoma recelvable, fees and service charges, after deduction of volds
Josses, revenus grants recelved from local authotliles and the Homes & Communities Agency,
Supporting People fricome, other stakeholders and other income relating te the year, Turnover
Includes the proceeds of first tranche sales of properfies developed for shared ownership and
outright sales, recognised on completion.

1.3 Tanglble fixed assets
a) Housing properties

Housing and other propertles are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation and soclal
housing grant.

The cost of freehold properties Includes all costs of construction and Interest on borrowings to
finance the construction of assets. Costs of construction are capitalised at thelr fult amount and
any retentlon is included within creditors due within one year.

The cost of shared ownership properties held at the year end is included In Housing properties

only to the extent that It represents the cost of second and subsequent tranches. The costs
attributable to the first franche sales are classified as current assets within wark in progress.

h) Commerclal properties and office huitdings
Commerclal praperlies are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation,

As permitted by the transitionat provisions of FRS 15, the assoclatlon and group has elected not
to adopt a policy of revaluation of tangible fixed assets. The association and group will retaln the
book value of land and office bulidings previously revalued and will not update that valuation.

¢) Depreclation

Depreciation Is provided on a straight fine basis on freehold propertles to writs off the cost or
valuation less residual value, Including the deemed value of the land on which the properties
stand, over the estimated useful lives of the assets, at the following rates:

Page 25 Page 73

o,
.
!



FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE AGCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

1. Actounting policles (eontinued)

1.3 Tanglble fixed assets (continued)

Typs of property Depteciation rate
Freehold housing (structure) 1% per annum
Leasehold property Qver the jife of the lease
Commetcial and office buildings 2% pér gnnum

Hostels 2% per annum

Depteciation is not provided on freehold land or on assets In the course of construction.

Major components are trealed as soparable assets and depreclated over their expected useful
economic lives or the lives of the structure to which they relate, if shorter, at the following annual

rates:

Component Depreclation life Depreclatlon rate
Kitchens 20 years 5.00%
Bathrooms 30 years 3.33%
Roof 60.yoars 1.67%
Structure 100 years 1.00%
Windows 30 years 3.33%

Gas Bollers 15 years 6.66%
Heaflng Systems 30 years 3.33%

PV Panels 20 yedrs 5.00%

d) Impalrment

All properties are annually reviewed for impalrment. Additlonal reviews ars carrled out to include
properties developed for shared ownership sales, shared ownership properties earmarked for
change in use and propertles developed for outright sale which remain unsold at the year end,

The need for any fixed asset Impairment Is assessed by comparison of the net historical cost of
the asset agalnst the higher of realisable value and value in use.

impairment provisions are made for schemes showing the higher of reallsable value and value in
use as belng lower than the historlcal cost.

o) Sales of housing accommodation

The surplus/deficit arising on sales of housing properties comprises proceeds from properly
sales, which are recognised at the date of completion, less the net book value of the properties
taking into account any assoclated sales costs.

The surplus or deficit on sales of housing accommadation takes Into account any labilities under
right to buy sharling agreements with local authorities,

Sales of second or subsequent tranches of shared ownership properlies are dealt with in the
income and expenditure account after the operating surplus for the perfod within the
surplus/deficlt on sales of properties, Proceeds from first tranche sales of shared ownership
properties are Included within turnaver with atiributable costs being included within cost of sales,

Page 74 Page 26




et

ittt ot 5

iy 1 b S e e i bt ¢ 4

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE AGGOUNTS N
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015 (CONTINUED)

rll

Accotmnting policies (continued)

1.3 Tangible fixed assets (continued)

f} Social Housing Grant

Where developments have been financed wholly or parfly by Social Housing Grant {SHGY), the
cost of those developments has been reduced by the amount of the grant recelved. itis allocated
to the land and structure components In proportlon fo their cost.

Where SHG Is recalved on ltems treated ad revenue expendlture, e.g. elements of major repair
expenditire, 1t Is treated as a revenue grant and credited to the Income and expenditure dccount

In lina with the underlying expenditure,

Soclal Houslng Grant in respect of shared ownership properlies is credited agalnst the fixed
asset elemant of ghared ownarship properly costs,

Soclal Housing Grant may be repayable in certain cifcurnstances, even where it has besn treated
as a revenue grant for accouning purposes, such as where a properly Is saold or if the
developmient of 4 property fs not completed, Where Indlvidual corponents are dlsposed of and
this dogs not create a relevant event for recycling purposes, any grant which has been allocated
to the comjonent is released to the income and expenditure account. Upon disposal of the
assoclated property, the Group Is requlred to recycle thess proceeds.

Social Housing Grants In respect of housing properfies in the course of construotion recelved I
advance of expenditure fs shawn as & turrent lfablity on a scheme by scheme basls. Social
housing grant not recelved, but clalined as being dus, Is shown as a debtor balance.

Social Housing Grant receivad In respect of costs written off in the income and expenditure
account is matched agalnst those costs as part of turnover.

g} Improveierits to property and major repairs

The Group capilalises ftems of expenditure on housing properties if they result In an
enhancement to the aconomic beneflis froim the property or If they replace a componient that has
been treated separately for depreciation purposes.

Works fo existing properties which do not meet the above criteria are charged to the income and
expanditure account.

h) Capitalisation of interest

Interest on loans financing a development scheme is capitallsed ta the extent that It accrues in
respact of the period of development,

i) Capitalisation of devalopment on-costs

Btaff salary costs which are direclly attributable to an Individual development are capitalised.
Other costs are capitallsed only to the extent that they are incremental as a resuit of the
Individual development. Costs incurred on schemes, which are identifled as abortive, are written
off at the point at which it becomes apparent that the scheme Is likely to be aborted.

Page 27 Page 75




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACGOUNTS :
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

1. Accounting policles (continued)
1.3 Tangibie fixed assets (continued)
J) Othér tangible fixed assets
Other tanglble fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. On other assets

depreciation Is provided on cost In equal annual instalments over the estimated useful lives of the
assels, The rates of depreclation used are as follows:

Type of asset Depraciation rate
Furniture, equipment, fixtures and  10% to 33.3% per annpum
fltlings

Computer equipment 33.3% 1o 50% per apnum
Leasehold improvenients Over the life of the leass

1.4 Investments

Unlisted fixed asset Investrierits are stated at cost less provision for any impalrment in value,
Listed fixed asset Investmeénts are stated af market value and the unrealised gainfioss Is
recognlsed In the statement of tofdl recognised gains and losses.

1.8 Stocks and Work in Progress

Stocks and work In progress are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable valus, Work in
progress reprasents the cost of assets (for outright sale) under dovelopment, and first tranches of
shared ownership housing accommodation,

1.6 Value added tax

The Group Is VAT reglstered but a large propoertion of ifs Incoms, rent, is axempt for VAT
purposas and therefore gives rise to & paiflal exemption calculation. Expendilure is therefore
shown gross of VAT, with any net recovery of VAT Included within operating costs.

1.7 Doforred Taxation
Defarred taxalion is provided for on a full provision basis on all timing differences which have
arlsen but not reversed at the balance sheet date. No timing differences are recognised in
respact of gains on sale of assefs where those assets have not been rolled over into replacement
assets, A deferred tax assel Is not recognised to the extent thal the transfer of economic banefit
in the future Is uncertain. Any assets and liabllilies recognised have not been discounted.

1.8 Rentals under operating leases

Rentals under operating leases are chargad to the income and expenditure accounts as incurred.

1.9 Liguid resources

Included within the heading “Liquld resources” In the cash flow statement, are any current asset
investments held as readlly disposable storas of value,

Page 76 Page 28




bt a4 e P e T =, b

B L Y P R S S A T

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED})

1. Accountlng policies {(continued)
1.10 Pénsion costs

The Group has thrée distinét pension arrangeiments in operation for its employeés:
Flanipshire County Council Pension Fund

For employaes who transferred from Eastleigh Boreugh Councll and Rushmoor Borough Council
or were eligible as employees of Portsmouth Housing Assoclation at the timie of the merger or
wete &llgible to jon bisfore the scheme was closad to new émplayees, the Group participates in a
defined benefit penslon scheme which provides bienefits based on final pensfonable salary. The
assels of the schemse are held by the Hampshire County Coundil Superanfiuation Fund.

The penslon costs relating to the schenmie are accounted for In accordance with FRS17
“Relirement Beneflts”. Current service cosls and net finance returns are Included in the ncome
and expenditure account in the perod to which they relate. Actuarial galns and losses &fe
récognised In the staterant of total recognised surpluses and deficlts,

Social Housing Penslon Scheme — Defined Berisfit

For more recent employees who Joined the pension scheme by 30 September 2002 (former
Allanlic employees) or 31 August 2005 (former Paviiion employess) or 81 March 2008
{Portsmouth employees) the Group participates in the Socfal Housing Penslon Scheme (SHPS).
SHPS Is a multi-employer dsfined benefit scheme through Thé Penstans Trust.

It s nat possible in the normal course of events to identify the share of underlying assels arid
liabilltles belonging to Individual particlpating employers. Accordingly, due to the nature of the
scheme, the accounting charge for the pariod under FRS17 tepresents the eraployer conlribution

payable,
Soclal Housing Pensian Scheme - Defined Contribution

For employees jolning the pension scheme after the above dates, the Group operates a defined
contribution scheme through The Penslons Trust. The accounting charge for the perlod
reprasents the employer contribution payable.

1.11 Supporting Peopla income and expenditure

Supporting Peaple Income and expenditure Is accounted for on an accruals basis, malching
income and expenditure, and disclosures are mads in accordance with relevant standards and

leglslation,

1.12 Loan Issue costs

Costs Incurred In raising loan finance are racorded as a deduction from the gross proceads of the
loan and subsequently amortised In the income and expenditure account over the term of the

loan.

4.13 Corporation tax

The charge for taxatlon is based on surpluses arlsing on certain activitles which are liable to tax.

Pagie 29 Page 77

e




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE AGGOUNTS
‘%OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)
=y
o
2. Group particulars of turnover, operating costs and operating surplus
2015 2015 2015 2015 2014 2014 2014 2014
Turnover Operating Costof Operating Turnover Operating Costof Operating
Costs Sales Surplus/ Costs Sales Surplusf
{Deficit) {Deficit)
£000 £7000 £'0G0 £7000 £'080 £000 £000 Fagule
a} Group
Social housing lettings (Note 3a} 85,616 {64,242} - 31,374 90,533 {50.857) - 30,676
Other soctal hausing activities:
Current asset property sales 4,742 - {3.551) 1,191 3,327 - {2,312) 1,015
Charges for support services 1,099 (1,267} - (168} 1,448 {1,582) - {(134)
Other 205 {997} - 82) 1,197 {1,142) - 55
Total for social housing activities 102,362 (66,506) (3,551) 32,305 96,505 (62,581) 2,312) 31,612
Non-social housing activities {Note 3b) 0,067 (8,554) {1,7¢6) {1,283} 9,749 (8,502) _ (2,334) {1,087}
Total for all activities 111,429 {75,060) (5,347} 31,022 106,254 (71,083} (4,648) 30,525

Page 30




6/ obed

FIRST WESSEX
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

P

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

2. Association particulars of turnover, operating costs and operating surplus

b} Association
Sociat housing letlings (Note 33)
Cther social housing activities:
Current asset properfy sales

Charges for support services
Other
Total for social housing activities

Nor-social housing activities (Note 3b)

Total forall activities

2015

2015

2015

2015 2614 2014 2014 2014

Tumover Operating Cost of Surplus/ Tumover QOperating Cost of Surplus/
Costs Sales {Deficit) Costs Sales {Deficit)

£000 £900 £'600 £000 £060 £000 £000 £'000
95,260 (62,897) - 31,263 90,180 (59,603) - 30,587
4,742 - {3.551) 1,191 3,327 - {2,312) 1,015
1,009 {4,267) - (168) 1,448 {1,582) - (134)
205 {997} - (92) 1,197 {(1,142) - 55
102,006 (66,261) (3,551) 32,194 96,162 (62,327) (2312) 31,523
9,401 {8,867) {1,796) {1,262} 9,949 (8,640) {2,334) {1,025)
111,407 (75,128) {5,341 30,932 106,111 {70,967) {4,646) 30,498




FIRST WESSEX

OTES TO THE ACCCUNTS
(%:OR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)
S
3a. Group particulars of Income and expenditure from social housing lettings
General  Supported Temporary Low Gost Other Total Total
needs housing and Soctal Home 2015 2014
housing for Housing Ownership
older people

7000 £°000 £000 £'000 £000 £000 £7000
S:;rtgfs"e“’able net of identifiable service 72,782 9,224 307 3,855 3,611 89,779 84,965
Service charge income 2,754 2,300 538 £98 28 5837 5,568
Turnover from social housing lettings 75,536 11,524 265 4,551 3,640 05,616 90,533
Management 10,852 2,344 77 4,089 558 14,820 14,973
Services 4,389 2,755 69 523 300 8,036 7,498
Routine mzintenance 12,530 1,721 111 285 519 15,146 13,7186
Planned maintenance 4,032 592 3 166 85 4,958 3,582
Major repairs expenditure 5,170 624 16 108 34 5,953 8,525
Bad debis 461 56 17 4 Z0 558 553
Rent charges & property lease charges 87 27 - g 11 134 130
Depreciation of housing properties 12,494 892 42 317 782 14,537 12,878
Operating costs on social housing lettings 50,015 9,111~ 335 2,482 2,269 64,242 59,857
Operating surplus on social housing 25,521 2,413 30 2,068 1,341 31,374 30,676

lettings
Veid losses 489 387 13 {8} 118. 1,011 589

Page 32




T8 abed

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

& :

3a. Association particulars of income and expenditure from social housing lettings

Rent recsivable net of identifiable service
charges

SBervice charge income

Turmnover from social housing lettings

Managemerit,

Services

Rauting mainienance

Flanned maintenance

Major repairs expenditure

Bad debts

Rent chiarges & properly lease charges
Depreciation of housing properties
Operating costs on social housing
lettings

Operatirg surplus I (deficit) on social
housing letfings

Void losses

General needs Supported Temporaty Low cost Cther Total Total
. housing and Social home 2015 2014

housing for Housing ownership

clder people

£000 £000 £7000 £000 £°000 £°000 £'000
72,757 9,022 307 3,855 3,611 83,552 84,741
2,754 2,171 58 596 28 5,708 5,449
75,511 11,193 365 4,551 3,640 85,260 80,7180
10,848 2,305 77 1,089 558 14,878 14,832
4,389 2,654 &9 523 300 7,835 7,387
12,528 1,681 111 265 519 15,104 13,659
4032 675 3 166 65 4,941 3,581
5,168 597 16 108 34 5,925 6,500
451 57 17 4 20 559 552
87 27 - 1 11 134 130
12,482 878 42 7 792 14,521 12,862
50,007 5,874 335 2,482 2,28¢ 63,997 59,603
25,504 2,318 30 2,069 1,341 31,263 30,587
439 588 15 {3) 118 1,002 885

Ner sk s




FIRST WESSEX
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015 (CGONTINUED)

3b. Particulars of turnover from nion-social haousing activities

Group Assodiation
2015 2014 2015 2014
£000 £000 £000 £1000
Lattings
Market renting 418 1111 418 1,111
Garage renting 443 453 443 453
Private sector leasing 3,182 3,128 3,182 3,128
Commercial 364 358 364 356
Other 1,262 1,425 1,262 1,125
Total lettings 6,669 6,172 5,669 5,172
Other
Leassholders a5 86 85 85
Outright property sales 2,185 2,646 2,185 2,646
Management fees 72 70 153 136
insurance claims 204 116 204 116
Recharge Income 337 368 337 366
Social, ecénomic & cornmunity
regensration activities 86 87 96 87
Maintenance services provided to 73 61 326 196
other companfes
Other income 256 147 266 147
Tolal other 3,398 3,677 3,732 3,777
Total all activities 9,067 9,749 0,401 9,949
(eLe]
Page82

Page 34




" s R e rs e

FIRST WESSEX
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

de, Units of accommodation in manégement and managed by others

Group Assoglation
Number Number Nuniber Number
of units of units of inits of units
at 31 at 1 Aprll at 31 at 1 April
March 2014 March 2014
2015 2015

Units of Accommaodation it management
Soclal Houslng
General neads — Sodlal 11,204 11,718 11,204 11,718
General needs —~ Affordable 1,703 1,027 1,703 1,027
Supported housing and hausing for oldet 1,442 1,616 1,442 1,515
peaple - Soclal
Supporied housing and housing for older 239 173 239 173
people - Affordable
Intermadiate rent 494 506 494 506
Low cost home awnership 2,613 2,461 2,513 2,461
Total 17,695 17,400 17,595 17,400
Non-sgaial housing _
Market rented 56 141 bg 141
Ofher 589 559 589 559
Total 645 700 646 700
Total unlts of accommeodation in 18,240 18,100 18,240 18,100
managemant
Units of accommodation managed by 336 359 336 359
others
Total of all Units 18,576 18,458 18,576 18,469
Units of accommodation as defined in 16,568 16,627
loan covenant agraements

Page 35 Tjage 83

S

P
.




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS _ _
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

4, 8urplus o1 sale of proparties ~ Group and Association

2015 2014
£7000 £000
Gross sales proceeds 20,715 7,505
Amounts payable to Local Authority (1,061} (906)
Cost of salas (14,052) - (5,762)
Surplus for the year 5,602 837

The surplus on properly sales Includes the sale of 82 market rental units with a surplus of

£3,414Kk,
See Note 17 ‘Local Authority clawback'.

5. Surplus on ordinary activitios before

taxation Group Association
2015 2014 2015 2014
£000 £000 £000 £'000

Surplus on ordinary activifles before taxation
Is stated aftor charging:

Depreclation and amortisation:

Depraciation of housing properties 14,622 13,028 14,613 13,020

Dapreciation of other tangible fixed assets 1,542 1,690 1,632 1,581

lmpairment

External auditors' remuneration {excl. VAT

and Incl. expanses);

In thelr capagity as audltors 49 A7 41 39

Ofher nion-audit services paid to related 53 28 53 26

companies of the audifors

Opearating lease rentals

Land and buildings 2,572 2,458 2,672 2,458

Motor vehicles 1,748 1,673 1,748 1,673

Hire of plant and machinery 123 127 123 127
P agc o4 Page 36




ot et ety

PP TN ——

b byttt S

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20115 (CONTINUED)

6 Employses Group Assoclation
Numbers Numbars Numbaers Nutbers
for for for for
2018 2014 2015 2014
Ths average number of
employees, including the exscutive
offfcars, expressed as full fime
equivalents based on 35 hours per
weak 056 g35 048 930
Staff costs Including 2015 2014 2015 2044
reiuneration of the membaers of
the Board of Management: , .
£'000 £000 £000 £'000
Wages and salarfes of rion- 94 71 94 71
execytive board members
Wages and salarles employaos 29,435 27,497 28,961 27,255
Social securlty gosts of non- 1 1 1 1
executive board members
Soacial securlty costs of employees 2,896 2819 2,642 2,791
Other pension costs of employees 1,946 1,713 1,931 1,700
34,372 32,101 33,829 31,818

7. Directors emoluments - Group and Association

The Statement of Recommended Practice Accounting by Registered Soclal Housing Providers
tpdate 2010 and the Accounting Direction for Private Registered Providers of Soclal Housing
{issued in September 2012), define the Directors of the Group as the Board of Management, the
Chief Execulive and the other members of the Executive Managament Team,

Emoluments of executive staff members

Conslderation pald lo third parly for person acting as an executive

staff member
Emoluments of non-gxecutive slaff members

Total Emoluments {Including pension contributions and benefits In

Kind)

Emoluments {excluding pension contributions) payable fo the
highest paid director

2015 2014
£000 £000
633 716
27 -

94 71
764 787
168 164

The Chief Execulive Officer participates In the defined benefit pension scheme under the same

terms as the other members of that schema.

Page 37

Page 85

o




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCGH 2015 (CONTINUED)

7. Directors emoluments — Group and Association (contlnued)
The full time equivalent number (based on a 35 hour week) of staff whose remuneration
{(*ineluding any compensation forloss of office) fell within each band;

Group Association
Numbers Numbers Nunibers Numhers
for for for for
2015 2014 2018 2014
£60,000 - £69,999 34 16 34 14
£70,000 - £79,099 10 3 8 3
£80,000 « £89,909 4 8 4 8
£00,000 - £99,999 - 3 - 3
£400,000 - £108,999 - - “ -
£110,000 - £119,999 1 2 q 2
£420,000 - £129,099 2 y 2 1
£130,000 - £138,099 - - - -
£140,000 - £149,999 “ - - -
£150,000 - £159,999 - 1 - 1
£4160,000 - £169,000* 2 2 2 2
£4170,000 -£179,099 - “ - -
£180,000 - £189,809 - - - -
£460,000 - £109,000* i - 1 -
8. Interest receivable and similar incoms Group Association
2018 2014 2015 2014
£000 £000 £000 £000
interest raceivable and similar income 107 137 107 137
Income from long term Investment 9 108 99 108
206 245 208 245

P
P

Page 38




¢ Y T i £

i

FIRST WESSEX
NOTES TO THE AGCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

9. Interest payable and similar charges

Interest and simllar charges on loans
On recycled capital grant fund

Capitalised Interest

10. Tax on surplus on ordinaty activities

Taxatlon charge for the year
Carporation tax charge for the year
Deferrad tax

Adjustment in respect of prior years

Total taxation chargs for the year

Grotp Assoclation
2015 2014 2015 2014
£'600 £'000 £000 £'000
26,649 26,378 26,644 26,372
17 9 17 g
26,666 26,387 26,661 26,381
{3,343} {1,752} {3,343) {(1,752)
23,323 24,635 23,318 24,629

Group Association

2015 2014 2016 2014
£000 £1000 £'000 £:000
{9) (65) () (68)
(90) - {63) -
. 3 - 3
(99) . (62) (72} (62)

The tax assessed for the perlod has been taxed at the 20% rate of corporation tax in the UK {2014:
23%). The differences are explained below:

Group Assoclation

2015 2014 2015 2014

£1000 £'000 £000 £000

Surplus for the year 13,477 6,902 13,392 6,881
Surplus multiplied by effective tax rate of

20% (2014: 23%) (2,695) (1,587) (2,678) (1,582)

Surplus relating to charitable aclivities 2,572 1,610 2,682 1,506

Group rellef 24 g 24 9

Marginal relief - 3 - 3

Capltal allowances In excess of depraclation 90 “ 63 -

Current tax charge (9) {65} (%) {85)

Page 39 Page 87

£

)




" FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (GONTINUED)

11a, Tangible fixed assets ~ Houslng properties

Group Propertles Undler Total
held for Construction
letting

£000 £000 £000

Cost:
Balance at 1 April 2014 1,096,686 72,772 1,168,358
Additions 12,823 57,459 70,282
Disposals (22,021) - {22,021)
Transfers to ofher Fixed assels - {1,514) (1,514)
Transfers to under construction {2,639) 2,639 -
Transfer from under construction 76,131 {76,131) .
~ Balance at 31 March 2016 1,159,880 65,126 1,216,106

Soclal Housing Grants:

Balance at 1 April 2014 359,166 14,008 373,254
Recelved during the year - 14,278 14,278
Disposals (3,438) - {3,438)
Transfer from under construclion 7,204 (7,204) -
SHG at 31 March 2015 362,022 21,172 384,004

Depreclation & Impairment;:

Balance at 1 Aprll 2014 85,767 1,907 87,674
Depreciation charge for year 14,622 - 14,622
Impalment : 1.907 {1,907) "
Disposals {8,342) ~ (8,342)
Balance at 31 March 2015 03,084 - 03,054
Net book value at 31 March 2016 703,104 33,853 737,057
Net book value at 31 March 2014 650,663 56,767 707,430

All houstng properties for letiing or shared ownership are held on a freshold or long leasehold
tenure,

The costs of works to existing properties which have been capitalised In the year In respect of
components amounted to £12,823k, amounts expensed amounted to £2,664k.

a0
Pagc 00 Page 40




ot b e g g gre g e n p i

T e S by

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

11a. Tangible fixed asssts —~Housing properties

Associatlon Properties Under Total
field for Construction
letting

£000 £'000 £000
Cost:
Balance at 1 April 2014 1,004,018 72,807 1,166,826
Additions 12,707 57,605 70,312
Disposalsg {22,021) - (22,021)
Transfer to other Fixed Assels - (1,614) {(1,514)
Transfer to under construction (2,539) 2,539 -
Transfer from uhder construction 76,131 {(76,131) -
Balance at 31 March 2015 1,158,206 55,306 1,213,602
Sacial Houslng Grants:
Balance at 1 April 2014 358,475 14,008 372,573
Received during the year - 14,278 14,278
Disposals (3,438) . (3,438)
Transfer from under construction 7,204 (7,204) -
SHG at 31 March 2015 362,241 24,172 383,413
Dapreciation & Impairment:
Balance at 1 April 2014 85,701 1,907 87,608
Depraciation charge for year 14,613 “ 14,8613
Impairrnent 1,907 {1,907) -
Disposals (8,342) - (8,342)
Batance at 31 March 2015 83,879 - 93,879
Net book value at 31 March 2015 702,176 34,134 736,310
MNet bool value at 31 March 2014 649,842 56,802 708,644

All housing properties for letting or shared ownership are held on a freshold or long leasehold

tenurs.

The costs of works to axisting properties which have been capltalised In the year in respect of
components amounted to £12,707k, amounts expensed amounted to £2,636k. Addltions to the
cost of housing properties include £2,491k (2014: £1,138k) in respect of capltalised finance costs.

The cumulative amount of capltal grant or financlal assistance recelved or receivable at 31 March

2016 was £383,413k.

Page 41

Page 89

e,

e

Lrg




" FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGCH 2015 (GONTINUED)

11b. Tanglisle fixed assets ~ Houslng properties (continusd)

Group and Association Shared Shared  Total shared

ownership ownership pwnership
Sbiarad ownership properties included in propérties properiies properties
Housing Progertias completad under

construction
£000 £000 £1000

Cost:
Balance at 1 Aprit 2014 84,702 10,136 94,838
Additlons - 7,542 7,542
Transfer from under construction 14,282 (14,282} -
Disposals (5,400) - {6,409}
Balance at 31 March 2015 03,576 3,306 96,971
Socdial Housing Grants;
Balance at 1 April 2014 32,739 881 33,620
Received during the year - 1,790 1,780
Transfer from under construction 1,661 {1,661) -
Disposals (2.170) - (2,170}
Balance at 31 March 2015 32,230 1,010 33,240
Depreclation:
Balance at 1 Aprll 2014 2,190 - 2,100
Depreciation charge for year 326 - 326
Disposals {132) - (132)
Balance at 31 March 2015 2,383 - 2,383
Net book value at 31 March 2015 58,062 2,386 61,348
Net hook value at 31 March 2014 49,773 9,255 59,028

Page 90 Page 42




i A §

e a2

AP e A Y P 8T (N P . R Py e 41

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCQUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

12a. Tangible fixed assets ~ other

Group Commercial Office Other Total
Buildings  Buildings

_ £000 £000 £000 £'000
Cost or valuatiom
Balance at 1 Aprll 2014 3,734 8,001 7,504 20,239
Addtlons 1,514 47 1,869 3,420
Disposals - - (2,602) {2,602)
Transfors ' - {179) - (179}
Balance at 31 March 2015 5,248 8,869 6,861 20,978
Depreciation:
Balarice at 1 April 2014 449 1,310 4,253 5,082
Charge for the year 86 329 1,127 1,642
Disposals “ - {2,502) (2,502)
Balance at 31 March 2016 505 1,639 2,878 5,022
Net hook value at 31 March 2015 4743 7230 3083 16,856
Net book valus at 31 March 2014 3,315 7,691 3,251 14,257

Page 43 Page 91

-

LN

N




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACGOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

12b., Tangible fixed assets - other

Assoctiation Commerclal Office Other Total
Bulldings  Bulldings

£000 £'000 £7000 £000
Cost or valuation;
Balance at 1 Aprit 2014 3,734 9,001 7,454 20,189
Additlons 1,614 47 1,708 3,269
Disposals - * (2,502} {2,502)
Transfer - (179) - {179)
Balance at 31 March 2015 5,248 8,869 8,660 20,777
Depraciation:
Balance at 1 April 2014 419 1,310 4,242 5971
Charge for the year 88 329 1,417 1,632
Disposals - - (2,809 {2.502)
Balance at 31 March 2015 506 1,639 2,857 5,001
Net book value at 31 March 2015 4,743 7,230 8,803 16,776
Net book value at 31 March 2014 3,315 7,691 3,212 14,218

Page 92 Page 44




N g 4T £ AUy Bt P £ g L € 414 W e T Y 8 e

S A —

e s

. it e

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE AGCOUNTS ,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015 (CONTINUED)

13.  Fixed asset Investments Listed Unliste Total
Investments Investments
Group and Association £000 £000 £'000
Cost or valuation
At 1 Aprll 2014 1,721 26 1,746
Revaluation 21 - 21
At 31 Mafch 2018 1,742 25 1,767

Net book value

At 31 March 2018 1,742 25 1,767

At 31 March 2014 1,721 25 1,746

The listed Investment includes an investment of £1,686k (2014: £1,671k) which Is a
requirement of the Haven loan facliity.

The unlisted investments are made up of 25,260 shares in Portsmouth Area Reageneration Trust,

Company
Thie Company, First Wessex also has direct holdings in:

Hewitt Homes for the Gentle Poor — a registered charitable trust which provides sheltered hausing,
registered In Great Britain,

First Wessex Homes Limlted- a limited company carrylng olt development activitles for the Group.

The resulls of these holdings have been consolidated into the Group.

Flrst Wessex fs a co-investor In Aspect Building Gommunitles Ltd (“Aspect”) with a Reglstered
Provider and two Local Authorlties. Aspect was formed to bring forward housing developments to
Increase housing supply and boost the local economy by working In partnership with local
organisations. We have a 26% Interest In Aspect, a company limited by guarantes,

Pago 46 Page 93

—_—

S




FIRST WESSEX
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

14, Stocks.

Assoclation & Group
Raw matarials and consumables

Work in prograss — shared ownetship properties —

completed

Work in progress ~ shared ownership properties ~ under

consteyction

Work in progress

Waork in progress includes capltafised interest of £862k (2014: £614k).

15. Debtors

Rental debtors
Less: provislon for bad debis

Trade deblors

Amounts owed by stibsldiary undertaking
Other debtors

Prepayments and accrued income

Capltal grants

2015 2014

£0D0 £'000

379 445

10,041 1,107

7,797 11,851

82 10

18,289 18,413

Group Assoclation

2015 2014 2016 2014
£000 £000 £'000 £'000
5,715 5,202 5,695 5,172
{2,939) (2,444) {2.924) (2,430)
2,776 2,758 2,771 2,742
249 2,107 249 2,107

. . 141 71
321 524 321 524
3,318 2,695 3,056 2,608
3,068 149 3,958 149
10,622 8,133 10,496 8,101

(o]
RN

Page

Page 46




e W A e

g o bt b,

P - AR % L8 1 1 TN T AL P e

FIRST WESSEX
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

16, Creditors: Amounts falling due within pne year

Loang

Trade creditors

Rent recelved in advarice
Other creditors

Taxation: and social securlty
Rent Deposits

Local Authorlty claw back
Leaseholders’ sinking fund
Overdraft

Corporatlon tax

Amounts owed to subsidiary
Accruals and deferred income

17. Local Authority Claw Back

Group Association

2015 2014 2016 2014
£000 2000 £000  £000
5,584 4,561 5,654 4,531
3,585 3,375 3,414 3,266
2456 2343 2150 2,336
286 263 300 263
799 689 77 etr
302 380 302 380
288 867 288 887
3,739 3,428 3,738 3428
“ e ] - -

2 65 ¢ a5

- - 1,691 210
17,419 18,636 15,691 18,452
34,149 34,615 33,715 34,474

Tenants In eccupatlon at the date of transfer are eligible to buy thelr praperly at a discount
from market value {the "right to buy”) depending on the length of the tenancy. The proceeds
from the right to buy are subject tv a sharing agreement between the Group and elther
Eastlelgh Borough Council or Rushmoor Borough Councll.

18. Creditors: Amounts falling

due after more than one year Note Graup Assoclation
2018 2014 2016 2014
£'900 £900 £'000 £:000

Recycled capltal grant fund 21 3,765 1,794 3,765 1,794

Disposal proceeds fund 20 88 179 86 179

Housing loans:

Repayable, otherwlse than by

Instalments as follows:

Belwesn one and two years 11,1561 5,471 11,121 5441

In two to five years 118,480 122,486 118,389 122,395

In five years or more 471,622 441,823 471,324 441,695

608,003 571,863 604,684 571,604
Page 95

Page 47

A




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

19. Housing loans due after more than 4

yéar are analysed as follows: Group Assoulation
2015 2014 2015 2014
£'000 £000 £'000 £000
Royal Bank of Scotland 9,600 61,000 59,500 61,000
Santarider 122,000 122,000 122,000 122,000
Go-Operative Bank Plo 30,600 40,000 39,600 40,000
Barclays Bank Plc 08,776 09,600 96,775 99,500
Harbour Funiding 75,000 76,000 76,000 75,000
Lioyds TSB 40,309 34,399 39,960 34,020
Bank of Scotland 44 500 45,000 44,600 45,000
Private Placeménts 73,000 73,000 73,000 73,000
AHF Bond 32,647 0 32,647 0
Other Capital Markets 28,496 28,049 28,498 28,049
included in Current Liabliities (5,584) {4,561} {5,5549) - (4,631}
Issue costs {(5,090) (4,407) {6,000} (4,407)

601,153 569,880 600,834 569,531

Instalment loans are repayable within the terms of the loan which vary between 8 and 30 years
ending between 2023 and 2045. Interest is charged at rates between 0.96% and 10.33% per
annum. Non-instalment loans are repayable at the end of their term which varles between 2 and
29 yéars ending between 2017 and 2044. Interest Is charged at rates between 2.23% and
11.66% per annum.

Harbour Funding relates to an Issue of £75,000,000 of Secured Bonds with a flnal maturity date
of March 2034, at a fixed rate of 5.28%

The AHF Bond priced 17 Mar 2015 providing an effective rale of 2.8619% on £28,000,000
nominal value for 27 years to 2042,

Tha Private Placements consist of two note purchase agresmenis; for £48,000,000 and
£25,000,000. The £48,000,000 Is repayable in two tranches; Tranche A (£28,000,000} Is for 15
. years with a final maturlty in 2027 at 4.41% and tranche B (£20,000,000) for 30 years with a final
maturity In 2042 at 4.90%. The £25,000,000 is for 30 years with a final maturity In 2043 at 4,77%

The UK Rents loan Includes morigages sectired on thé housing properties and the securitisation
of tha rental income on 201 general needs units,

The average interest rate for the above loans Is 4.39%.

The above loans include adjustments to the carrying value of debt In respect of issue costs,
discounts and premiums.

Page 48




N A R T A B AL (At Wi st e f e 11

[T ——

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS o
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015 (CONTINUED)

20. Movemonts on the disposals progeeds fund — Group and 2016 2014 -

Assodlation
£'000 £/000

Opening balance at 1 April 176 a3
liputs to fund:
Grants recycled 325 206
Outputs frém fund:
New bulld (419) {150
Closing balance at 31 March 85 179

21, Movements on the recycled capital grant fund ~ Group and 2015 2014
Associatlon

£000 £:000

Opening balance at 1 April 1704 055
Inputs to fund:
Grants recycled 2,801 2,270
Interest accrued 17 9
Quiputs from fund: .
New bulld {847) (1,340}
Closing balance at 31 March 3,765 1,784
Antount due for repayment to the Homes and Communtties - “
Agency

o Page 49 Page 97

A

o




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS A .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (GONTINUED)

22, Provislons for lfabilities and

charges Group Assoclation
2015 2014 2015 2014
£000 £000 £:000 £'0600
Deferred Tax 00 - 63 -

Deferred Tax conslsts of;
Capital allowances {n excess of

depraclation o0 . 63 )

20 “ 63 -

Balance at 1 April - - - -
Charge for the year 0 - 63 -
Balance at 31 March 90 - 63 -

23, Non equity share capital - Association 2014 2014
£ £

Shares of £1 each i2 12

The share capltal of the Assoclation consists of shares with a nominal value of £1 sach, which
carry no rights to dividends or other Income. Shares in Issue are not capable of being repald or
transferred. Where a shareholder ceases to be a member, that person's share Is cancelled and
the amount pald up thereon becomes the property of the Assoclation. Therefore all shareholdings
refate fo non-equity Interests. There are no equity Inlerests in the Assoclation.

Group Assoclation
24, Reserves

Revaluation Revenus Revatuation Revenue
Reserve Reserve Reserve Ressrve
£'000 £000 £000 £000
As at t April 2014 243 166,281 243 165,889
Surplus retained for the year - 13,378 - 13,320

Excess depreciation on
revalusd assets (8) 3 (@) 3
Actuarial Loss - {1.610) - (1,610}
Revaluation during the year 21 - 21 -
At 31 March 2015 281 178,052 261 177,802

Page 98 Page 60




A LRa e 2 A P S [ iy ¢ A

FIRST WESSEX

NOQTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

25, Revenue rasgrve

26.

Group Association

2015 2014 2015 2014

£000 £000 £000 £'000
Balance brought farward 166,281 168,918 165,889 158,547
Acluarfal (Loss)gain (1,610) 520 {1,610} £20
Surplus for the year 13,378 6,840 13,320 6,819
Resetve transfers 3 3 3 3
Balanca carried forward 178,052 168,281 171,602 165,889
The révenue reserve comprises of:
Ravenile reserve excluding pension liabllity 186,022 172,511 185,472 172,119
Pension ifabllity {7,870) (8,230) {7,870) {6,230)
Balance at 31 March. 178,062 186,281 177,602 166,889

Commitments under operating lgases

At 31 March the Group and Assodiation had annual commitments under operating leases as

follows:

Land and buildings
Leases which explre within one year

Leases which expire between one and five years
Leases which explre afler five years

Vahicle leases
Leases which explre within one year
Leases which explre within two to five years

Grounds & Tool Equipment
Leases which expire within one year

[Leases which expira within two to flve ysars

2015 2014
£000 £'000
409 482
1,127 1,011
946 966
2,572 2,458
~ 1
1,748 1,672
1 40

122 78
1,871 1,700

Page 51

Page 99

-

5
‘lw..'»"




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

27.

Gaplial cormmitments

Capital conimitment at the end of the financlal year for which no provision has been made In
these finanolal statements, were as follows:

Group Company
2016 2014 2015 2014
£:000 £000 £'000 £'000
Contracled for 112,466 82,980 112,466 82,980
Authorised by the Board of Management _ _
hut not contracted for 28122 74,057 28,122 74,057

Soclal Housing Grant will be avaflable in respect of the above commitments, Where an excess
ovér the Soclal Housling Grant arlses, the excess will be funded from undrawn loan faclilffes.

28. Reconciltation of operating surplus to net cash [nflow from

operating activities ~ Group
2015 2014
£000 £000
Operating surplus : ' ' 31,022 30,625
Depraclation on fixed asséts 16,164 14,618
increase in stock (4,034) {3,582)
Decreass/(Increase) In dehtors 1,320 {1,284)
{Decrease)fIncrease v creditors (1,376) A §,730
Net ¢ash Inflow from operating activities ' 43,006 46,007

29. Analysis of changes In net debt - Group
At 1 April Cash Other At 31 March
2014 Flows Non-cash 2015
Flows
£1000 £000 £000 £000
Cash at bank and in hand 34,243 7,481 - 41,724
Overdraft ()] g - -
34,234 7,490 - 41,724
Debt due after one year (569,880) (86,857) 5,584 (601,153)
Debt due within one year (4,561) 4,561 (5,584) {5,584)
et debt after issiie costs {540,207) (24,806} - (565,013)
Page 100

Page 62




Mo it b e e bt

R PR

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

30. Penslon obligations —~ Group and Assocciation

First Wessex. currently operates and contributes fo two defined benaflt pension schemes and a
definad confribution scheme. The assets of the schemes are held in separate trustee
administerad funds,

In accordance wlth Financlal Reporting Standard No.17 ~ Refirement Bensfits (FR317)
disclosure of certah infarmation concernlng assets, lahilities, Income and expenditure related o
pension schemes Is raquired.

Hampshire County Councll Pénsion Fund

The disclosures balow relate to the funded liabliiies within the Hampshire County Counci
Penslon Fund (the "Fund®) which is part of thie Local Government Pension Scheme (the "LGPS"),

The LGPS is a funded defined henefit plan with benefits earned up to 31 March 2014 balng linked
to final salary. Benefits after 31 March 2014 are based on & Career Average Revalusd Earnings
scherse. Detalls of the benefits earned over the perlod covered by this disclosurs are set out In
The Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 and 'The Local Government Penslon

Scheme Regulafions 2014,

The funded nature of the LGPS requlres participating eraployers and ifs employses to pay
contributions into the Fund, calculated at a level intendad to balance the pension llabllities with
Investment assets. Information on the framework for calcutating contributfons to be paid Is set out
In LGPS Ragulations 2013 and the Fund’s Funding Sirategy Statement. The last actuartal
valuation was at 31 March 2013 and the contributions to be pald untii 31 March 2017 resulting
from that valuation are set out In the Fund's Rates and Adjustment Cerlificate, An actuarlal
valuation of the Fund will be carried out at 31 March 2016 and as part of that valuation a new
Rates and Adjustments Certificate will be praducad for the three year perlod from 1 April 2017,

The Fund Administering Authority, Hampshire County Gouncil Is responsible for the governance
of the Fund.

The employer contribution during the year was £0.08M and the expected contributlon In the next
year is £0.1M.

The princlpal assumptions used by the actuary in updafing the latest valuation of the Fund for
FRS17 purposes were:

Prinelpal financial assumptions (% per annum)
2015 2014 2043 2012 2011

% pa %pa  %pa %pa %pa

Discount rate 3.0 4.2 4.3 4.7 5.5
Penslon accounts revaluation rate 24 nla na nfa nfa
Rate of Increase to pensions In payment 24 2.7 2.7 2.5 28
Rate of generat long-term increase in salaries 39 4.2 48 50 52

Mortality Assumptlons

The mortality assumptions are based on the recent actual mortality experfence of members within
the Fund and aliow for expected future mortallty Improvements. Sample fife expectancles
resulting from these martallty assumptions are shown below.

Page 63 Page 101

A
Lop—

£




FIRST WESSEX
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

"FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20156 (CONTINUED)

30. Peristoit obligations (Gontirded)

Assumed Life exgectancy at age 65 31 March 2015 | 31 March 2014
Males

Member aged 65 at accounting tlate 24.5 24.4
Member aged 45 at actounting date 26.6 265
Females

Member aged 65 at dccounting date 26.3 262
Member aged 45 at accounting date 28,6 285

Expacted return on assets

The approximate split of assets for the Fund as a whole (based on data supplied by the Fund
Administering Authorliy) Is shown in the table below. Also shown are the assumed rates of return
adopted by the Employar for the purposes of FRS 17,

Long- Asset  Long-term Asset Long<term  Asset gplit
termrate  split at 31 rate of  spli{ at 31 rate of  at 31 March
of return March raturn March return 2013
expected 2015 pupected 2014  exposted %
at 31 % at 3 % at31
March March March
2015 2014 2013
(%epa)* (%pa) {Yepa)
Equities - 57.8 7.6 80.8 7.8 576
Property - 8.0 8.9 7.5 7.3 7.8
Governmeit bonds - 254 a4 23.6 2.8 24.9
Corporate bonds - 1.6 4.0 1.6 3.8 1.3
Cash - 3.7 0.9 3.8 0.9 2.3
Other - 35 7.6 2.7 7.8 6.1
Tolal - 100.0 6.2 100.0 6.3 100.0

*The expected rates of return have nof been calculated at 31 March 2015 - future returns will be
set equal to the applicable discount rate under FR5102,

Reconcliiation of funded status to balance sheet;

Fair value of assets
Presant value of fundad liabliities

Pension liahility recognised on the Balance Sheet

Value as at Value as af
31 March 31 March
2015 2014
£1600 £1000
11,940 10,840
(19,810) {17,170)
{7,870) (6,230}

Page 102

Pagea 54




o

T Ny A e s A T gty 0 B L8

A b

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

R e aamt

30, Pension obligations {(continued)

Analygis of income #nd expendlture chargs 2015 2014
£600 £000
Current service cost N 00 100
Expected refurn on Fund asseis {Pg 21 [&E Other Finance Cast) (B70) {680}
Interest cost {Pg 21 I&E Other Flnance Cosf) 700 750
Expénse recognised In ingome and
expendiiure 120 170
Changes lo the present value of llabilitfos durlng the year 2015 2014
£000 £000
Opening pregent value of labilities 17,470 17,630
Current service cost g0 100
Interest vost 700 750
Contributions by participants 20 a0
Acluartal fosses /(gains) on liabilitles 2470 (800)
Net benefits pald ot (640) {540}
Past service cost - -
Closing present value of liabilities 18,610 17,170
Changes to the falr value of assets durlng the year 29416 2014
£000 £000
Opening falr value of assets 10,840 10,950
Expacted return on assels 670 680
Actuarial gains/ (Josses) on assets 860 {280)
Contributions by employer 90 100
Contributions by particlpants 20 30
Net benefits pald out (640} {540)
Closing falr value. of assels 11,940 10,840
Aclual Return on Assels 2015 2014
£'1900 £:000
Expected return on asssis 670 680
Actuarial galn/ (loss) on assets 860 {280)
Actual return on assets 1,530 400
Analysls of amount recognised In Statement of Total Recognised Surpluses & Deflclts
2015 2014
£'060 £000
Actuarial gain/(loss) on liabilities (2,470) 800
Actuarial gain/{loss) on assets 860 (280)
Total actuarial gains/{losses) recognised in STRS&D (1,610) 520

Page 65

Page 103




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 81 MARCH 2015 {CONTINUED)

30. Pension obligations {continued)

History of asset values, present value of liabllities, surplus/deficit and experience gains

and losses
2018 2014 2013 2012 2011

£1000 £1000 £'000 2000 £1000
Fair value of assels 11,940 10,940 10,950 10,130 9,730
Present value of [iabilitles (19,810)  (A7,170) (17,830) (18,060) (14,140)
Surplus/{deficit) (7,870) (8,230) {6,680) {6,830) (4,410}
Experlence gains/{iosses) on 860 (280} 850 (230) (340)
assels
Experlence gains/{lossas) on 180 720 30 (130) (489)
liabifities

Soclal Housing Penslon Scheme

First Wessex parficlpates In Socfal Housing Penslon Scheme (the Scheme). The Scheme Is funded
and {8 contracted-out of the State Pernislon scheme.

The Scheme Is a multh-employer defined benefit scheme. Employer particlpation In the Scheme.is
subject to adherence with the employer respousibllitles and obligations as set out In the "8HPS
House Policies and Rules Employer Gulde”,

The Scheme operated a single beneflt structure, final salary with a 1/60th accrual rate until 31
March 2007, First Wessex operates the flnal salary with a 1/60th accrual rate benefit structure for
active members as at 1 Aprll 2007, Flrst Wessex has closed the Scheme to naw enirants with
effect from 1 April 2007,

The Trustee commisslons an actuarlal valuation of the Scheme every three years. The maln
purpese of the valuation Is to determine the financlal position of the Scheme In order to determine
the level of fulure contributions required, In respect of each benafit struclure, so that the Scheme
can meet its penslon abligations as they fall due. From April 2007 the sphit of the total contribution
rate belwoen member and smployer is set at individual employer level, subject to the employsr
paylng no less than 50% of the total contrlbution rate, From 1 Aprit 2010 the requirement for
employers to pay at [sast 50% of the total contribution rate no longer applles,

The actuarial valuation assesses whether the Scheme's assets at the valuation date are tikely to be
sufflcient to pay the penslon benefits accrued by members as at the valuation date. Asset values
are calculated by reference to market levels, Accrued penslon benefits are valued by discounting
expected fulure beneflt payments using a discount rate calculated by reference to the expected
future Investiment returns.

buring the accounting perlod 2014/15 First Wessex pald contributions at the rate of 6.9% (o 8.15%.
Member contributlons varied between 9.4% and 11.65% depending on thelr age.

As at the balance sheet date there were 56 active members of the Scheme employed by First

Wessex. The annual psnsionable payroll In respact of these membars was £2,179k. First Wessex
has closed the scheme o new anirants,

ltis not possible in the narmal course of events to identlfy on a reasonable and conslstent basis the

Page 104 Page 56




P

Lo i ar

4 N gy A LT SPAE At e e

4 i e et S ——r

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 (CONTINUED)

30. Penslon obligations (continued)

share of anderlying assets and llabllitles belonging fo Individual participating employers, Tha
Scheme Is a multi-employer scheme, where the assets are to-mingled for investment purposes,
and henefits are pald out of total Scheme assets. Accordingly, due to the nature of the Schame,
the accoumniting charge for the porlod under FRS17 represents the employer contribution payable.

The last formal valuation of the Scheme was performéd as at 30 September 2011 by a
piofessionally qualifled Actuary using fhie Projectsd Unit Method. The market value of the
Schemo's assets at the valuation date was £2,062 rullifon. The valuation revealed a shortfall of
assets campared with the vale of liablities of £1,035 miflion, equivalent to a past service furiding

leve] of 87.0%.

The Scheme Actuary Is currently finafising the 2014 valuation but key provisional results have baen
confirmed. As at 30 September 2014, the market value of the Scheme’s assets was £3,123 million.
There was a shorifall of assets compared with the value of liabilities of £1,323 million, equivalent to
a past service funding level of 70%.

The financlal assumptions underlylng the valuation as at 30 September 2011 were as follows:

Valuation Discount Rates % pa
Pra-Retirement 7.0
MNon Pensloner Post retirement 4.2
Pensioner Post retlrement 4,2
Panglonable earnings growth 2.6 per annum for 3 years, then 4.4
Price inflation 2,8
Penslon Increases
Pre 88 GMP 0.0
Post 88 GMP 2.0
Excess over GMP 2.4

Expenses for death-in-service Insurance, administration and Penslon Protection Fund (PPF} levy
are included In the contribution rate.

The valuation was carried out using the following demographic assumptions:

Mortality pre-retirement ~ 41% SAPS 51 Male / Female All Pensioners (amounts), Year of Birth,
CMI_2009 projections with fong term Improvement rates of 1.5% p.a. for Males and 1.25% p.a. for

Females.

Morlality post retirement — 97% SAPS S1 Male / Female All Pensloners (amounts), Year of Blrth,
CMI_2009 projections with fong term Improvement rates of 1.5% p.a. for Males and 1.26% p.a. for

Femalas.

The long-term Joint contdbution rates required from Aprll 2013 required from employers and
membaers to meet the cost of future benefit acciual were assessed at:

Benefit Long-term Joint Contribution Rate
Structure {% of pengionable salarles)
Final salary with a 1/60th accrual rate 19.4

Final salary with a 1/70th accrual rate 16.9

If an actuarlal valuation reveals a shortfall of assets compared to liabllitles the Trustee must
prepare a Recovery Plan setling out the steps to be taken to make up the shortfall,

Page 57 Page 105




" FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS _
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 {CONTINUED)

30. Penslon obligations {continued)

Following cotisideratlon of the tesults of the agtuarial valuation It wag agreed that the shortifall of

£1,038 million. would be dealt with by the payment of dsficlt conttibutions as shown in the table
hélow:

A cash amount(*) equivalent to 7.5% of

_ , , Members' Edmings per annum
From 1 Aprll 2013 to 30 September 2020 {payable monihly and Increasing by 4.7%

pet annun each 1 April)

A cash amount(™) squivalent to 3.1% of
From 1 Octaber 2020 to 30 September Members' Earnings per annum

2023 {payable monthly anci Ingreasing by 4.7%
per annum each 1 Aptll)

£30,840,000 per annum

= i+ Y42 _ (payable monthly and Increasing by 3% per
From 1 April 2013 to 30 September 2026 annurp each 1 April; first increase on 1 Aprll

2014)

(*) The contributions of 7.68% will be expressed In nominal pound terms (for each Employer),
Increasing each year In line with the eatnings grawth asgumption used in the 30 Ssptember 2008
valuation {f.e. 4,7% per annurm). The contributions of 3.1% will be calculated by proportioning the
nominal pound payment at the time of the change. Earnings at 30 September 2008 (for sach
Employer} will be used as the reference point for calculating thesé contrlbutions.

These deficit contributions are In addition to the long-term jolnt contribution rates as set out
above,

Employers that participate In the Schame on a non-contributory basls pay a jaint contribution rafe
{l.e. a combined employer and employee rate).

Employers that have closed the defined hensfil section of the Scheme to new entrants are

required to pay an additional employer contribution loading of 2.5% to reflect the higher_costs of a.
cloged arrangement.

First Wessex has been notifled by the Pensions Trust of the estimated smployer debt on
withdrawal from the Soclal Housing Penslon Scheme based on the financial posltion of the
Scheme as at 30 September 2014, At this date the estimated employer debt for First Wessex was
£43,933,309.

The Penslons Trust Growth Plan

First Wessex participates In the Pensions Trust's Growth Plan (the Plan). The Plan Is funded and
is not contracted-out of the state scheme. The Plan is a mulit-employer pension plan.

Contributions paid into the Plan up to and Including September 2001 were canverted to defined
amounts of pension payable from Normal Retirement Data, From October 2001 confributions
were invesled in persanal funds which have a capltal guarantee and which are converted to
pansion on retirement, sither within the Plan or by the purchase of an annulty.

The rules of the Plan allow for the daclaration of honuses and / or Investment cradits if this is
within the financlal capacity of the Plan assessed on a prudent basls. Bonuses { investment
credits are not guaranteed and are declared at the discretion of the Plan's Trustee.

Page 106 Page 58




L G Mty e

g et e e

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015 (CONTINUED)

30. Pension obligations {continued)

The Trustee commilsslons an actuarlal valuation of the Plan every three yoars. The purpose of the
actuarlal valuation 15 to deterrmine the funding position of the Plan by comparing the assets with
the past service llabilities as at the valuation date, Asset values are galoulated by reference o
market levels, Accrued past service liablliles ars valued by discounting expected fulure benefit
payments using 4 discount rate calculated by reference fo the expected fulurs Investment returns.

The ryles of the Plan glve the Trustea the power fo requirs employers to pay additional
contributions In order fo ensure that the siatutory funding objective under the Penslons Act 2004
ia met, The statutory funding objective Is that a penslon scheme should have sufficlent assets fo
meet ts past service llabllities, known as Technlcal Provislons.

If the actuarlal valuation reveals a deficlt, the Trustee will agree a recovery plan fo efiminate the
deflclt aver a spedifisd peried of fime alther by way of additional contrlbutiops from employers,
Investment refurns or a camblnation of thase.

The rules of the Plan state that the proportion of obligatory coniributions to be bome by the
metnber and the member's employer shiall be determined by agreemént between them. Such
agreement shall fequire the etiplayer to pay part of such confributions and may provide that the
employer shall pay the whole of them.

First Wessex paid contributions at the rate of 3% or 6% during the accounting period. Members
patd contributions at the rata of 4% or 8% during the accounting perlod.

As at the balance shest date there were 619 active members of tho Plan employed by Flrst
Wessox. First Wessex confinues ta offer membership of the Plan to lis employees.

It Is not possthle In the normal course of events to. Identlfy on a reasonable and consistent basls
the share of underlylng assets and liabllitles belonging to Individual participating omployers. The
Plan Is & mult-employer scheme, where the assels are co-mingled for investment purposes, and
benefits ara pald out of the Pian’s total assets. Accordingly, due to the nature of the Plan, the.
accounting charge for the perfod under FR817 represents the employer contrihution payable.

The valuation results at 30 September 2011 were completed In 2012 and have béen formalised.
The valuation of the Plan was performad by a professionally qualified Actuary using the Projected
Unit Method. The market value of the Plan's assets at the valualion date was £780 million and the
Plan's Technical Provisians (l.e. past service liablilties) were £628 million. The valuation therefore
revealed a shorifall of assets compared with the value of liabilitles of £148 miltion, equivalent to a
funding level of 84%.

The financlal assumptions underlylng the valuation as at 30 September 2011 were as follows:

% per annum

- Rate of return pre retirement 4.9
- Rate of return post retirement

Actlve/Deferred 4.2
Pansioners 4.2
- Bonuses on accrued henefits 0.0
- Rate of price inflation 2.8
- Consumer Prices Index 24

In determining the Investment return assumptions the Trustee considered advice from tha
Scheme Actuary relating to the probabliity of achieving particular levels of investment return. The
Trustee has Incorporated an efement of prudence into the pre and post retirement Tnvestrment
return assumptions; such that there Is a 80% expectation that the return will be In excess of that

Page 59 Page 107

e




1

FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 20415 (CONTINUED)

30. Penslon obligations (coutinued)

assumed and a 40% chance that the return will be Tower than that assumed over the next 10
years

The Schame Actuary is currentiy finalising the 2014 valuation and results will be communlcated In
due course, At 30 September 2013, the market value of the Plan’s assels was £772 milion and
the Plan's Technical Provislons (le past service llabilitles) was £927 mllion, The updats revealed
& shorlfall of agsels compared with the value of liahffities of £155 million, equivalent to a funding
level of 83%,

If an actuarlal valuation reveals a shortfall of gssefs compared to labliittes the Trustea must
prepare a recovery plan. satting out the steps to be taken to make up the shortfall.

The Pensions Regulator has the powar under Part 3 of the Penslons Act 2004 to Issue scheme
funding directions where it beliaves that the actuarlal valuation assumptions andfor recovery plan
are inappropriate. For example, the Regulator could requife that the Trustee strengthens tha
actuarial assumplions (which would Increase the Plan Tiablfitles and hence Impact on the racovery
plan) or impose a schedule of contrlbutions on the Plan (which would effectively amend the terms
of the recovery plan). A copy of the recovery plan in respect of the September 2011 valuation was
forwarded to The Pensions Regulator on 2 October 2012, as is required by legistation,

Following a change In legislation In September 2006 there Is a poteritial debt on the employer that
could be levied by the Trustee of the Plan and The Pensiens Act 2011 has more recently altered
the definition of Serles 3 of the Growth Plan so thal a liabillty erfses to employers from

membership of any Serfes except Series 4.The debt is due In the svent of the employer ceasing
to participate in the Plan or the Plan winding up.

The debt for the Plan as a whale is calculated by comparing the liabilitles for the Plan (calculated
on & buy-out basis Le. the cost of securing benefits by purchasing annuity policies from an
Insurer, plus an allowance for expenses) with the assets of the Plan, If the liabllitles excesd
assels there is a buy-out debt,

The lsaving employer's share of the buy-out debl Is the proportion of the Flan's llabillty
aftributable to employment with the leaving employer compared to the total amount of the Plan's
fiabllities (relating to omployment with all the currently participating employers), The leaving
smployer's debt therefore Includes a share of any ‘orphan' liabilities In respect of previously
participating smployers. The amount of the debt therefore depends on many facters including
total Plan labilities, Plan Investment parformance, the liabilities In respect of current and former
enployses of the employer, finandlal condltions at the time of the cessation event and the
insurance buy-out market. The amounts of debt can thersfore be volatile over time.

When an employer withdraws from a multl-employer defined benefit pension schame which is In
defleit, the smployer is requirad by law to pay Its share of the defislt, calculated on a statutory
basis (known as the buy-out basls). Due to a change in the definition of money purchase
contalned In the Pensions Act 2011 the calculation hasis that applies to the Growth Plan will be
amended to Include Serles 3 liabilities in the calculation of an employer's debt on withdrawal.

The Growth Plan Is a "last man slanding” multi-employsr schems. This means that if a
withdrawing employer Is unable to pay its debt on withdrawal the Habllity s shared amongst the
remaining employers. The parlicipating employers are Iherefore, jointly and severally liable for the
deficlt in the Growth Plan. As at 30 September 2013 the total deficlt caleulated on the buy-out
basis was £219.9m.

First Wessex has been notified by the Penslons Trust of the estimated employer debt on
withdrawal from the Plan basad on the financial position of the Plan as at 30 September 2013. As
of this date the estimated employer debt for Flrst Wessex was £447,971 Including Serles 3
labiltles or £80,788 excluding Serles 3 liabilities

Page 108 Page 60




FIRST WESSEX

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARGH 2015 (CONTINUED)

3.

3.

33,

34.

38,

Ralated patty transactions

The Assoclation has taken advantage of the exemption contalned In Financlal Reporiing
Standard 8 from reporiing telated party fransactions with subsldiary assodiations and eompanies
as they are ellminated on consolidation.

The Asaodlatian has canfirmed that Board members who are also local coungillors: catinot use
thelr pesition as & Board member to thelr advantage; however the following transattions with the
Rowmer Communily trust which a Board member of FW Is & trustee amounted to donatlons of
£13,167 throughotUl the year. Thls demonstrates our conlinued confribution to the local

community,

Controlling party .
At 31 March 2018, the ultimate controlling party was The Board of Management of First Wessex.

Princlpal subsidiaries

Company Name Percentage shareholding 'Deséription
Hewitt Homes Limited 100% Reglstered provider
First Wessex Homes Limited 100% Development company

Legislative procedures

The Assoclation s a Registered Socfoly under the Co-Operative and Community Benefit
Soclaties Act 2014 with the reference 30940R and with tha Homes & Communities Agency under

reference L4863,
Post halance shest event

(n the ‘Summer Budgat' on 8 July the Government announced its Intentlon that rents for Housing
Assoclations (both ‘soclal’ and “affordable’ tenures) will decrease by an absolute amount of 1%
per year for the next four years. This ig still only a proposal and not yet approved by parflament
but we believe it Is prudent to start planning for this change in rent policy.

The proposal would have a significant effect on our business pfan, which was based on the
current government guarantee of rent Increases of CPI+1%. The cumulative effect by 201 8120 Is
an ongoing reduction In rental for these tenures of around 14.3% compared to the assumptions In

the current plan,

We have done an initial assessment of the Impact of the proposed rent decreases, and this
indlcates that we should be able to ensure that we remain financlally viable and within all our loan
covenants, We had praviously ‘stress tested' our business plan for similar aventualities and
ensured that viable coniingency plans were in place. Furthermore, currently a signiflcant amount
of our fulure development programme Is not contractually commiited, which gives us further
patential flexibility to adjust our future financlal plans. However, this could have a significant affect

on aur capaelty for future development.

We ars alse aware that this proposed change In rent poticy might have an Impact on the valuation
of security pledged to loans. However, Initial indications are that we would have sufficlent value to
continue to secufe the borrowing requirement In the plan as and when any valuation change

occurred.

Woe have advised all our funders of the siluation

Page 61 Page 109

=

R




pen Door

The quarterly magazine for First Wessex residents

Page 4
Tell me about...
tenancies

* The roll-out of Universal
Credit continues

Tell me about... homes

e ‘Smart meters' save money
® Fines for missed appointments

Page 10
Tell me about...
communities

* Welcome to Southdown View

daughter our scrap
¢ Housing Forum debate through g

raised

3

Page 11
Tell me about...
value for money

* Spending Smarter
* Customer Opinion Survey

f www.facebook.com/firstwessexhousing L

Page 110

www.twitter.com/firstwessex

e

www.firstwessex.org

First Wessex welcomes
Board and Committes Mmrs

. pent
; of our Resident Involve
A Wdﬂt\tatﬂk:ttz anant% Action Day

I =

e

a www.youtube.com/firstwessex




~ Enjoy the read.

county Wé teil you the e e
apare and where you can get additior

l,;suppért sée page 4

Peter Walters, First Wessex Chief Executive

New look Board
announced

The way First Wessex is governed is being changed. A new
simmed down Board of 11 members has been selected.

We have also appointed a new
Chair — Mike Kirk — and he will
take over as Chair of the Board at
the same time.

The new Board will meet 12 times
a year and will focus on strategic
issues. It will delegate the running
of the business to Chief Executive,
Peter Walters and First Wessex
senior staff. Residents will have

a new role in scrutinising our
services.

You can see the new First Wessex
Board and Committee Members
on the front page (from left to
right): Jane Tabor, Ron Manley,
David Mairs, Judith Smyth (Board
Members), Andy Long (member
of the Audit and Risk Committee),
leff Channing (Board Member),
Mark Slater (member of the
Audit and Risk Committee), Siven
Rungien, Allen Smith, Paul Jenks,
Mike Kirk (Chair of the Board),
Katherine Pears and Philip Raw
(Board Members). All members,

including Board Member John
Barker who is not in the
picture, will take up their new
appointments at the end

of September.

Getintouch

Office opening times
8:30am to 5:00pm (Mon to Thurs)
and 8:30am to 4:30pm (Fri)

Website

Visit www.firstwessex.org to
access lots of information and
news. Also, manage your
repairs, rent and lots more with
My First Wessex - simply visit
www.firstwessex.org/login
to register today.

Also find us on Facebook,
Twitter and YouTube

K] rfirstwessexhousing

u @firstwessex

] rfirstwessex

* free to call from mobiles and

landlines. Telephone calls may
be monitored or recorded

for training purposes and in
appropriate legal situations.

Email

¢ To report a repair, email:
repairs@firstwessex.org

* For all other enquiries, email:
enquiries@firstwessex.org

Telephone
= 0800 328 6461*

Report a repair out of
hours 0800 988 2440*

Don’t forget that calls to
0800 are now free!

Earlier this year, Ofcom made
changes to make it easier to
calculate the cost of calls to

08 numbers. As part of these
changes, calls to 0800 numbers
are now free to call from both

landlines and mobile phones. In
line with these changes, we have
amended some of our phone
numbers — please make a note
of our up-to-date numbers in the
article above.

Quick and easy ways
to pay your rent

1 Direct Debit - Arrange for your
rent to come out regularly from
your bank account by setting
up a Direct Debit. Ask us for
a form or download one on
our website

2 Online - Use our website
(www . firstwessex.org). It's safe,
secure and only takes a few
minutes. Visit our ‘Pay my rent’
page and login or register

3 Phone - Call our automated
payment number (available 24
hours a day, seven days a week)
on 0800 092 8920. You'll need
your tenancy start date, tenancy
number, and debit card to hand

4 Standing order - To set up
regular standing order payments,
ask us for a form or download
one from our website

5 cash-At any Post Office or shop
displaying the PayPoint logo,
using your rent payment card

& Mobile app - Download the
Allpay Payment app. For more
information visit www.allpay.
net/allpay-payment-app

7 Mobile phone text
messaging - Register at
www.allpayments.net/textpay

Page 111



Do you need help with
gefting a job?

First Wessex is pleased to offer FREE specialist support to help residents
into work. Our employment and training advisors provide a range of
services, including assistance with writing your CV and completing job
applications and even mock interviews to help you prepare. They can
also point you in the right direction when it comes to finding a training
course to boost your skills. If you are affected by it, one of the main
ways of avoiding the benefit cap is to move into work.

To help you to get your foot on the job ladder, we also have an expert
Work Experience Coordinator who can arrange placernents for you to
gain valuable first-hand experience in the workplace.

Whatever your aspirations, our support is tailored to your individual
needs. If you would like to know more, please contact us - see contact
details on page 2.

First Wessex has launched a Resident Rep of the Year award to
recognise the positive contribution made by our Reps. They have
been nominated by members of staff for their ability to tackle
problems within your local area.

Here is the list of Resident Reps who have been nominated for the
Resident Rep of the year award:

Ron Mellor Betty Holt
Andrew Cooper Marion Tee
Patrick Thorne Noel Purcell
Barry Greenwood Ray Baverstock
Bernard Deighton Roy Mason
Sharon Maguire Carol Cheesman
Amanda Sanders Joe Dyer

Paula James

The winner will be announced at our Residents’ event in October
and in the winter edition of Open Door.

Page 112

We are gathering information about our residents to ensure we
are providing you with the best support possible. We also want to
tell you about the opportunities available to you and those in your
household.

Thank you to those who have completed and returned the

Customer Insight forms. This information means that we can

give you:

* information about our ‘Job clubs,’ which offer
employment advice

»  details of a younger persons’ project called ‘Rewards
for a days work’

*  you can contact our Money Advice and Benefits team
using the contact details on page 2

if you haven't already filled out a form, either visit
www.firstwessex.org/whataboutyou, or call our Customer
Service team using the contact details on page 2 to request a
printed copy. If you call our Customer Services team, and haven't
yet filled in a form, you may be asked to complete the form over
the phone. If there are any questions you do not wish to

answer please state that you'd “prefer not to answer.”




4

Tell me about...tenancies

The roll-out of Universal
Credit continues

Universal Credit confinues to be rolled-out slowly
across the country, with Southampton, Eastleigh and
Winchester now affected. In these areas, residents
who are single and would normally claim Jobseeker's
Allowance will have to claim Universal Credit instead.

Universal Credit is paid monthly and in arrears. If you currently receive
Housing Benefit to help with your housing costs when you move onto UC,
you will receive the funds within your Universal Credit payment in future
and you will then have to make your own arrangements to pay your rent.

Dates have also been announced for it to be introduced in other parts
of Hampshire and Surrey, including:

« New Forest (7 December 2015)

» East Hampshire and Rushmoor (8 February 2016)

» Waverley and Guildford (15 February 2016)

= Fareham, Portsmouth, Gosport, Havant (28 March 2016)

It is important that you're ready for the change. Universal Credit will
replace Income Support, Income-related Employment and Support
Allowance, Housing Benefit, Job seekers Allowance (Income Based)
Working Tax Credit and Child Tax Credit.

Affected by the
Bedroom Tax?

If you live in a First Wessex home and you have one or more ‘spare’
bedrooms, you may be affected by the Spare Rcom Subsidy (often
referred to as the Bedroom Tax). This means that your Housing Benefit/
Universal Credit may be reduced by 14 per cent of your eligible rent if
you have one ‘spare’ bedroom and 25 per cent of your eligible rent if you
have two or more ‘spare’ bedrooms.

Where can | get help or find out more?

If you are worried about being able to afford your rent, you should ask
for advice now. Our Money Advice and Benefits team is here to help
and can put you in touch with the right support if you are experiencing
financial difficulties.

If you are interested in moving or downsizing, you can visit and register
on the HomeSwapper website (www.homeswapper.co.uk) to look for
a suitable home to exchange to.

Please contact your local Money Advice and Benefits team for support
and advice by emailing BenefitAdvice@firstwessex.org or using the
contact details on page 2.

What can | do to prepare?

It is a good idea to work out a monthly budget and open a bank account.
You should also ensure that you are comfortable using the internet as
you will need to claim online.

Need help budgetfing?

The Government has recognised that some people will find the

new payment arrangements under Universal Credit difficult and has
introduced Personal Budgeting Support (PBS) to help people adapt. PBS
will support residents who need help managing their money and paying
their bills on time as they move onto Universal Credit.

This support could range from signposting to information on the internet,
10 a face-to-face interview with an advisor from an advice agency or the
local authority. This support should be offered during the initial face-to-
face interview at jobcentres once someone has claimed Universal Credit.
A system has been established for those who are unable to manage
paying their rent called Alternative Payment Arrangements, where the
Department of Work and Pensions pays the landlord direct.

Ovur Financial
Inclusion team
can help

Did you know that our Financial Inclusion team offers a range
of services to help if you're struggling with using/accessing
the internet or if you need help with managing your money?
This includes:

digital support: helping
residents learn how and
where to use the internet, and
access low-cost computers

* money and benefits advice: .
providing support with
benefit claims, managing
money, negotiating with
creditors and applying for
financial help

¢ employment and training
advice: offering guidance
with securing training and
employment, CV writing,
interview techniques and
much more

If you'd like more information
on any of these services,

please contact us via www.
firstwessex.org/contactus, or
speak to your Neighbourhood
Manager.

Page 113



How are we doing?

First Wessex's performance 2014-15

This special performance You can also find our Value For i
supplement covers the year from  Money Annual Report on our Keg to WM Hou tOId us:
1 April 2014 to 31 March 2015, website (www.firstwessex.org/

and tells you how First Wessex valueformoney), whereyoucan ~ WHAT YOU SAID... HAVE OUR SCORES
measures up against the Homes read about our work to make our IMPROVED SINCE
and Communities Agency's (our business effective and efficient. LAST YEAR?
regulator) national standards for We fully or mostly E
housing associations. Over the next few pages you'll meet the standard

see scores from the residents who A
To see this year's full Annual completed our Annual Report 7 We have some
Report for Residents visit surveys. These show how you J improvements to make _
www.firstwessex.org/ think we're doing in meeting the '
readourpublications. Inside standards set by the Homes and We have lots of _
you'll find out more abouthow ~ Communities Agency. improvements to make WORSENED

we did, how we compare to
other landlords, how we plan
to improve services, and
real-life residents’ stories.

Customer service an
involvement

@ Customer service, choice and complaints

+ providing good customer service and communicating well

e offering choice _

« having a fair complaints procedure .. Resident involvement worsened
* providing opportunities for residents to be involved N

*

treating residents with fairness and respect and meeting diverse @ Understanding and responding
needs. to diverse needs

. : 4 vulnerable

| & / residents
phone calls to _ supported
Customer Services residents signed up to with

(35,657 fewer than 2013/14) o0 e rvices through regularly

www.firstwessex.org inV_Odlve:i : O
(up by 888 residents
i G gt
- R
(]
) >
@ compliments :
received & residents supported
(up by 132) by Tenancy and
Community
Support team
: o satisfied satisfied we  satisfied with  Text messaging
complaints Facebook 'likes’ with overall listen and conduct and service launched
received (up by 71) (April 2015) services acton attitude for residents to
(up by 187) (no change) your views of staff raise repairs

(down from 70%) (up from 80%)

Page 114



Home

This standavd is about...

* meeting the Government’s Decent Homes Standard and
maintaining homes to a suitable standard

* meeting legal health and safety requirements

¢ having a high-performing responsive and planned
maintenance service

+ working with other organisations to provide an
adaptations service,

What you told us...
Qualia of accommodation

@ Repairs and maintenance

‘ Refurbished
640 kitchens

76,250

responsive repairs completed
(3,946 more than 2013/14)

h bathrooms

=

100%

of homes had up to
date gas certificate
(up from 98.2%)

596

new properties built (for
rent, shared ownership,
and outright purchase)
(up by 306)

minor disabled
adaptations installed
(113 more than 2013/14)

94.57

of repairs
completed ‘Right

irst Time”
(January-March 2014)

spent on cyclical

spenton )| (0.2% fewer than
responsive repairs repairs per the same pericd in
per property property 2013/14)

86% 84%

satisfied with satisfied with

satisfied with

quality of overall repairs and quality of home
repairs work maintenance (up fram 81%
(no change) (down from 76%)

Tenancy

This standard. is about...

» having a fair way of letting homes, working in
partnership with local authorities

» supporting residents if they want to complete mutual
exchanges (swap tenancies and homes)

» giving clear advice about housing options

¢ helping residents to maintain their tenancies.

What you told us...
Lettings an mutual exchange

Tenure (support and types of tenancy)

£1,890,554

in Housing Benefit awards,

arrears reduction, and other

benefit awards secured for

residents by Money Advice
and Benefits Team

hon{es let, including

‘new
. wz builds’

/1

new shared owners
(73 fewer than 2013/14)

day average

o to re-let empty
current arrears homes
o (increased from 2.7%)

707

residents supported
by the Money
Advice and
Benefits team

.| 315
mutual exchanges
('home swaps’)
completed
(down by 62)

178

residents supported
by the Tenancy

Support team
satisfied with advice on satisfied with
paying rent (up from 70% advice on
benefits

(down from 76 %)

Page 115



Neighbourhood and

community

This standard. s about...

* working with residents and other organisations to keep
neighbourhoods clean and safe

» working with local partners to promote social, environmental,
and economic wellbeing

* working to prevent and tackle anti-social behaviour (ASB).

7 wlslols) 39

community groups

Community Action Days held.
and partnerships

supported
®
L
... 06 ASB cases
® ; dealt with

(up by 176)

A

3221 7Y

volunteering and work
experience hours completed
(down from 8,765 hours)

29

residents assisted
into employment
and training

apprenticeships
offered across
the business
(down by 10}

the equivalent
value of over
£20,936
[ ]
Community

Payback projects,
including communal

garden clearances, £666'462

car park line
marking, and
landscaping

spent on groundwork projects,

estate improvements, and
communal area improvements

85% 80%

satisfied satisfied with

satisfied with their

neighbourhood With grounds c0mm|_.ma|
as a place to live maintenance cleanlng
(no change) (up from 73%) {up from 73%)

Page 116

What you told us...

@ Neighbourhood management

. Local area cooperation worsened

Pl \WORSENED

Anti-social behaviour (ASB) unchanged
| UNCHANGED

Rent

This standard. is about...

* either setting rents in line with a national government
formula, or setting rents (inclusive of service charges)
at no more than 80% of the estimated market rent
(‘Affordable Rent’)

» providing clear information to residents, that explains
how their rent and service charges are set and any
changes each year.

/ Rents set (April 2014) using

I the government framework of
all September Retail Price Index

(RPI) + 0.5% + maximum of £2

Over\\\<\ M’Xh“

residents written to by the end of
February to advise about the coming
Y 4 year's rent and service charges

properties let under
the government’s
“Affordable Rents”
scheme, to help

fund the building pre]

of new homes ===

(676 more than 2013/14) Reviewed every
rent against the

48

government’s target
rent for social housing



Makin
it count

Tiis standard is about...

e providing cost-effective, efficient, and quality SRR i
services and homes Websita

e having performance management and
scrutiny functions which deliver improved
value for money

* showing residents how we are achieving value
for money (VFM).

What you told us..
Value for money

| A £1.7 million

Read olr
Value for 3
Money Annya|

(£0.9 m:!llon) efficiency 5OC§G’£

savings compared to investment

2013/14 in services
that support

tenancies and
communities

of residents
satisfied with value
for money of rent
(no change)

satisfied with
value for money of
service charges
{up from 65%)

Compared costs
and performance
with over

; Gi other housing
& associations

Our income per
£1 (in pence)

B Social housing
rent

[ Service charges
Support
B Shared Ownership

sales

B Non-social
housing rent
M Other

Our spendi "]g per
£1 (in pence)

Keeping
our house
in order

This standard. is about..

\A
* having strong governance arrangements (boards and
committees) in place that make sure we are accountable
to residents
e managing our resources and risks to remain financially viable
e following regulatory and legal requirements, and reporting
on our improvemnent plans.

members of First Wessex Board are residents.

£111m

turnover

£13m

surplus to repay our
lenders and invest in
our priorities

I.l W |.| W I.l W |.| 'i| |.I
residents on Scrutiny Panel examine our performance

in grant awarded
to First Wessex
to develop new

properties

services reviewed
by auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers
(120 days), including

rent, service charges
& arrears

responsive repairs
feedback & customer
complaints

Page 117

B Maintenance costs
[l Service costs
| Management and support
B Finance charges
B Other costs

B Net surplus



Tell me about...homes 9

‘Smart meters’ can help you save money

This year we have been working with a variety What this means for you: ¢ you will be in control of how much energy
of energy suppliers to install smart meters in ¢ you will only be charged for what you you are using and be able to see how
residents’ homes. Smart meters allow real- use, rather than estimated bills. This will much it costs to wash clothes or boil a
time monitoring of energy consumption, avoid you being overcharged and will kettle and understand your usage better
and they help to ensure accurate billing. save you money than ever before.
Th:g energy-saving scheme is part of a * you can choose pre-payment or credit Eor e nlormatisrgls
national programme to help reduce the billing to suit your lifestyle and aim to A S K/

ts of bills in your home. If you haven't reduce your energy bills each month sensrgysavingrist.org.u g
latis : : 2 X ; electricity/smart-meters, or alternatively
had a smart meter installed already, your = you will never have to give meter readings

energy provider will be in touch soon
to make an appointment and change
your meter,

—

information should be available on your

again, smart meters automatically send energy company’s website.

energy readings to your energy provider

Gas Safety Week

Gas Safety Week fook place this month
(14-20 September), an initiafive which aims
o highlight how important it is fo fake care
of the gas appliances within your home.

Gas is used every day in homes, such as gas fires, most cookers
and hot water boilers. Safety checks on these household devices
are a legal requirement to prevent carbon monoxide poisoning,
gas leaks, fires and explosions. Carbon monoxide can‘t be seen,
tasted or smelt, but it can kill quickly and without any warning.

As your landlord, we need to access your property to perform
these checks every 12 manths. Our Property Services team will
write to you and let you know when a gas engineer will visit.

If you won't be at home, you can let us know and we'll arrange

another time. It's for your own safety! l

Save hundreds of ££s off your bills

Qur Green Living feam
is a specialist team

on hand to help you
reduce the cost of your
monthly energy bills.

This service provides FREE
installation of energy-saving
devices, advice on energy efficiency
and more much! Not only could
you save hundreds of pounds, but
you also receive credit refunds!

Mr N from Botley, contacted our
Green Living team and he was able
to apply for a new tariff to reduce
his gas consumption. He received
a credit of over £200 and a total
saving of over £400 for the year.

Page 118

Mrs S from Bishopstoke, was able
to reduce her gas consumption
and have her overcharged water
bill corrected. She was also
provided with an energy-saving
boiler, a ‘warm home’ discount, a
credit of £300, resulting in a total
saving of £936 for the year,

If you're interested in accessing our
free Green Living service, please
email the Green Living team at
sustainability@firstwessex.org
or contact us using the details
on page 2.



TechStart
Anniversary

experience and offering internet
access to help our residents

find a job. Thirty per cent of
these residents have gone on to
successfully get a job or secure an
internship.

TechStart celebrates its
first year after helping
1,000 people with IT
fraining and hardware.

TechStart is a project that
recycles and repairs computers
and laptops. This year 1,500
computers have been donated
by local companies, educational
establishments and members of
the public. This has enabled our
residents to own a computer,
improve their IT skills and to help
them find a job.

To help residents get online,
we're working with Techstart
{(Unit 32, the Galleries,
Aldershot, GU11 1PE), and
Jamie's Computers (Unit

32, Mount Pleasant Road,
Southampton, SO14 0SP)

to offer computers at low
prices. For more information
visit: www.firstwessex.org/
needacomputer

The project has also provided 78
of our residents with free crucial
digital skills, providing work

Welcome 1o our new
Southdown View residents

Our striking new Hilsea development has created 59
affordable homes in Porfsmouth on the site of the former
Hilsea bus depot.

Southdown View already has several flats occupied for rented
accommeodation. Thirty-four homes are still available to buy, either for
an outright sale or shared ownership. The old Hilsea bus depot was in
maijor need of regeneration and now we have built a state-of-the-art
residential complex.

Planning permission has been requested for commercial businesses to
operate on the ground floor,

For more information, contact our Sales and Marketing team using the
contact details www. firstwessex.org/buyahome

Housing experts debate
indusiry challenges

10 Tell me about...communities

.Tips to get ready for winter

The winter is coming and with the harsher
weather conditions, it's important that we
protect our homes from damp and mould.

In the cold weather, condensation, damp and mould can build up
inside as the moisture outside increases. Here are some helpful tips
to protect your home this winter:

1. Create airflow - ensure that your furniture is positioned away
from the walls to create more room for air to circulate. This will
reduce dampness and mould.

2. Dry windows - each morning make sure you wipe the windows
with a cloth and wring the cloth out once you have finished
with it - don't dry it on a radiator. This will help to reduce
condensation.

3. Drying clothes - always try and dry your washing outside or hang
it in your bathroom, with the door shut and the window slightly
ajar. Don‘t put damp or wet clothes on radiaters, or in front of
heaters, as this will create condensation.

4. Wash it away - if you notice any mould growth, then wash it
away with a cloth and an anti-fungal wash to prevent the mould
coming back.

5. Lids on pans - when cooking, ensure that pans are covered by
lids. The trapped steam will help your food cook quicker and
heat your home a little.

6. Use your extractor fans if you have one.

First Wessex raises money for
Nepal earthquake

First Wessex staff took part in a 112-mile charity bike ride to
raise money for the Disasters Emergency Committee (DEC).
DEC is a charity which supports people affected by major
disasters around the world, such as those affected by the
recent earthquake in Nepal.

Nineteen of our keen cyclists started from our office in Portsmouth,
cycling to each of our offices and depots in Hampshire. Even
though it was their day off, they still enjoyed the cycle-ride raising
a total of £1,867 and hope to do it again next year!

Housing specialists from across
the industry will be joining us
once again later this year to
debate and share ideas on the
issues and challenges facing
the housing sector.

First Wessex will be holding

its annual Housing Forum at

the Winchester Guildhall on
November 18. This year guest
speakers will include Emma Maier,
the Editor of Inside Housing, the

housing industry's key national
magazine, Dr Fiona Underwood, a
specialist housing consultant and
Alistair McIntosh, Chief Executive
of the Housing Quality Network.

Among the issues they will

be discussing will be the
Government's latest housing
policies such as Right to Buy and
the financial pressures facing
housing providers.

Page 119




Tell me about...value for money |11

Spending -
Smarter 2

We are dedicated to securing the best contracts with our suppliers
- both achieving better value for money and higher quality for
our residents. Here are some of the examples of how we are
doing this:

Thanks

Changing services thanks to your feedback

Annual Customer Opinion Survey

We've made good progress on the Customer If you would like the chance to be involved in future "Your Voice' projects
- f : or are just happy to be contacted to provide feedback please complete an
Opinion Survey programme for 2015/16. Thank online application form at www.firstwessex.org/YourVoice or contact a

you for your feedback, it has been used to crecate  member of the Resident Involvement team on 01252 368708,
action plans for each of our areas to see what we

can do fo help improve our services. Leaming from resident feedback
For example, your feedback has been used to replace broken/stolen

washing lines, undertake moss treatment on pathways and to repaint Over the past quarter (April 2015 to the end of June 2015)

resident parking bays. Please continue to complete your Custormer we have received:

Opinion Surveys and let us know what improvements can be made to

yuux Tol 20, e 204 formal complaints (down 111 from the previous quarter)

¢ 199 compliments (down 41 from the previous quarter)

By taking part in the survey you will be entered YOU R ¢ 9 pieces of feedback about our policies
into a quarterly prize draw with the chance to
win £50 in high street gift vouchers. @
‘ H y j
Your Voice 4 -

"Your Voice’, which provides residents with an opportunity to be informally H oOwW h ave we lea rn'l' fro m

involved in improving our services, has since the last edition of Open Door

helped your complaints...

* with our tender exercises to select the contracts for the out of hours call
centre provider, preferred taxi companies and catering supplier at extra
care schemes.

1. More information has been added to our website that is relevant to
homeowners and shared owners.

Other exciting "Your Voice’ projects currently underway are: 2. Further training has been given to staff on how to deal with
¢ areview of the existing "My First Wessex’ self service portal to complaints and information has been given to managers on dealing
inform future development of this product with compensation claims and insurance matters.

e focus groups reviewing and improving current anti-social
behaviour policies.

Page 120



.............................

Fun and facts

Have you fried our new text messaging service?

Earlier this year, we launched a new service that allows you to request

your rent balance or ask for a call back via text. The service is easy-to-

use and costs the same as a normal text message. You don't have to

register and you can opt out at any time. The phone number to text is

07860 024380 — why not save it in your phone?

Here are the keywords to use:

 Balance - we'll provide your current rent balance and last
payment amount

¢ Repair - We'll call you by the end of the next working day to
discuss your repair needs

¢ Rebook - We'll call you by the end of the next working day with a
new date for your repair (if 48 hours or less before an appointment
please do not text but contact us on Freephone 0800 328 6461)

* Rent - We'll call you by the end of the next working day.

We will also send you a text messages to notify you of your repairs

appointment, and to remind you two days before the appointment.

Data protection matters

The Data Protection Act
requires us to openly
communicate with you
about the information we
hold on you, why we hold
it and how we access it.

replace the Tenants’ Data
Protection Policy. This is an
industry recognised document
and provides direction to those
who may want to

obtain further information,
The full Privacy Statement

(and a summarised version) can
be found on our website:
www. firstwessex.org. If

you have any queries about
the information that we hold
on you, please contact your
Neighbourhood Manager.

We have a duty to ensure we
address and answer these
queries, along with requests to
access any personal information
we hold on you.

To address these requirements

we have produced a new
Privacy Statement, which will

Do you have b - AvailabletoalFirst
b Wessex residents,

home contenis \\'*

insurance?

¢ No excess
* No minimum home

We have teamed up with L F';—‘Xirgfn?gyt?;n{w go
Jardl.ne Lioyd Thompson F. E’syquick a‘:‘d sy
to bring you My Home  apply

contents insurance, * « Replacement items
available from just £1.75 ~ rather than simply

a fortnight or £1.31 replacing the value of
if you are aged the old items.

over 60. For more info visit:

www.firstwessex.org/
insurance or call
023 9289 6805.

including shared owners

security requirements.

a large bowl and then add the
butter, Using your fingertips
rub the flour lightly to make a
breadcrumb texture.

Apple and
blackberry
crumble _ _

put in the oven for 15 minutes

Try our warm and until golden.
delicious apple and 3. Whilst the crumble mixture is
blackberry crumble - in the oven, peel and cut the

- apples into small slices. Melt the
a Pe{fed pudding butter and sugar in a saucepan
this autumn

for 3 minutes, until the mixture
P . i light

Here's what vou'll turns into a light caramel

need... For the

texture. Add the apples and
crumble topping cook for a further 3 minutes,
120g plain flour

then add the blackberries

and cinnamon and cook for
ggg E?\sst;;;;gbadtter another 3 minutes. Remove the

saucepan away from the heat
For the filling and cover the saucepan and
300g Braeburn apples
30g unsalted butter

leave to cook for a further 2-3
minutes in its own heat.

30g demerara sugar 4. Spoon the fruit into an

1159 blackberries ovenproof dish and add the

% tsp ground cinnamon crumble mix on top. Put in the

oven for 5-10 minutes and serve

with ice-cream.

2. Place this crumble mixture
evenly on a baking sheet and

Here’s what to do...
1. Turn on the oven to 170C, Mix
the flour and sugar together in

~ Have you spotted the acorns in this edition
of Open Door? We've hidden some across
the pages — tell us how many there are to be

~ in with a chance of winning £50 of high street

. To enter, send your answer along with your
name and address by email to competition@firstwessex.org
- orin the post to PR & Comms, First Wessex, Peninsular House,
' Wharf Road, Portsmouth PO2 8HB. Entries must be received by
Monday 5 October 2015.

Page 121




- The quarterly magazine for First Wessex residents
www.firstwessex.org

Page 4

Tell me about...
tenancies

e Benefit Cap guide

& Further rollout of PIP

to benefits?

ie Weston CEO, Rvd!Siwon S
,!:stwwgm and First Wessex

e \Waorried about the changes N ] =5 é

Page 5 , & '
Tell me about... homes Bl ” : ' ith Paty m pm:uf e
* Home improvement guide i : Resident Rep of the Year wirnner
» Eligible for Warm Home . ' : - :
Discount?

age 6
ell me about...
communities
¢ Finding the Silver Linings
» Changes to alternative formats
e New life for maritime
landmark

Page 7

Tell me about...

value for money

* Don't let loan sharks ruin
Kmas!

e Annual Customer Survey

I i 1 { istair-Meintosh, Chief
2 rt) Peter Walters, First Wessex Chief Executive, Alistair :

%’w m H(«iffsf:g Q)ual' Network, Emma Maier, Editor of Inside !-Lous«qg, ghns W\:dood,
Partner at Altair, and Mike Kirk, Chair of First Wessex Board at the Housing Foru

f www.facebook.com/firstwessexhousing ¥ www.twitter.com/firstwessex é www.youtube.com/firstwessex

Page 122




Firstly, on behalf of everyone at First
Wessex I'd like to wish you a Merry
Christmas and all the very best in 2016.

While we are |ooking forward to the year ahead,
we know it will bring some tough challenges as
we implement government changes and deliver
significant savings. Two of the most important
changes to highlight are the extension of the Right to Buy scheme
and the changes to the way annual rent increases are calculated. |
explain more about how some of these changes will impact you in
the article below.

Also in this edition of Open Door we explain new benefit changes
and what you can do to prepare if you are likely to be affected by
these. See page 4 for more information as well as advice if you are
struggling to pay your rent. And with Christmas costs in mind, we
look at tips to help you save money at this time of the year.

| hope you enjoy the read,
Peter Walters, First Wessex Chief Executive

Welcome to Open Door

Get in touch

Office opening times
8:30am to 5:00pm (Mon to Thurs)
and 8:30am to 4:30pm (Fri)

Email

¢ To report a repair, email:
repairs@firstwessex.org

* For all other enquiries, email:
enquiries@firstwessex.org

Website

Visit www.firstwessex.org to
access lots of information and
news. Also, manage your
repairs, rent and lots more with
My First Wessex - simply visit
www.firstwessex.org/login
to register today.

Telephone
e 0800328 6461*

Report a repair out of
hours 0800 988 2440*

Also find us on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube
n [firstwessexhousing

u @firstwessex

/firstwessex

* free to call from mobiles and
landlines. Telephone calls may
be monitored or recorded
for training purposes and in
appropriate legal situations.

Important
changes to your
rent and services

A lot of what we do is decided not by First Wessex, but by the
Government. At the moment there are important measures going
through Parliament which will directly impact on our services to you.

The first and most significant is that the Government has decided
that your rent will go down by 1% next year, and by another 1% in
each of the next three years. Previously, the Government had planned
rent increases of inflation plus 1% every year until 2024. This is a big
change and it was unexpected too. This is obviously good news for
residents but it does have some down sides. We fund all our services
from rent income but this will now mean we have 14% (£16m)

less than expected by 2020, and we will have to review the way we
deliver services to help meet these savings.

As a result, please be aware that we shall be closing
all our reception areas in our offices from 1 February

Only a very small minority of our residents visit us in person and this
is a costly service to maintain given the level of savings we must find.
First Wessex has been investing in mobile technology so that key
front line staff can spend more time out and about delivering services
within our communities.

So after 1 February you will need to have an appointment when
you visit our offices and you will no longer be able to call in without

an appointment, this includes paying your rent, raising a repair or
making a general enquiry.

To make an appointment, please contact us using the details above.
You may find it easier to pay your rent or raise a repair using our
self service portal ‘My First Wessex'. You can register by visiting our
website,

We also are changing our target times to complete
repairs

Currently, we have four categories: immediate (4 hours) emergency ¢
(24 hours) urgent (5 days) and routine (22 days). We complete the
vast majority of routine repairs well within our 22 day target time.
Our average completion time for all repairs is only 9 days. However,
there are some repairs which take longer and we sometimes spend a
lot of money bringing in additional resources to hit our target. For the
future, we have decided to remove the target time for routine repairs
to give us greater flexibility, and to save hundreds of thousands of
pounds per year. We would still expect to complete the great majority
well within 22 days.

A second big government change is the proposal to extend the
Right to Buy to Housing Association residents. This is expected to
start in late 2016. We'll provide more updates on how, and if, you
can purchase a property through Right to Buy, as government policy
becomes clearer.

A third change is likely to be 'Pay to Stay’, under which better off
residents will be expected to pay higher rents. Like the Right to Buy,
this is still going through Parliament and we’ll provide you with more
information when it becomes available.

First Wessex is changing to meet all these new challenges — we'll keep
you up to date as we move forward!

Page 123




Tell me about...getting involved 3

Resident Representative
of the Year announced

Our Residents’ Representative of the Year Awards took place
as part of a conference for residents held in October; and
Patrick Thorne, representative for Chapel and Providence

in Portsmouth, was announced the winner.

- Thanks for your insight

Sandra Feenan, Resident Involvement Team Manager, said: “l am
so pleased that Patrick won this award. He has been working very
hard and has always gone above and beyond to look after residents.”

The role of a resident representative is to conduct Neighbourhood
Walkabouts, highlight any communal repairs, monitor caretaking
and grounds maintenance, as well as helping us to understand
how it feels to live in your area.

Wnl| done to all those who were nominated and congratulations
atrick!

| Helping residents
get online

Following changes to the way that benefits are being rolled out, it

is now even more important to get online and see what support is
available to you.

Our dedicated Digital Inclusion Officer is able to provide residents with
basic computer training. This is already being delivered to residents in
Eastleigh and now the service is being extended further afield.

The training course covers the following topics:
¢ basic functions and settings

s setting up and using email and Skype

* accessing the internet and website searches

hristmas and New Year . e
office closure details

If you would like to register your interest and find out dates available
for this course in your area, please contact Mark Gowers, Digital

Thursday 24 December Holiday period repairs

Offices open until 3pm. service

Inclusion Officer on 01252 368623.
During this time, we will

operate an out-of-hours
service for emergency
repairs, as is normally
Monday 4 January provided during evenings
All offices and depots and weekends. If you have
open for business as usual. g emergency outside of
our usudl office opening
fimes, please telephone

0800 328 6441 immediatiely.

Friday 25 December until
Sunday 3 January
All offices closed.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Page 124




4 Tell me about...tenancies

Changes to the Benefit Cap - what you need to know

During 2016, the Government
is changing the Cap on the
total amount of benefits that
you can claim. Families living
outside of London will see
the total amount of benefits
limited to £20,000 per year, or
£385 per week, Single people
with no children will be
capped at £13,400 per year,
or £258 per week.

How does it work?

The Benefit Cap adds up all of
the money you receive from
certain benefits (including
Housing Benefit, Income Support,
Jobseeker's Allowance, Universal
Credit and Child Benefit). If the
total amount adds up to more
than the Cap, then your Housing
Benefit or Universal Credit will be

£270 per week, you are £12 over T
the Cap, so your Housing Benefit s,
will be reduced by £12. This
means you will have to pay £12
towards your rent yourself.

Who isn't affected?
Households where someone is
in the Support Group of ESA,
or have an entitlement to PIP

or DLA, or work sufficient hours
to be entitled to Working Tax
credit are exempt from the
Cap. For further details see
www.gov.uk/benefit-cap

What if I'm affected?

Are you worried you may be
affected by the Benefit Cap.

Our Financial Inclusion team can
provide help and support. Get in
touch using the contact details on

reduced. For example, ifyouare  page 2.

a single person and you receive

Further rollout of Personal
Independence Payments (PIP)

As part of the Welfare Reform changes, the Government has introduced
a new benefit, Personal Independence Payments (PIP), to replace Disability
Living Allowance {DLA) for disabled people. PIP payments help towards
some of the extra costs arising from having a long-term cendition (this
means ill-health or disability expected to last 12 months or more).

When will it affect me?

The new benefit has been rolled out to new daimants since June 2013,
However, in October 2015 the Government started rolling out PIP to
existing DLA claimants. The roll out will be relatively slow and carefully
managed 1o ensure that the volume of invitations issued to claimants in
each postcode matches the capacity of the assessment providers in that
area. If you are contacted regarding PIP and asked to make a claim, you
can seek advice and support from our experienced Financial Inclusion team.
Simply get in touch using the contact details on page 2. More Information
about PIP is available on our website: www.firstwessex.org/pip

Worried about the changes to benefits?

If you are worried about the changes to benefits ar you are struggling
10 pay your rent our Financial Inclusion team is here to help.

We can provide money and benefits advice, employment and training
support and guidance on getting started on the internet and accessing
low-cost computers.

If you would like more information on these services, please

contact us via www.firstwessex.org/contactus, or speak to your
Neighbourhood Manager.

'New areas affected

by Universal Credit

Universal Credit contfinues to be rolled out
across the country, with Southampton,
Eastleigh, Winchester and the New Forest (

now affected.

In the new year, East Hampshire
and Rushmoor (8 February),
Waverley and Guildford

(15 February) and Fareham,
Portsmouth, Gosport and
Havant (28 March) will also

be affected. People who are
single and would normally claim
Jobseeker's Allowance will have
to claim Universal Credit once it
is rolled out in their region.

Universal Credit is replacing
Income Support, Income-related
Employment and Support
Allowance, Housing Benefit,
Job Seekers Allowance (income
based), Working Tax Credit

and Child Tax Credit. It will be
paid monthly and in arrears.
Eventually all working-age

people who are claiming one or
more of these benefits will have
to make a claim.

To prepare, we would
encourage you to work out a
monthly budget and open a
bank account. You should also
ensure that you are comfortable
using the internet as you

need to claim online. More
information is available on our
website: www.firstwessex.
org/universalcredit

Page 125



Tell me abovut...homes 5

Ask your local housing officer for a free information
pack or call My Home Insurance on 0345 450 7288.

Terms and conditions, limits and exclusions apply. A copy of the policy wording is available on request.
mmmm::mwmcmmmsammmmmwmmuwumummg Federation by Thistie Tenant Risks.

I.hyﬂ!m Authorised and Regulated by the Financial

ART Grolip

Tree essentials

At First Wessex, we use a Tree
Management Plan to help us
manage the risks posed by
frees.

We prioritise our tree maintenance by
‘essential works' and manage our Tree
Budget accordingly, which helps us to ensure
that we maintain our duty of care to residents
and others, who have access to our land.

e would carry out essential works if:

e thereis a risk of someone being injured

e there is a risk of someone’s property being
damaged

We would not carry out non essential

works, which includes the following:

e trees overhanging gardens

e trees reducing light into the property

» falling leaves and twigs in the garden

* trees perceived to look too big or too tall

Path survey and grounds
maintenance

Over the next six months, a company called

“The Oxford Data Consultancy” (ODC) will

be visiting our estates in Aldershot, Eastleigh

and Portsmouth to video our communal areas

to capture our grounds maintenance features
and survey our paths. ODC will be carrying an
authorisation letter and ID badge to confirm who
they are, and can produce these on request.

Page 126

Conduct Authanty.
Dffice: The St Bol uiding, mmvﬂ&mmmwumﬂmmmwmtﬁ

Planning to
carry out home
improvements?

We want you to be proud of
your home and we recognise
that you may want to make
your own improvements either
as a necessity (for example
where an adaption to a home
is required by a disabled
resident) or for life style reasons
(if you wish fo install a new
kitchen).

If you are planning any alterations or
improvements to your home, you must first
gain permission from First Wessex via your
Neighbourhood Manager and provide any
information we may ask to see regarding
the work. At this point, we will look at

our records and provide you with any
information we have regarding your property
to help you to carry out any invasive work
safely (for example records of where hidden
services are located). For more information,
please view our Home Improvements Policy
on our website,

Could you be
eligible for Warm
Home Discouni?

The government provides an allowance of

£140 off electricity bills for those who are on

a low income or on means tested benefits.

The closing date for applications is 29 January
2016; however there is only a limited amount of
funding available; so the sooner you apply the
better. To find out if you could be eligible get in
touch and receive a FREE visit from our Green
Living team at sustainability@firstwessex.org
or contact us using the details on page 2

Our Green Living team can also help you by
reviewing your energy bills, which could save
you hundreds of pounds a year!

Ms G, who lives in Gosport, contacted our
Green Living team, as she noticed that her water
bills were particularly high and with assistance
from our Green Living advisor, she received a
refund of £670.

Mr B, from Portsmouth, was able to reduce
his gas and electricity bills, and he successfully
applied for Warm Home Discount, which
resulted in a total saving of £570.




6 Tell me about...communities

at least 18C and wear lots of thin
layers, which will trap warm air

Stay Well This
better th bulky |
Winter . g:t ;;uriir:i?;be; 'rfL:fou 2:(: raged 65

Anew campaign has been launched by
the NHS called 'Stay Well This Winter’ to
raise awareness of why is it important
to look after ourselves in the colder
months. Harsh weather conditions can
be dangerous to your health, especially
for those aged 65 and over, and those
with long-term medical conditions.

condition - its free. Speak to your
local pharmacist or GP for more
information

* be remedy ready, check that your
medicine cabinet is well-stocked
for remedies of common winter
ailments, such as coughs, colds,
sore throat and ear ache. Ask your

Here are a few tips to help you stay well oharmadist for advice on what to

this winter;

* keep warm; ensure your home is an appaintrent with your GP.

SILVER
LININGS

poslhw solutions to howsir

BELLEVUE 2014

FInding the
Silver Linings

Last month saw our third annual Housing
Forum. We welcomed around 150 guests from
across the housing sector to debate some of
the biggest challenges facing housing.

new government policies work
best for residents.

They discussed how best to
respond to the Government’s
latest announcements including
the Right to Buy scheme, the
need to make savings and

the impact of changes to
benefits, all under the theme

of 'Silver Linings — Responses to
Government Housing Policy’.

Guest speakers Emma Maier
(Editor of Inside Housing
Magazine - the sector’s key
publication), consultant Chris
Wood and Alistair Mcintosh
(Chief Executive of the Housing
Quality Network) all shared their
views on how to make these

New Chair of the First Wessex
Board, Mike Kirk said: "Over
the next four years, we (at First
Wessex) will see a 14 per cent
reduction in our income, so we
need to focus our efforts on
those who really matter - our
residents - as everyone has the
right to a good home.”

Guests then put forward their
questions to a ‘Question Time'
panel lead by First Wessex Chief
Executive, Peter Walters.

and over, or have a long-term health

buy. If your symptoms persist, book

“First Wessex breathes new

life into a maritime landmark

The final resident has now moved into the
newly refurbished Aggie Weston House in
Edinburgh Road, Landport.

The regeneration project has breathed a new lease of life into the
landmark building, which forms a precious piece of Portsmouth’s
maritime heritage.

Its distinguished history began in 1908 as the Duchess of Albany
Sailors’ and Soldiers’ Home, and in 1951 it became home to Aggie
Weston'’s, the much-loved sailors’ support charity, founded in 1876.
More recently, the Portsmouth Foyer, which provides support to
vulnerable young adults, was based in the building until it moved
to a purpose-built residence nearby.

Following careful renovation by First Wessex Homes, our building
subsidiary, Aggie Weston House has been restored to its former
glory as 29 high-quality affordable apartments for rent and shared
ownership, plus a commercial unit. We are pleased to provide
much-needed affordable homes close to the city centre and to
mark a new chapter in the life of this prestigious building.

FARP.- “HEE Akl REEN il it

E"’*ﬂ 3 ‘5"”3% o 7

':ﬂ"
Caea, F

Aggie Weston CEQ, Rvd Sirmon Springett (eft), with First Wessex
and First Wessex Homes employees

Changes to alternative -fo_rmats.

We have been busy collecting valuable information about our
residents to help shape our services. This has included information
about whether residents require information in an alternative format,
because of a disability or learning difficulty.

This information has shown us that the majority of residents who
require communications to be in large print need the text size to

be maximum of font 16. As a result, we have now changed our
standard large print font size to font size 16, in order to meet our legal
requirements and in future all large print documents will be printedin
this font size.

This new approach will enable us to quickly and easily send letters
and communications to residents in large-print format if required. We
will be continuing to work alongside our Disability Panel to review our
approaches and we will keep you informed of any updates in future
editions of Open Door.

Page 127



;tﬁf___ i
{.5:?{‘—_
L

e e —

Don't let loan sharks ruin Christmas!

Christmas can be a very expensive time of year and it can be very tempting
for a quick and easy fix, such as borrowing money from a door-step lender
or loan shark. People who borrow from loan sharks are likely to incur very

If you feel that a loan is the only option for you, we have partnered with
My Home Finance to offer a safer alternative to door-step loans. For more
information please contact 01902 711471 and speak to a dedicated loans

high interest rates, and sometimes bullying tactics may be used to reclaim
the loan.

Here are some tips to help you spot a loan shark:
e there may be little or no paperwork offered with the loan
 your debt could be increased, without your permission

» they may refuse to tell you how much you still owe and what the
interest rate is

e security items could be taken as deposits, such as a passport, bank card
or driving license

» they may not allow you to settle your debt
¢ hey may use bullying and intimidation.
I you would like help managing your money, our Money Advice and

Benefits team can provide free financial advice. For contact details see
page 2.

Thanks

officer.

Changing services thanks to your feedback

Annual Customer Opinion Survey

Thank you for completing our Customer Opinion
survey, we've really valued your feedback. Your
feedback will help us put together action plans
and look at what needs to be done fo help
improve our services.

~ - example, your feedback has enabled us to install extra bins to help
“duce litter and we've identified where communal areas need repainting.

If you would like to have the opportunity to improve your local area please

keep a look out for the Annual Customer Opinion Survey as over the

next few months we will be contacting our residents based in Bursledon,

Aldershot, Winchester and Cosham.

By taking part in the survey you will be entered into a quarterly prize draw
and could have a chance of winning £50 in high street gift vouchers.

Congratulations to Miss H from the Heron Wood estate, Mr B from West
End & Ms B from Rowner who each won £50 in high street gift vouchers
in our quarterly prize draw for completing their Annual Customer Opinion

“YOUR

e ’

‘Your Voice

"Your Voice' provides an opportunity for (@f: %E,I
\g#'

residents to be informally involved in
improving our services. Since autumn,
"Your Voice' has helped:

¢ make improvements to the ‘My First Wessex' self service portal, by
making it quicker and easier to sign into the portal direct

e amend the rent balance on the self-service portal so that it appears in
red, should the customer be in arrears

Page 128

e produce an anti-social behaviour fact sheet, which is now available on
our website and in tenancy packs.

Other exciting "Your Voice' projects currently underway are:

* areview of resident’s expectations when contacting our Customer
Service contact centres

¢ assisting in the retendering of our window cleaning contracts.

If you would like the chance to be involved in future “Your Voice’ projects
or are just happy to be contacted to provide feedback please complete an
online application form at www firstwessex.org/YourVoice or contact a
member of the Resident Involvement Team on 01252 368708,

Learning from resident feedback

Over the past quarter (July 2015 to the end of September 2015)
we have received:

¢ 200 formal complaints (down four from the previous quarter)
e 201 compliments {(up two from the previous quarter)

* 8 suggestions about improvements to our services

o 7 pieces of feedback about our policies.

How have we learnt from your feedback?

1. Notification letters or emails are now being sent to residents to

advise whether external contractors will be used to deliver planned

works in a residents” home.

2. We are reviewing our website and ‘My First Wessex’ self-service

portal to ensure that information is provided about our ‘Call Out’
service,



8 Fun and facts

Quick and easy ways
to pay your rent

using your rent payment card

& Mobile app - Download the
Allpay Payment app. For more
information visit www.allpay.
net/allpay-payment-app

7 Mobile phone text
messaging - Register at
www.allpayments.net/textpay

| Direct Debit - Arrange for your
rent to come out regularly from
your bank account by setting
up a Direct Debit. Ask us for
a form or download one on
our website

2 Online - Use our website
(www firstwessex.org). It's safe,
secure and only takes a few
minutes. Visit our ‘Pay my rent’
page and login or register

3 Phone - Call our automated
payment number (available 24
hours a day, seven days a week)
on 0800 092 8920. You'll need
your tenancy start date, tenancy
number, and debit card to hand

4 Standing order - To set up
regular standing order payments,
ask us for a form or download
one from our website

5 cash - At any Post Office or shop
displaying the PayPoint lcgo,

‘Get 25% off a

Leftover
Christmas trifle

This yummy trifle is great for
Christmas pudding leftovers; to
make it your own, why not add
any leftover fruit and grated
chocolate.

Here’s what you’ll need...
e 3sliced oranges (don't forget to

Here's what to do...

1. Mix together the oranges,
pineapple and sugar in a bowl and
set aside.

2. In a separate bowl, break up
the Christmas pudding into large
chunks and press firmly into the
base. Pour over the custard and
allow this to set in the fridge for
around 3 hours.

computer!

To help residents get online, we’re working with TechStart in
Aldershot, and Jamie’s Computers in Southampton to offer
computers at very low prices, We're even giving you 25% off your
purchase when you buy a starter laptop or desktop computer!

Just take this voucher along to Jamie's (Unit 32, Mount Pleasant
Industrial Estate, Mount Pleasant Road, Southampton, SO14 05P)
or TechStart (Unit 15, the Galleries, Aldershot, GU11 1PE) before
31 March 2016 to claim your discount.

Name:

Address:

Telephone:

= First Wessex 8

_ TechStart

Helping the community gef enline

First Wessex residents only. One voucher per person. This voucher has no cash
i value. Offer closes 31 March 2016.

keep some peel for later)
3. When the custard has set, spoon

on the cherry jam and add the
oranges, pineapple and sugar.

4. Top off with whisked whipped
cream and decorate with chocola‘fQ

¢ 1 small chopped pineapple

¢ 1 tsp granulated sugar

120g cherry jam

® 300g leftover Christmas pudding
e 500g custard

284ml double cream

15g shaved dark chocolate

Cornoziiions

Have you spotted the Christmas trees in this
. edition of Open Door? We've hidden some
S( across the pages — tell us how many there are
97 to be in with a chance of winning £25 of high
street vouchers!

To enter, send your answer along with your name
and address by email to competition@firstwessex.org,
oor in the post to PR & Comms, First Wessex, Peninsular
House, Wharf Road, Portsmouth PO2 8HB. Entries

must be received by Monday 2 February 2016.

U 7=

shavings and grated orange peel. .



Meeting:

Subject:

RBC Community Panel Update - 4 February 2016

Customer Annual Opinion Survey (STAR) - 2014/15 Results

Executive Summary:

In April 2014 First Wessex commissioned the 2014/15 Annual Customer Opinion
Survey programme. The Annual Customer Opinion Survey was constructed adopting
the STAR methodology, the STAR question suite and in consultation with the relevant
service heads and residents.

Over a 12 phase approach, broken down into estates, residents living in General
Needs, Older Persons’, Supported, and Leaseholder / Shared Owner accommodation
were contacted by to provide feedback.

This paper outlines the key findings from the 2014/15 survey programme.

1 Introduction

1.1

In N. Hants 5,498 residents were invited to take part in the 2014/15 Annual Customer

Opinion Survey. In total 1,108 surveys were returned, a return rate of 20%.

1.2

The below table illustrates the tenancy make up of responses to the 2014/15 campaign

and how this compares to the profile of First Wessex’s N. Hants stock.

General Older Supported Home

Needs Persons Ownership
Survey 73% 16% 0.2% 11%
Stock Profile 79% 8% 0.1% 13%

Stock data — sourced January 2016

1.3

The below table illustrates the gender profile of those that engaged with the campaign

and how this compares to the First Wessex's N. Hants resident profile.

Male Female
Survey 40% 60%
Cl Profile 40% 60%

Customer Insight data — sourced January 2076

1.4

how this compares to the First Wessex's N. Hants resident profile.

The below table illustrates the age profile of those that engaged with the campaign and

24 and

25-45 46-64 65+ Unknown
under
Survey 1% 18% 30% 47% 4%
Cl Profile 2% 31% 32% 22% 13%

Customer Insight data — sourced January 2076

Page 130




1.5

1.6

1.7

This data indicates that the feedback from the 2014/15 campaign is under representative
of the younger age profiles, in particular 25 to 45 year olds, and over representative of the
oldest age profile (65+).

Steps were taken for the 2014/15 survey to encourage younger demographics in engaging
with the campaign including a prize draw incentive and the ability to complete the survey
electronically, via email. A 1% increase in the overall return was noted however this did
not result in any significant increases in the response by younger demographics. Steps have
been taken for the 2015/16 campaign to encourage younger demographics including ICT
developments to make surveys accessible by tablets/mobile phones, shorter versions of the
survey and conducting targeted phone calls to these younger demographics.

The below table illustrates the disability profile of those that engaged with the campaign
and how this compares to the First Wessex's N. Hants resident profile.

Has No

Disability Disability
Survey 37% 63%
Cl Profile 21% 79%

Customer Insight data — sourced January 2076

1.8

The below table illustrates the ethnicity profile of those that engaged with the campaign

and how this compares to the First Wessex’s N. Hants resident profile.

White BAME Unknown
Survey 88% 4% 8%
Cl Profile 71% 4% 25%

Customer Insight data — sourced January 2016

1.9

The below table illustrates the sexuality of those that engaged with the campaign and how
this compares to the First Wessex’'s N. Hants overall resident profile.
Heterosexual Gay/Lesbian/Bisexual/Other Unknown
Survey 74% 2% 24%
Cl Profile 56% 1% 43%

Customer Insight data — sourced January 2016

1.10 The below table illustrates the religious belief of those that engaged with the campaign

and how this compares to the First Wessex's N. Hants resident profile.

Known Religion None Unknown
Survey 59% 21% 20%
Cl Profile 34% 25% 41%

Customer Insight data — sourced January 2076

Page 131




2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Key Findings - Core STAR Questions

The STAR methodology covers satisfaction with seven core questions. These questions
must be included in the STAR survey to be in line with its methodology.

Below is the summary of N.Hants performance against the core questions. Included is an
indication of performance movement, positive or negative, compared to the 2013/14
survey:

82 % satisfied with the service provided by First Wessex (“' 4%)

84 % satisfied with the overall quality of their home ( ¥ 2%)

84 % satisfied with the neighbourhood as a place to live ("' 1%)

82 % satisfied that rent provides value for money (“’ 1%)

68% satisfied that service charges provide value for money ( ¥ 2%)

76% satisfied with repairs and maintenance (“' 1%)

67 % satisfied that the landlord listens to views and acts upon them ("' 4%)

Outcomes

Following the completion of each phase of the programme meetings were held with key
staff to discuss common themes and trends. From these meetings estate lead action plans
are agreed to improve performance against key performance measures. These actions are
recorded and monitored in an outcome log.

During the 2013/14 Annual Survey programme 214 improvement actions were identified
of which 170 actions (79%) are now complete.

To address the satisfaction decline on the measure '/istens to views and acts upon them’
further consultation work was carried out with those residents who scored First Wessex
poorly on this measure. This campaign was commissioned to identified the root causes for
the dissatisfaction and inform improvement plans.

The insight provided from the engagement campaign suggested that some dissatisfaction
was linked to customers being unhappy with the more consistent implementation and
enforcement of First Wessex neighbourhood management policies such as the Pet and Fire
Safety policies.

The insight also identified customer dissatisfaction with the way in which enquires were
handled, where some customers felt that First Wessex were slow to provide responses,
staff were not able to answer the enquiry at the first point of contact or requests for call
backs were not met in a timely manner.

As a result of the above, investment is being made in developing a consistent Customer
Relationship Management culture and developing the supporting ICT systems to improve
the accessibility of information to staff to enable them to be better able to offer a first
contact resolution to enquiries.

Page 132



3.7 In addition to the above, the intelligence gathered via the 2014/15 Annual Survey has
been used to guided strategic planning (Corporate and Departmental Planning), inform the
Asset Review process and been used for the Annual Report to Residents and by the
Performance Review Panel.

Author:
Justin Crittall
Head of Customer Insight

023 8068 8992
20 January 2016

Page 133



Rushmoor Information December 2015

First Wessex Home Maintenance & Housing

KPI Report

Index

1. Repairs (pages 1 - 3)

1.1 Home Maintenance - Responsive Repairs (page 2)

1.2 Home Maintenance - Appointments & Scheduling (page 3)

2. Housing (pages 4 - 9)
2.1 Income (pages 4 - 6)

2.2 Lettings (pages 7 - 9)

Page 134



Rushmoor Information

1.1 Home Maintenance - Responsive Repairs (Qtr)

Responsive Repairs % Completed in Target

December 2015

First Wessex £

Responsive Repairs % Completed in Target

Immediate (4 Hrs) Volume Emergency (24 Hrs) Volume
_ Year of lates _ Year of lates
Period Actual Target end RAG Actual Period Actual Target end RAG Actual
Q3 15/16 99.9 99.7| 100.0 1 Q3 15/16 99.9 99.5 99.4 3
Q2 15/16 99.7 99.7| 100.0 4 Q2 15/16 99.1 99.5 99.4 18
Q115/16 99.8 99.7 100.0 3 Q1 15/16 99.8 99.5 99.4 4
Q4 14/15 100.0 99.7 100.0 1 Q4 14/15 994 99.5 99.8 15
Responsive Repairs % Completed in Target Responsive Repairs % Completed in Target
Urgent (5 days) Volume Routine (22 days) Volume
_ vear of lates _ vear of lates
Period Actual Target end RAG Actual Period Actual Target end RAG Actual
Q3 15/16 96.3 98.4 91.4 184 Q3 15/16 95.7 98.2 90.7 360
Q2 15/16 94.5 98.4 91.4 240 Q2 15/16 92.2 98.2 90.7 696
Q1 15/16 95.4 98.4 914 185 Q1 15/16 91.2 98.2 90.7 862
Q4 14/15 91.4 98.4 87.5 448 Q4 14/15 90.7 98.2 88.8 955
All Repairs % Completed in Target Average Responsive Repair Vol. of
(Weighted Average) Volume Completion Time (days) Completed
; Year of lates Jobs
Period Actual Target end RAG Actual Period Actual | Target Benchmark Actual
Q3 15/16 96.7 98.4 92.9 548 Q3 15/16 7.8 9.1 9.6 16717
Q2 15/16 94.2 98.4 92.9 958 Q2 15/16 9.2 9.1 9.6 16411
Q115/16 93.8 98.4 92.9 1054 Q1 15/16 9.0 9.1 9.6 16925
Q4 14/15 92.9 98.4 90.8 1419 Q4 14/15 9.2 9.2 9.2 19880

Responsive Repairs Comments:

Immediate and Emergency performance are both up on Q2, and meeting overall target. Urgent and Routine, whilst not
meeting target are both improved on Q2. However due to previous quarters performance we will not achieve target times at
year end.

Page 135



Rushmoor Information December 2015

First Wessex £

1.2 Home Maintenance - Appointments & Scheduling (Qtr)

Volume of Volume of
% Appointments Kept to Target Appointments Made Appointments Kept
Period Actual Target Year end RAG Period Actual Period Actual
Q3 15/16 99.3 99.0 99.4 Q3 15/16 21131 Q3 15/16 20979
Q2 15/16 99.4 99.0 99.4 Q2 15/16 18998 Q2 15/16 18889
Q1 15/16 99.5 99.0 99.4 Q115/16 17910 Q1 15/16 17826
Q4 14/15 994 97.5 99.6 Q4 14/15 22855 Q4 14/15 22675

%0 Responsive Repairs Completed Right First Time

Period Actual Target Year end RAG

Q3 15/16 96.2 96.0 96.6
Q2 15/16 95.9 96.0 96.6
Q1 15/16 95.7 96.0 96.6
Q4 14/15 96.6 89.0 94.7

Appointments & Scheduling Comments:

Appointments kept has been adversely affected by a number of factors including operative sickness, holiday and severe staff
shortages within the Planning teams.

1.3 Home Maintenance - Void Turnaround Time (Qtr)

Minor Void Turnaround Time

(General Needs) Void Turnaround Time Comments:
Period Actual Target| RAG . . . . :

i . e Minor void turnaround time performance in Q3 has dropped slightly below
Q3 15/16 10.6 10.0 target. This is due to the high volume of voids that were received. Major void
Q2 15/16 9.7 10.0 [#] turnaround times are below target and have improved since Q2, despite high

volumes.
Q1 15/16 115 10.0 [-]

A service review is due to take place in Feb 2016 and will be part of the Lean
Review of the service that is being carried out.

Major Void Turnaround Time
(General Needs)

Period Actual Target RAG

Q315/16 30.8 35.0 (4]

Q2 15/16 34.6 35.0 [#]

Q1 15/16 30.1 35.0 [-]
Page 136



Rushmoor Information December 2015

First Wessex £

2.1.1 Income - General Needs (Qtr)

Current Arrears % (YTD) - General Needs Stock Count Current Arrears % (YTD) - General Needs
Net of Unpaid Housing Benefit - General Quarter End
Needs Year
Period Actual | Target Benchmark Actual Period Actual | Target end RAG | Benchmark
Q3 15/16 2.9 2.7 1.8 13323 Q3 15/16 3.9 3.0 4.0 3.0
Q2 15/16 3.0 2.7 1.8 13302 Q2 15/16 35 3.0 4.0 3.0
Q1 15/16 2.8 2.7 1.8 13201 Q1 15/16 4.6 3.0 4.0 3.0
Q4 14/15 3.0 2.2 2.0 13097 Q4 14/15 4.0 3.0 3.8 3.2
Current Arrears % (YTD) - GN Met of Unpaid HE Current Arrears % (YTD) - GM Quarter End
3.2 5
23 .-\x.’_ﬂ/‘-——-_.____. 2 a5
2 8 I g
S 26 z
5 s / o 33
£ 22 o 3
2 2.5
2 2 2 2 2 2 Q 2
2 g g Z 2 & g g
e = =3 = e = = =
—o— Actual =—— Target —o— Actual —— Target
Income Comments:
Arrears (HB low weeks, in line with Housing Benefit payments) have decreased since Q2 but remain off-target. There was a
downward trend in November, which was maintained through to the end of Q3. This is against the trend of the previous two
years, which each had increases of 0.1% between these periods.
We have seen a slight increase in arrears for our Affordable rents and residents affected by the Spare Room Subsidy. This
continues to be a focus for the Income team.
There have been 14 evictions due to rent arrears in Q3: three were cases where arrears were over £3k and three were over
£2k arrears. Seven were as a result of outright possession and three were breached suspended possession orders; no stay
applications were made for these cases.

Page 137



Rushmoor Information December 2015

2.1.2 Income - Care & Support Current Arrears % (YTD) (Qtr)

Designated Elderly Quarter  Stock
Net of Unpaid Housing Benefit End %o Count
) Income Comments:
Period Actual| Target| Yearend| RAG Actual Actual
Q3 15/16 0.6 0.5 0.6 1.7 538 Comments:
Q2 15/16 0.7 0.5 0.6 2.9 538 )
Designated Elderly: Arrears levels are above target,
Q11516 0.9 05 0.6 27 538| | but have reduced from Q2. The majority of arrears
Q4 14/15 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.7 538| | remain under five weeks, with only five cases over five
weeks; a reduction from Q2. Close monitoring of
Sheltered ) Qua”éef Stock | cases to ensure continual reduction has been
Net of Unpaid Housing Benefit End %  Count | ,chieved. 2014/15 saw an increase between Q2 and
Period Actual| Target| Yearend| RAG Actual Actual Q3 with arrears in Q3 at 0.8%.
315/16 0.9 1.2 4+ 23 653
Q Sheltered: The target has been exceeded and there
Q2 15/16 1.0 12 2.3 614| | has been a reduction in arrears from Q2. This is also
Q1 15/16 11 1.2 3.2 614| | areduction from arrears as at Q3 2014/15 when they
0,
Q4 14/15 1.0 15 23 e14| |Wereat 1.2%.
Extra Care Quarter  Stock Extra_ Care: Arrears have.re_duced since Q2 but _
Net of Unpaid Housing Benefit End % Count remain off target. The majority of cases are under five
Period Actual Target| Yearend RAG Actual Actual We?ks’ with onIy two Case.s over five weeks, both Pf
which should be resolved in Q4. The arrears level is
Q3 15/16 0.6 0.5 0.5 1.8 191| | the same as in Q3 2014/15.
Q2 15/16 0.7 0.5 0.5 17 191 i )
Directly Managed: Arrears have reduced since Q2
Q1 15/16 07 05 05 27 1911 | and are below target. 2014/15 saw an increase
Q4 14/15 0.5 0.9 1.0 1.6 191| | between Q2 and Q3 with arrears in Q3 at 4.2%.
Directly Managed Quarter  Stock Partnerships: Off target and increase from Q2. Some
Net of Unpaid Housing Benefit End %o Count

accounts missed being invoiced for quarterly charges

Period Actual| Target| Yearend| RAG Actual Actual| | to the managing agents. Income and Finance are
working together to resolve these issues. This is an
3 15/16 34 4.0 3.6 4 5.0 368| |. :
R increase in arrears as at Q3 2014/15 when they were
Q215/16 3.8 4.0 3.6 4.0 384| | 3.3% and had seen a downward trend from Q2.
Q1 15/16 3.6 4.0 3.6 [-] 5.8 379
Q4 14115 36 4.0 23 24 293 There have been two gwctlons due to rent arrears in
Q3, both were hostel licenses.
Partnerships Quarter  Stock
Net of Unpaid Housing Benefit End %6 Count
Period Actual| Target| Yearend RAG Actual Actual
Q315/16 42 3.0 3.8 4.9 129
Q2 15/16 0.9 3.0 3.8 1.0 135
Q1 15/16 16 3.0 3.8 2.1 174
Q4 14/15 3.8 2.0 41 35 173

C&S Current Arrears %

2.5

3

aT/sT 50 S

0.5

STAET B
915t Th
arfst zh

Page-138r -s b e e s




Rushmoor Information

2. Housing

2.1.3 Income - Universal Credit (Qtr)

Number of Tenants
Moved to Universal
Credit in Period

% Tenants™ Receiving

Universal Credit

Period Actual
Q3 15/16 8
Q2 15/16 3
Q1 15/16 1

Period Actual .
* Includes all dwellings, except
Q3 15/16 0.05 Owner Occupier and Older
Q2 15/16 0.02 Persons business types.
Q1 15/16 0.00

December 2015

5.38%.

Universal Credit Comments:

We have a total of eleven Universal Credit cases (which includes one joint claim). Universal Credit has currently rolled-out in
Southampton, Eastleigh, Winchester and New Forest. East Hants, Rushmoor, Waverly and Guildford are due to go live in
February 2016 and Fareham, Portsmouth, Gosport and Havant are set to go live in March 2016.

The arrears outstanding for all Universal Credit cases are 7.93%. Arrears based on balances pre Universal Credit were

Two Universal Credit claims are on Alternative Payment Arrangements (APAs). One was applied for by the resident and
support worker, due to vulnerability issues and one was applied for by First Wessex, due to arrears being over two months.
We have requested payment towards the rent but not arrears, as we are working with the resident to maintain arrears
payments to help them take responsibility. If payments are not maintained as agreed then a third party deduction application
will be made for payments towards arrears.

The Financial Inclusion Manager has been working closely with the Customer Services team to ensure that they have a solid
understanding of Universal Credit, in their capactiy as first point of contact.

Page 139



Rushmoor Information

2.2.1 Lettings - General Needs (Qtr)

Average Number of Days to Re-Let

General Needs

Period Actual| Target Y::c:
Q3 15/16 15.7 20.3 24.6
Q2 15/16 14.6 20.3 24.6
Q1 15/16 220 20.3 24.6
Q4 14/15 24.6 16.0 275

RAG | Benchmark

24.2
24.2
24.2
23.4

Stock
Count

Actual

13323

13302

13201

13097

First Wessex £

December 2015

Void Rent Loss 2% Annualised (YTD)

General Needs

Period Actual| Target Ys:; RAG | Benchmark
Q3 15/16 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.8
Q2 15/16 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8
Q1 15/16 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8
Q4 14/15 0.7 0.5 0.6 0.8

Average

14

24 4

BAverage Days to Re-Let (During Quarter) - General Meeds

T T - T
a2 a2 A A2
o furt =] ol
— - - —
= o T L
2 n in n
= o o =
w o o (=2}

—— Artuz|l =8 Target

Void Rent Loss % Annualised (YTD) - General Meeds

1-

0.8 -
i |
0.6 -
0.4 -
0.2 -
o

ST/FT -

—a— Actual

q1/5T 18-

91/5T 704

—— Targst

91/5T £04

Lettings Comments:

General needs re-let performance in Q3 has continued to exceed target.

Identified from the Lean Review, process changes were launched in October within Operations and Property Services. These
process changes are currently being implemented and measured by the Lettings Manager and the Lean Project Team. The
voids process Lean Thinking Review is due to commence in February 2016.

An implementation plan is in place for the Void Property Standard, which will launch in February 2016. For the first three
months, a pilot will be undertaken regarding the provision of decoration vouchers to residents, which will be closely
monitored by the Lettings Manager to assess any impact on the rate of refusals.

Following the Orchard Audit Day, a report has recommended improved usage of the Orchard housing management system.
This is being progressed with support from ICT.

Page 140



Rushmoor Information

2.2.2 Lettings - Care & Support (Qtr)

First Wessex £

December 2015

Average Number of Days to Re-Let Stock Void Rent Loss % Annualised (YTD)
Housing for Older People Count Housing for Older People
Period Actual Target| Yearend Actual Period Actual Target| Yearend
Q3 15/16 15.7 30.0 41.7 1382 Q3 15/16 0.6 1.0 0.9
Q2 15/16 22.2 30.0 41.7 1343 Q2 15/16 0.7 1.0 0.9
Q1 15/16 37.9 30.0 41.7 1343 Q1 15/16 0.7 1.0 0.9
Q4 14/15 41.7 30.0 46.7 1343 Q4 14/15 0.9 1.0 14
Average Number of Days to Re-Let Stock Void Rent Loss % Annualised (YTD)
Partnerships Count Partnerships
Period Actual Target| Yearend Actual Period Actual Target| Yearend
Q3 15/16 112.0 25.0 21.0 129 Q3 15/16 0.8 3.8 1.6
Q2 15/16 0.0 25.0 21.0 135 Q2 15/16 0.6 3.8 1.6
Q1 15/16 28.0 25.0 21.0 174 Q1 15/16 2.9 3.8 1.6
Q4 14/15 21.0 25.0 0.0 173 Q4 14/15 1.6 3.8 14
Average Number of Days to Re-Let Stock Void Rent Loss % Annualised (YTD) -
Hostels Count Hostels & Temporary Accommodation
Period Actual Target| Yearend Actual Period Actual Target| Yearend
Q3 15/16 27.0 25.0 319 368 Q3 15/16 7.8 6.0 7.9
Q2 15/16 33.0 25.0 31.9 384 Q2 15/16 12.6 6.0 7.9
Q1 15/16 34.7 25.0 319 379 Q1 15/16 115 6.0 7.9
Q4 14/15 31.9 25.0 24.6 393 Q4 14/15 7.9 6.0 6.6
Average Number of Days to Re-Let Stock
Temporary Accommodation Count
P Y CBS Average Re-Let Days
Period Actual Target| Yearend Actual
120.
Q3 15/16 24.5 25.0 30.3 52
1001
Q2 15/16 25.0 25.0 30.3 52
Q1 15/16 37.8 25.0 30.3 52 01
Q4 14/15 30.3 25.0 26.6 52 &0
40 4
20 -
0 r T
) e a3 a2
5 —_ %] (5]
& g g g
o = = =
=t Hostzls == Parirerships
—=— HfOP —s— Temporary Accommadation

Page 141



Rushmoor Information December 2015

First Wessex £

2.2.2 Lettings - Care & Support (Qtr)

Lettings Comments:

HfOP:

As detailed in the Lettings commentary for General Needs, process changes are currently being implemented and measured
under the Lean Review. This has led to continued improvement in performance for Housing for Older Persons, which

exceeded target at the end of the quarter.

Supported Directly Managed - Hostels:

Performance within Hostels has shown an improvement at the end of Q3. Regular panel meetings are ongoing with support
providers, in an effort to identify suitable nominees, and where these are not forthcoming we are continuing to work with
Local Authority partners to review potential nominees.

Properties listed under Partnerships has seen a spike in performance, due to the letting of two long-term voids at Stella
Maris House, totalling 258 re-let days.

Page 142



Meeting: RBC Scrutiny Meeting

Subject: Core Benchmarking — 2014/15 Actuals

Executive Summary:

This report has been produced to share the findings of the core benchmarking

exercise undertaken in 2014/15.

Please note:

e HouseMark core benchmarking is carried out between June and September
every year. This report presents the published results for 2014/15.

e The peer group used for comparison is the southern region housing

associations, consisting of 57 peers.

e Benchmarking is carried out at a First Wessex level only. As a result, there is no

equivalent local area cost comparison breakdown available.

e A comparison of costs and performance against 2012/13 and 2013/14 is

included with the 2014/15 outputs.

1 Key Results for Repairs & Maintenance

1.1 Responsive Repairs

2014/15 2013/14 2012/13
»n - »n 0 »n o
Responsive Repairs © e © b [ b
g 5 g £5 g |EB
< o| < o| < o4
Responsive Repairs (Service) | £679 | @ | £f566 | @ | £534 | @
Responsive Repairs
(Managemen?) f105 | @ | £75 | & | £50 | @
Average Cost of a
Responsive Repair (£) 10| w | 1135 | @ |18 w
Satisfaction with repairs and
maintenance 76 ® 80 - 81 -
Average no. of calendar
days taken to complete a 10.4 - 9.1 — 9.2 —
repair
Average no. of Responsive
Repairs per property >3 ® >-0 ® 44 ®
Responsive repairs (service
% of total cost) 242 | @ | 243 | ©® | 264 | ©
1

Page 143



Page 144

Appointments kept % of
appointments made 99.4 © 99.4 < 9.0 o
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
) = - @
1.2 Cyclical Maintenance
2014/15 2014/15 2012/13
| L | — n Q@
Cyclical Maintenance © © © © © b
g |25 g 5 g |58
< o| < o| < o
Direct CPP Cyclical (Service
Provision) 255 | @ | 256 | @ | £224 | &
Direct CPP Cyclical
(Management) £12 o £9 ® £8 ®
% satisfaction with quality
of homme 840 | w | 820 | w | 822 | @
% properties with valid gas
certificates (CP12’s) 100 98.2 ‘ 99.3 ‘
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O w o @
1.3 Voids
2014/15 2013/15 2012/13
»n Q »n 2 w» Q
Voids = =t = =t = =t
k¥ w5 kv w5 k¥ w5
< o| < o| < o
Direct CPP Voids (Service) £126 | © £f134 | @ £152 w
Direct CPP Voids
(Management) £15 o £8 @ £/ @
Average re-let time 282 | w | 243 | w | 206 | @
Void Rent Loss (%) 0.8 — 0.7 — 0.6 @
Average Cost of a Void
Repair £1,834 | @ |£1795 | & |£1,701| o
2




% of units re-let during the
year 5.6 & 4.9 o 4.9 @
% of units available for
letting but vacant at year- 0.5 - 0.4 - 0.4 —
end
% of units unavailable for
letting and vacant at year 1.7 @ 1.0 @ 2.2 @
end
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O = o [ )
1.4 Major Works
2014/15 1213/14 2012/13
»n = »n 2 »n Q
Major Works o e [ B ] D
g |25 g 5 g |E58
< o < o < (o4
Direct CPP of Major Works
(Service Provision) a0 | @ |25 | - B -
Direct CPP of Major Works
(Management) 67 w 8 e |3 e
Decent Homes Standard
failures (%) 0 o 0 ® 0 ®
Average SAP rating 69 2 ) 68.6 o 67 3 o
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O = - [ )
1.5 Housing Management
2014/15 2013/14 2012/13
Housing Management = % - % = %
Overall 2 |25 2 [35| 2 |35
v v (S
< &| < | < &
Direct CPP Housing
Management (GN & HfOP) £25/ w | £2/3) @ | 1282 | -
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
o = - @
3

Page 145



1.6 Rent Arrears & Collection

2014/15 2013/14 2012/13
0 9 W 9 K7 9
Rent Arrears & Collection © b © b © b
g (E5| € |25| g |EB
< o| < o| < o
(Dclgepc)t Cost Per Property £75 & £99 ® £103 o
(Eg//clstlons due to rent arrears 0.32 =y 021 S 024 S
Current tenant arrears (%)
at Year End 3.9 ® 3.7 w 34 | -
Current tenant arrears (%)
(Net of unpaid Housing 2.8 % 2.5 - 2.2 —-—
Benefit)
Former tenant arrears (%) 1.2 - 1.0 - 0.7 —
Write offs (%) 003 | @ (007 | @® | 029 | w
Rent collected % (exc.
current arrears brought 99.5 v 99.0 - 99.5 -
forward)
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
& w = o
1.7 Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB)
2014/15 2013/14 2012/13
Anti-Social Behaviour ‘—"U’ % % % % .%
(ASB) g |E 8| £ z 8| £ z S
< o| < o| < o
Direct Cost Per Property (CPP) | £46 - £31 — £33 -
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O = = ]
4

Page 146




1.8 Lettings

2014/15 2013/14 2012/13
n I 2| w 2
Lettings © v © v © v
g |E8| £ [E8| £ |EB
< o| < o| < o
Direct CPP of Lettings 37 | & | £25 | @ | £27 | ©
Average re-let time (days) 282 | o | 243 | w | 206 | @
Void rent loss % 0.8 - 0.7 - 0.6 &
5 To— .
y/;a(?f units re-let during the 5 6 ) 4.9 & 4.9 ©
% of units available for
letting but vacant at year-end 0.5 w 0.4 w 04| -
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O w = @
1.9 Tenancy Management
2014/15 2013/14 2012/13
n L » 2| w 2
Tenancy Management © b © b © b
E |5 g 28| £ |8
< o < o < o
Direct Cost Per Property (CPP) | £62 e £73 - £73 -
Tenancy Turnover % 6.0 & 6.1 © 7.2 v
5 . .
% satisfaction overall GN & 84.0 o 373 & 385 &
HfOP
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O = - [ )
5

Page 147



2.0 Other Supporting Information

2.1 2014/15 2013/14 2012/13
»n = »n 2 »n K
Customer Service © T © v © v
g £5| g |E5| g E5
< o| < o| < o
Complaints: Satisfied with
outcome (%) 68 w 64 w 7 w
Inbound calls — response
time (secs) 49 ® 13 ® 40 ®
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O = = ©
2.2 2014/15 1213/14 2012/13
»n g 2 »n @
Financial PI's © T T © e
g |£3|E5| & |5
< o o < o
Debt Per Unit Managed | £33264 | @ |£31716| @ |£0337| @
I(_;:/)erage Net Adjusted 50,1 o 515 S 497 S
Quartile Key Q1 Q2 M Q3 Q4
O = - ®

Justin Martindale
Corporate Data & Performance Manager

Email: Justin.Martindale@firstwessex.org
Tel: 02392 896 865

20" January 2016

Page 148




~ First Wessex @

RUSHMOOR BOROUGH COUNCIL
COMMUNITY POLICY AND REVIEW PANEL
4 FEBRUARY 2016

FIRST WESSEX — SUNDRY INFORMATION

Percentage of voids offered 94% 88%
through Rushmoor’s
Homefinder service — General

Needs and HFoP:

Percentage of Properties to 100% 100%
decent homes standard
Housing Management costs £355
for General Needs and HFoP
(Housing for Older People)
units

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



TGT abed

COMMUNITY POLICY AND REVIEW PANEL
WORK PROGRAMME

Set out below are the key issues which form the Panel’s on-going work programme. The topics covered reflect the following:

o the development of a new policy for recommendation to the Cabinet

o scrutiny of the process of the way in which decisions have been or are being made
o reviewing issues of concern to local people or which affect the Borough

o review of performance and delivery of specific services

o monitoring and scrutinising the activities of others

o items raised by Members and agreed by the Panel for consideration

o review of policies and proposals developed by others

The purpose of the work programme is to identify the way in which topics are being dealt with and the progress made with them. An

update will be submitted to each meeting of the Panel.

G 'ON IN3LI VGI\EIOV
G Way| epuaby



ZST obed

HEALTH AND HOUSING PORTFOLIO

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

Housing Matters

To carry out the Council's strategic housing and enabling role by
identifying housing need and considering and developing initiatives to
meet that need through work with the statutory, voluntary and private
sectors.

To consider, approve and keep under review the Housing Strategy,
Homelessness Strategy and Private Sector Housing Renewal
Strategy in accordance with Department of the Environment,
Transport and the Regions guidelines.

To deal with matters relating to registered social landlords operating
in the Borough and the Housing Corporation and commit capital
expenditure to develop new and improved affordable housing in the
Borough.

To carry out the Council's statutory duties under the homelessness
legislation including the provision of a comprehensive free housing
advice service and the responsibility for a homelessness strategy.

To monitor and review the portfolio of temporary accommodation for
the homeless and review that provided by registered social landlords.

To maintain a housing register, allocations scheme and choice in
lettings policies and the nominations policies and agreements with
registered social landlords.

To deal with all matters relating to the condition, repair, improvement,
adaptation and energy efficiency of private sector dwellings, including
houses in multiple occupation pursuant to the Housing Act 2004.

To carry out the Council’s statutory duties in relation to the licensing
of houses in multiple occupation, pursuant to the Housing Act, 2004.

To provide Private Sector Renewal Grants for the repair and
adaptation of dwellings, in accordance with legislation and the Private
Sector Housing Renewal Strategy.

To carry out the Council’s responsibilities under the home energy
legislation, particularly in relation to energy efficiency and fuel
poverty.

Care in the Community Matters

To undertake the Council's role in respect of care in the community
policy issues, social needs and supporting people in conjunction with
appropriate other organisations, including the County Council,
Primary Care Trust, health trusts and the voluntary sector.

To monitor and review services to the local community in relation to
the Health and Housing Portfolio and administering grants as
appropriate, in particular to the Hampshire Youth Bureau, Step by
Step, Relate and the local home improvement agency.

Health Matters

To liaise and co-ordinate with local health organisations and bodies
to improve facilities in the Borough.

To work in partnership with local health organisations and bodies to
promote the health needs of the Borough and in particular to support
the activities of the Healthy Rushmoor Alliance.

To exercise the Council’s functions in relation to health education and
to participate in local and national initiatives and campaigns as
appropriate.



SCRUTINY

DATE
RAISED

ISSUE

CURRENT POSITION

PROCESS AND TIMETABLE

CONTACT
(SERVICE MANAGER)

HOUSING MATTERS

~

e housing management,

11.12.03 | First Wessex FW to attend one meeting of the The FW / RBC Business meeting took Qamer Yasin
(FW) - Community Panel each year to cover place on Thursday, 23 July, 2015 the next | Head of Environmental
Performance and | scrutiny, performance and delivery. business meeting will take place in 2016. | Health and Housing
Review Two Joint FW and RBC joint Business Tel. (01252) 398640
Meetings to be held as a pilot FW to attend the meeting of the Panel on | Email: gamer.yasin@
arrangement. Items for the Panel 4 February, 2016. rushmoor.gov.uk
meeting to be submitted to the Head of
Environmental Health Housing
Services in advance.
A special meeting was held on 6th
February, 2014 at 2.30 pm with various
members to discuss leaseholder
service charges and service charges in
general.
15.06.06 | Registered The RPSH Review Group has been set | Appointments to the Group were made at | Qamer Yasin
Providers of in order for Members to meet with the Panel meeting on 11 June, 2015 for Head of Environmental
o Social Housing Registered providers of social housing. | the 2015/16 Municipal year. Health and Housing
Q Review Group Tel. (01252) 398640
Q (RPSHSs) The emphasis of the meetings was to The Group would meet to agree what Email: gamer.yasin@
™ : ) - .
- question the landlords on: Assoqlatlons would be Re\_/lewed and the | rushmoor.gov.uk
% guestions that would be raised.




~

tenant involvement

customer service

with development issues being
secondary.

programme to be agreed.

An outcome report of the Review for
2015/16 would be submitted to the
meeting of the Panel on 7 April, 2016.

ATE ISSUE CURRENT POSITION PROCESS AND TIMETABLE CONTACT

AISED (SERVICE MANAGER)
(@}
: maintenance of property Meetings for the Group for this municipal
g the environment year to be organised and a work

HEALTH MATTERS -

Jan,
2007

Health Issues

Monitoring and
influencing the
configuration and
delivery of local
health services.

Review the
implications of the
Government’s
White Paper and
to engage with the
Director of Public
Health, local GPs
and Frimley Park
Hospital.

The Panel has a key role in monitoring
and influencing the public health
agenda. The Panel has agreed that a
Health Issues Standing Group would
be appointed to discuss any current
and future consultation relating to
health issues / changes in the area.
The outcome of the meeting would be
submitted to the Panel for
agreements.

Meetings of the Health Issues Standing
Group to be organised for 2015 /16
Municipal Year and a programme of work
to be developed for the Year.

Andrew Lloyd

Chief Executive

Tel. (01252) 398397
Email. andrew.lloyd@
rushmoor.gov.uk /




DATE ISSUE CURRENT POSITION PROCESS AND TIMETABLE CONTACT
RAISED (SERVICE MANAGER)
CARE IN THE COMMUNITY
04.09.07 | Neighbourhood Louise Webber, Community A further update would be provided to the | lan Harrison, Corporate
Renewal Strategy | Development Manager, and Debbie Panel on 4 February, 2016. Director
Whitcombe, Neighbourhood Tel. (01252) 398400
Development Officer, attended the lan.harrison@rushmoor.
meeting of the Panel on 24 September, gov.uk
2014 and provided an update on Year
3 of the Neighbourhood Renewal
Strategy.
o
Q
«Q
D
H
0]
o1




POLICY

-
Q

%ATE ISSUE CURRENT POSITION PROCESS AND TIMETABLE CONTACT

{RAISED (SERVICE MANAGER)
o)

=
)

HOUSING MATTERS

2008/2010 | Housing and
Homelessness
Strategies 2011-
2016 and Action

Plan

The Panel has appointed a Housing
Strategy Group, comprising councillors
and representatives from a range of
organisations, to debate the key
themes and issues, help set the
objectives and aims, look at options
and assist in formulating actions and
targets for the Housing Strategy.

A new strategy for the period 2011-
2016 had been prepared taking into
account national, regional, sub-
regional and local issues and
incorporates the Empty Property
Strategy.

The Panel received a report which sought
views on the draft Housing and
Homelessness Strategy 2011-16 at its
meeting on 16th June, 2011. The
proposed draft would be circulated to
partners and stakeholders for
consultation and the final version to
Cabinet.

The 2011/16 Strategy performances and
Delivery Plan / action plan was submitted
to the meeting of the Panel on 12th
September, 2012.

The Panel would monitor the work of the
Housing Options Team and further
updates to be provided to the Panel on 4
February, 2016.

The Panel received the Housing and
Homelessness Strategy 2011-2016 —
Update 2015 at its meeting on 17
September, 2015.

Qamer Yasin

Head of Environmental
Health and Housing
Tel. (01252) 398640
Email: gamer.yasin@
rushmoor.gov.uk




DATE ISSUE CURRENT POSITION PROCESS AND TIMETABLE CONTACT
RAISED (SERVICE MANAGER)
29.03.2012 | Welfare Reform | At the meeting of the Panel on 29™ lan Harrison provided details of the lan Harrison, Corporate
March, 2012, it was requested that this | Welfare Reform and the requirement for Director, Tel. (01252)
item would be added to the Panel’s local authorities to develop a local council | 398400, Email.
programme of work as a result of the tax support scheme at its meeting on 29" | ian.harrison@rushmoor.g
significant changes to the Borough as | March, 2012. A task and finish Group ov.uk
a result of the Welfare Reform. was appointed to develop the support
scheme.
The Panel agreed that a task and finish
group should be established including | The Panel to receive yearly updates on
the Cabinet Member for Concessions | progression.
and Community Support in order to
consider the preparation for the An update was presented to the Panel on
development of the council tax support | 19 November, 2015.
scheme.
o
Q
«Q
D
H
o1
\l




COMMUNITY POLICY AND REVIEW PANEL

WORK FLOW - 2015/ 16

11 June 2015 Step by Step

Appointments to Groups

Mid-Cycle Meeting
3 September 2015

5.30pm
17 September 2015 | Z Paine Housing & Homelessness Strategy
S Hellicar Homelessness in Multi-Storey Car Park,
Aldershot

Mid-Cycle Meeting
22 October 2015
5.30pm

19 November 2015 | S Banister North East Hampshire & Farnham CCG
Vanguard Programme

| Harrison Welfare Reform

Mid-Cycle Meeting

7 January 2016

5.30pm
4 February 2016 C Williams First Wessex
L Webber /D Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy
Whitcombe
S Hellicar Housing Options Update
Page 158



Mid-Cycle Meeting
17 March 2016
5.30pm

7 April 2016 Z Paine Outcome of Review of Registered Providers
2015/16

Lead Officer Panel Administrator

Andrew Lloyd (Chief Executive) Lauren Harvey

Tel. (01252) 398396 Tel. (01252) 398827

Email. andrew.lloyd@rushmoor.gov.uk Email. lauren.harvey@rushmoor.gov.uk

Last update: 26 January 2016

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 First Wessex - Update
	5 Work Programme

